
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #72 
AL TON SCHOOL DISTRICT AL TON SCHOOL BOARD 

----~------------------------~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
AGENDA 

A regular meeting of the Alton School Board has been scheduled for Monday, April 9, 
2018, at 6:00 PM at Alton Central School in the Library Room. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Board Re-organization 
a. Chair 
b. Vice-Chair 
c. Meeting Dates & Times 
d. Committee Assignments 

4. Recess Regular Meeting 

5. Convene Public Hearing (approximately 6:15 pm): 
To hear public input on the following: 
A. Accept and expend unanticipated funds 

6. Close Public Hearing 

7. Reconvene Regular Meeting 

Page #'s 
1 

2 

8. Presentations: 3 
A. School Board Member Recognition 
B. Mrs. Leblanc's Kindergarten - Sight Word Presentation 
C. "Edies" Presentation 

9. Agenda Review 

10. Approve Minutes: February 20, 2018 

11. Public Input (on agenda items only) 

12. Informational Items: 4-5 
A. Enrollments 
B. Financials 
C. Reports: 

1. Alton School Board 
a. 7/8 Recess 
b. State Safety Task Force 
c. Sub Committee Minutes: 

i. Prof. Dev. Committee Minutes (2/15/18) 
ii. Technology Committee Minutes (2/20/18) 
iii. Buildings and Grounds Committee Minutes (3/7 /18) 



iv. Wellness/Safety Committee Minutes (3/27/18) 
v. Joint Loss Management Committee Minutes (3/27/18) 

d. Correspondence: 
i. DA Magazines - March 
ii. Board Use of Social Media/Right-to-Know Implication 
iii. 17/18 Initial Evaluation: Indicator II 

2. Superintendent Report 
3. Principal Report 
4. Buildings and Grounds 

a. February Maintenance Report 
b. March Maintenance Report 

5. Strategic Plan Update 

13. ACTION ITEMS: 
A. Adoption Agreement for the 403(b) Plan Document 6 

For Public Education Organizations 
B. 17/18 School Calendar Revisit 7 

(Snow day options) 
C. Name of School/ Mascot 8 
D. Loaner Device Program 9 
E. Policies: 1 O 

Rescind: 
a. GBEF-R - Equipment Possession 
First Reading: 
a. GBEBD I KO - Social Media Policy 
b. GBEF - School District Internet Access for Staff 
c. JICL - School District Internet Access for Students 
d. JICL-R I GBEF-R - SAU 72 Responsible Use 
e. JLCF - Student Wellness 

F. National Teacher Appreciation Week 11 
G. Personnel 12-13 

14. Public Input 

15. Future Agenda Items 

16. Non-Public Session 
Non-Public Session - if necessary 
Motion to Seal Non-Public Minutes (If Necessary) 

17. Next Meeting Date: 

18. Other 

19. Adjournment 

May 14, 2018 

To be determined 
School Board Chair 

Pamela Stiles, M.Ed., CAGS 
Superintendent of Schools 

14 

15 



SAU #72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Board Re-organization 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION PRESENTATION X INFORMATION __ _ 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL A TT ACHED 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

Presentations: 

A Pamela Stiles will call the meeting to order and ask for School Board 
Chair Nominations. Once the School Board votes and approves a 
Chair, he/she will then run the meeting and ask for Vice-Chair 
nominations. 

B. Meeting Dates and Times - review and accept proposed meeting 
schedule. 

C. Committee Assignments - appointment board members to various 
committees. (paper handout will be made available at meeting) 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: __ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For Informational purposes only. 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

1 



ALTON SCHOOL BOARD 

Proposed Meeting Calendar 

The second Monday of each month @ 6:00 pm 

Alton Central School - Library 

2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR 

Month Meetin2 

April 2018 9 

May 2018 14 

June 2018 11 

August2018 13 

September 2018 10 

October 2018 15 (?) 
Budget Work Sessions TBD* 

November 2018 19 (?) 

December 2018 10 

January 2019 7 

February 2019 11 

April 2019 8 

May 2019 13 

June 2019 10 

* Budget Work Sessions to be determined 

Note: Approved Meeting Calendar subject to change as the need may arise. 

'Alton School Board Approved: 4/9/18 



Alton School Board 
Committee Assignments 

2018 - 2019 
Chair: 
Vice-Chair: 
Member: 

A. Budget Committee 
a. ______ ,, Board Rep. 
b. , Alternate 

B. Delegate to NHSBA/Legislative 
a. , Board Rep. 

C. Selectmen's Liaison 
a. ______ , Board Rep. 

D. Professional Development 
a. , Board Rep. 
b. Pam Stiles, Superintendent 
c. John MacArthur.Jr., Principal 
d. , Director 

of Curriculum & Instruction 
e. , Teacher 
f. , Teacher 
g. , Support Staff 

E. Support Staff Benefits Committee 
a. , Board Rep. 
b. Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 
c. , Bus. Admin. 

As needed 

F. Buildings and Grounds 
a. , Board Rep. 
b. , Board Rep. 
c. Pam Stiles, Superintendent 
d . , Bus. Admin. 
e. , Director of 

Buildings & Grounds 

G. Negotiations - Not needed until 
2019 

Alton School Board Approved: _ __ _ 

Member: 
Member: 

H. Technology Committee 
a. , Board Rep. 
b. John MacArthur, Jr., Principal 
c. Nairn Syed, Director of 

Technology 
d. Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 
e. ,Teacher 
f. , Teacher 
g. , Support Staff 
h. (Tech. Leader) 
i. (Tech. Leader) 

I. Joint Loss Management 
Committee 

a. , Board Rep. 
b. , Bus. Admin. 
c. John MacArthur, Jr., Principal 
d. James Lafreniere, Assistant 

Principal 
e. , Teacher 
f. , Support Staff 
g. April Elliott, Nurse 
h. Sam Cowan, Director of Food 

Service 
l. , Director of 

Buildings & Grounds 
j . Officer Kristin Guest, SRO 

J. Wellness Committee 
a. , Board Rep. 
b. , Bus. Admin. 
c. John MacArthur, Jr., Principal 
d. James LaFreniere, Assistant 

Principal 
e. , Teacher 
f. , Support Staff 
g. April Elliott, Nurse 
h. Sam Cowan, Director of Food 

Service 
i. , Director of 

Buildings & Grounds 
j . Officer Kristin Guest, SRO 

K. Other Committee as Needed 
Review 4/9/18 



SAU#72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Public Hearing 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION x PRESENTATION X INFORMATION __ _ 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

Presentations: 

A. To hear public input on Accepting and Expending Unanticipated 
Funds. 

Motion to accept and expend unanticipated funds required after public 
hearing. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: __ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For Informational purposes only. 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

2 



PUBLIC HEARING 
AL TON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AL TON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

The Alton School Board will hold a Public Hearing 
Pursuant to 198:20-b 

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 

Time: 6: 15 pm (approximately) 

Location: Alton Central School Middle School Library 

Purpose: To accept and expend unanticipated funds 



2017-2018 Unanticipated Funds Summary 

# Name Beginning Date Ending Date Budget/Revenue Status 

E-Rate* Anticipated 15,364.15 

9111 1 REAP 7/1/2017 9/30/2018 34,302.00 Open 

80002 Title 1 - Helping Disadv. Children Meet High Standards 7/11/2017 8/31/2018 81,848.57 Open 

82547 IDEA Special Education 7/1/2017 9/30/2019 118,833.92 Open 

82547 Preschool Special Education 7/1/2017 9/30/2019 3,878.56 Open 

82511 SSIP Resource Grant 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 10,000.00 Open 

88814 T itle II-A Highly Qualified Professional Development 7/11/2017 9/30/2019 19,461.74 Open 

83114 Robotics Education 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 2,250.00 Open 

$ 285,938.94 

Unanticipated Funds FY18 Public Hearing (002) 3/23/2018 



SAU#72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Presentation 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION PRESENTATION X INFORMATION __ _ 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

Presentations: 

A. School Board Member Recognition - Terri Noyes 
B. Mrs. Leblanc's Kindergarten - Sight Word Presentation 
C. "Edies" Presentation 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: __ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For Informational purposes only. 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

3 



. 
:;' ¥ 
r 

ALTON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

RE-EXAMINING 

REFLECTING 

RE-SHAPING 

Alission.Staternent 

Excellence 
In 

Education 
Visit 

April Z, 2018 

John MacArthur, Jr. 
Principal 

41 School Street 
Alton, NH 08809 

608-875-7500 

The Alton School District will create a nurturing learning environment in which 
everyone is empowered t.o: 

• Develop character and compassion 
• Show perseverance as a self-aware learner 

• Seek end master the skills necessary to become a contributing global ci.tM.en. 



Welcome to Alton Central School 

7:30 Welcome! 

7:55-8:45 School Tour 
Middle School Students 

8:45-9:15 ACS Leadership Meeting, PDC 
Principal, Assistant Principal, Curriculum Coordinator, Special 
Education Director, Technology Director 

9:15-9:45 Classroom Visits 
Group 1: Grades 7 /8, Grades 3/4 
Group 2: Grades 5/6, Grades K/2 

9:45-10:25 Meet with Teachers/Staff, Library 

10:30-10:55 Social Teaching and Co-Teaching, Special Education Office 

11 :00-11 :40 Meet with Parents, School Board, Community, 
Teachers/ Staff, Library 

11:40-12:05 SPARC Meeting, Grades K-2, Special Education Office 

12:10 Departure 
Mr. MacArthur, Principal 
Mrs. Stiles, Superintendent 

---~-

--



Table of Contents 

Our School 
., Recognizjng Excellence 
• School District Report Card 
• Website and Mobile App 
a. Committees and Professional Responsibilities 

Our Students 
• Six ( 6 J Art;cles 
(,) ACS Times 

Initiatives 
(i) Personalized Leaming Opportunities (PLOs) 
• Middle School Electives 
0 Standards Based Report Card (K-4) 
c~ Standards Based Report Card Brochure 
@ Digital Equity (G.l.G. Program) 

Professional Development and Our Awesome Staff 
• Professional Development Offerings 
o Professional Development Committee Survey 
<•) Co-Teaching 
0 Staff Recognition 

Community and Parents 
e Partnershjps 
E9 Partners In Education 
~ School Board Calendar Survey 

School Board School Name Survey 
• Community Resources 



I am and I will and 
NO ONE can say I rJl.ll't i 

You are YOU and that's aD that matters 

BeKL\'D 
BEING DIFFERENT IS GOOD 1HING 

nn aborc st-01wt,.,·pcs Be PROOD of who YOJ arc 

OUR SCHOOL 

@ Recognizing Excellence 

• School District Report Card 

• Website and Mobile App 

,, Committees and Professlonal 
ResponslblJltles 



Alton Central School 
recognizes excellence 

" ... llMMlllUI 
All'9a..ls.Mllllqal 

M JIU't at the Altml 
Celdral Sclaool Stla­
up: PID, we have 
rtftlQlllCl Gld remtro­
dllOlllll ldlDo11rlde .... 
lmDblilll to lllowaue 
llbuSlad "lal8llmce 
hlN at AllGD Central 
Bcllaal. illlDlrauM will 
oecar tlll'le tb• • 
:r..-at tlul 1114 ot each 
tdmlllm' 11111 an nm 
botb bJ' 11111 rm: aar 
atDdlnta. Bllllmltb, to 
caWinte tha •114 ot 
ti.ant~. atu­
dmdlullltdlltUClt· 
ed 8"lrJtb1Dg Imm the 
nmnller Qf ltlbt wadi 
leumd, IC8deml.c 
..... mu1a perb'­
mmcea hm both the 
bad and dlarum to 
adWrnmmbi ad eur­
rut~ Out. 
_.. a B). '!'Ila IHI 
11 to c1111ilnlll ltudtmt 
nm rr• h.-. &t ACS 
u4 tbr ...,. ltU4ent 
to be "aho1ft:llle4• tbr 
tlultr ........ c llSC91· 
lauoe Ill .... point 
4mllll the IChool year. 

BeD;lamtD Bl'911el'' 
an alPth srada lhl· 
d.antllareatACS ltabcl 
om. "ltwudm ape. 
l'1mol fbr 1119 to Bhan 
mJ a.molr abcnlt nv 
avoc:.lo:plmt and how 
It eualhtw to Jupin 
IDI ID W. dQ witll ltl 
IN'riJL• 

MJ!!t-t Snow, 
alibtl IP"ade, OM of 
oar - rcir tbe 
nat. ltamd. •n .. 
tJl padtml 1111111 lt WU 
a sr-t GJll')&ee IDr 

JU to - to -- ff­
erJQlll, JDlb tbem 
ftlel we1mmld. llJld in· 
tnMl'llC!ll 111 o111ae creat 
thfmaltktarellappen· 
qmre lltACS." 

We IU'8 alreadJ' 
looldq .lrward to 
01l1' 1Uld 8howc:ul 
Of hnelJaot ... at 
ACI. We 1aall: fllnnrt 
to mnttnntni to pt'O• '* tllllm 1RdllUns 1br 
our AC8 .tadmtl u.d 
ata:ll' and In mlltbrat­
IQtllelr ~ 
IDll lnm1nl ecllool 

"*· 

GAIAiii"r" l'tMili 

'IUJCENt'INOW......._ lwMl-C ..... 



• Gn:ldes 5-8 elec:tm.s 
• Penonaltzed Leaming 

Opportunities (PLOs) 
• Comp Invention 
• Ba~ Chorus, Orchestra, Drama 
• &lhanced P~m for Boele on 

Tnxi 

Profe111onal Development 
Prafect Based Leaming 
P""8d leod 1he Way 
Office 365 
C:O.Teachtng 
Sadal Thinking 
Math Tn foals 
Gwnpetwy lated Ass9nment 

-

Communffy 
• Start of Sc:hool Open House 
• PvwerSchool 
• Alton Central Mobile App 
• Odld Find 
• Positive Parentfng Worklhaps 
• Re.1sed Website 

Student Achievement 
• Ncdlonaf Jr. Honor Sodety 
• Star, NY/EA. DBELS 
• K...C Stmdards Based Report 

Card 
• Extandecl Leaming Program 
• SPARC MMtlngs (Data Teanls) 
• GeographJ ancl Spellng lees 

Thie 11 $82,000 
lllle llAa $20,000 

IDEA/PreSchooL $123,000 
SSIPs $10,000 
REAPs $M,302 ...,..C'I M.500 

Curriculum 
• STEM 
• CCSS ELA and MCl1h 
• Pro{ect Based learNnu 
• Protect Lead the Way 
• MCl1h 1n foa.11 
• JOUf'M11 (hading) 
• "We Can• P....school P,..ram 

Programs 
• Universal Pre-School 
• DARE 
• After School &ti1c:hna1t 

Program 
• STEM 
• Rnt I.ego IAaawr T.ertx. 
' Robotics 
• Glrls on the Run 

• Updated Capltat lrnpravell1ent 
Plan 

• ERC Bathroom Upgrades 
• AlbensAb ..... 
• loofln9 



ACS Website and Mobile App: Revised and updated to serve as a 
resource for homework, pa.renting tips, school board information, timely 

topics, newspaper articles, athletics, etc. 

...._ • .. ·*w . · w: ,.,•4 _ 
~ - ...... _ 

---·-~-
~ ,___ 

Teacher Webpage Resource 

-·- ~· 

................ _ .. 
t11.••)fl9..S..-..-..~~a.M> 

~--

..... ~.l":f~...., 

t.a:,&.M\o'i\,I~-..,.,..... 
......... 

Athletics Resource Pages 

A home page 
that provides 
easv access to 
daily questions 
(lunch menu, 
calendar, etc) 

and staff 
resources 

-

. "f •. • . ·• •• - \. 
.... .... , ,I I. 

- - --

-·-· ·-· .... :~111 ~·t,jp'('.r;lilf':ll..o!z.~·~""t"llt ·­.. --~ - - ----.... ? , ,,.,... t ·+w 

--~ ...... --
.... .... .... .,,,~ .... 

! 
---~.'-""l!lo~ 
~· 1 'b" ..... 

I: 
Special Education Resources 

. - . - -=-:I 

.... ·:· . ~ '-
.. . ··' f 

-·-- ~ .. ........ ~ 

--&llutUcl' .. --. ,........ ... "' .... , ...... ... _ -
All SAU and School Board Materials 

4 1 · ·~~ ·n 
~' .... .. . ... -.r. .... ~ ....... ~ 

••• -- - -
GG8 - .......... ~ 

••• ~ .. . ,,....... ..... 

ACS Mobile App 
to assist with 
Immediate 

nodficatlon to 
parents and 

families and ease 
of retrieving 
information 



l 2017-2018 Committee Meetings 

~ October {can't) December (can't) 
17 Gr. 3 Team Mt& 9:40 11 UA Tam Mtg, !:00 

14 ACS Leadership 8:30 u Trlmes1er mid term 11 SChool llOIRI Ml& 5;30 
21 . #3 lAllldenhlp 8:30 I.I ISodlll Mt& 8:00 u KlnchirprtM T•m Mll.11:30 
21 certified Stllff Retllm ll Gr. 4 Teem Mt& 9:40 13 Etrty Rllme-Pel 
Z9 Certlftlld 5tJlff Retum 11 SPARC. Gr. 7-8, 1:51 13 Tachnatcu eomm1a.t Mtl. a:oo 
30 Certltlec:l staff Retum 18 certrlled SpeC11I Ed MCI. 2:00 14 Gr. 2 T•m Mis. 21:JO 
31 All Slaff Return 19 Gr. 7-8 T•m Mfl, 7:50 14 Custodlln/Mllntllnlnele Mii. 2!30 

19 Earlv Reteese, P/r C.onfaranms ll ACS Leldershlp 1:30 
SGS!!rn!!!t: 20 No Sch• PIT confenlnl:u 18 StltJMt& 3:00 
4 NO SCHOOL. Holldav 23 ACS l.t9det1hlp 1:30 19 Gr. s Temn Mt& 9:40 
5 Fht O.VofSdtool 23 School Board Mt& 5:30 19 Dlstrtct51fely Mtc. 3:00 
6 certlled Special Ed Mtr. ~ u Dlstr1" s.rety Mis. 3:00 19 DlstrSc:t Jcmt Laa Ml& 3:45 
6 Dllbtct lldp and Grounds Mta. 1:00 25 SPARC. Gr. K-2. 11:30 20 1Sod1l Mt& 8;00 
7 District l.aedarshlp, 8:30 25 Certified Special Ed Mt& 2:00 20 Gr. 4 Tum Mt& 9i40 
11 ACS Lelldenhlp 8:30 XI SPARC. Gr. 5-6, 2:14 20 SPARC, Gr. K·Z.. 11:30 
11 UA Tum M..U~ 2:50 30 Na Ludenhlp 1:30 20 SPARC, Gr. 7-8.1:51 
1Z IClnderprten TMm Mis, 11:30 20 Certlftlld Speclat Ed - 2:00 
1S 1Sad1l Mii. 1:00 Ney!mber: 21 Gr. 7 .. T•m Mii. 7:50 
13 &r.1T•mMta,11:30 1 District Bldp Ind Groundl Mii, 1:00 21 Gr. 5-45 T19111Mti.1:25 
1J c:.rtllled Spedal Eel Mt& 2:00 1 SPARC. Gr. 7-8, 1:58 22 brlyleleme 
1J TedmoloiYCGmmlbe Mt& 1:00 1 Cerllfled Spedll &I Mii. 2:GD 25-U No Schoal. Halldm¥ 
14 Gr. 2Teem Mtg, 11:30 2 District ladershlp Mt& l:30 
14 Custodi•n/M1lntenlnc:e Mta, 2:3D 6 ACS Leadership 8:30 JahUIOO 
14 Report Card Mt& 3:00 6 Team Reps, 8:30 1 No Schoo~ Halldlly 
11 ACS Leaden;hlp 8;ll0 a Gr. 1 Team Mii, 11:30 2 ACS Leadenhlp B:JO 
11 Slaff Meeting, 3:00 (Team Sidi) 8 certified Spec11I Ed Mt& 2:00 3 Dfstrtc:t 8lclp and &'ounds, 1.1!0 
18 SchDol brd Mt& 5:30 8 TechnoJOIY Committee Mlz. 3:00 3 CertJlfed Specllf Ed Ml& 2:00 
19 Gr. 3 Team Mt& 9:40 9 Gr. 2Te1111 Ml& 11:30 4 Dlstrie:t Ladenhip Miit 8:30 
20 Gr. 4 Tnm Mtt, 9:40 g CUStDdlan/M11nten1nce Mt& 2:JD I ACS Lndershlp 1:30 
20 Early Release (T.:f\ PBL) 10 No School, Holklly 8 Team Re~ 3:00 
21 Gr. 7 .. Temm Mta. 7:50 1J ACS LMdenhlp a:ao I Sdlool llcmrd Mfl, 5:30 
2l Gr. 5-6 Team Mt& 1:25 13 UATelMMtl,3:00 !ii ICinderprten T•m Mii. 11:30 
25 ACS LMdenhlp 1:30 13 School llolnf Mii. 5:30 10 Gr. I THm Mti.11:90 
H Safety District Mii, 3:00 14 Klnderprten Team Mtl, 11:30 UI C.rtlfted Spedll Ed Mii. 2:00 
26 Joint Loll District Mt& 1:45 15 ISoclll Mta, 1:00 10 Tec:hnolCllY r.antnlbe Mt& 3:00 
27 SPARC;, Gr. IC-2, 11:30 15 Gr. 4 Te1m Mt& 9:40 11 Gr. 2 Tetim Ml& 11:JO 
27 Certified Sp1clll Ed Mt& 2:00 15 SPARC, Gr.~ 11:30 12 SPARC Gr. 5-6, 2:14 
29 SPARC Gr. 5-6, 2:14 15 SPARC, 7-8, 1:58 u CustodlltVMlinlMlllCI! Mtg, 2:30 

lS certilled Sped1l Ed Mta. 2:00 15 No 5c:hoot HaOd8r 
~ 16 Gr. 7-8 Team Mtg. 7:50 16 AC5 Llldemhlp l:30 
2 N:S Leadership 8:30 16 Gr. 5-6 Team Mt& 1:25 16 Gr. 3 Team M11J, 9=40 
2 Team Reps, 3:00 17 SPARC, Gr. 5-&, 2:14 17 ISodal Mt& 8:00 
4 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 20 AC5 Leadership 8:30 17 Gr. 4 Tnm Ml& 9::40 
4 c.tlled Sped1I Ed Mt& 2:00 20 Staff Meetini, 3:00 17 SPARC, Gr. K-2,, 11:30 
5 Dll1l1ct LHder1hlp, 1:30 2l Gr. 3Tnm Ml& 9:4D 17 SPARC Gr. 7-1.1:58 
5 Pl"Ofmslonal Development Mtl, 3:00 22-24 ND School, HolldlY 17 Criftecl Spedll Ed Ml& 2:00 
IS Teadler Work Day- CPI, PlB, Tech 'rl II::! Leldenhlp 1:30 11 Gr. 7-8 TtMI Mtg, 7:50 
9 No SchooL holld1y Z9 Certified Speclll Ed Ml& UIO 11 Gr. 5-6 Yearn Ml&. 1:25 
10 AG Leldenhfp 1:30 u ACS LHclenhlP 8:90 
10 IClnderprten Te1m Mtl. 11:30 December: 22 Slaff Mt&. 3:00 
10 School 8olnl Ml& 5:30 4 ACS Le1denhlp 8:30 2!1 EllfV RelelllN:. PBL 
11 Gr. 1 Team Mtg. 11:30 4 Tum Reps, 3:00 24 certified Special Ed Mt& 2:00 
11 certified Specal Ed Mt& 2:00 6 SPARC, Gr. 7 .. , 1:58 26 Trimester Mid Term 
11 Tedanolosv c.ornmltlee, 3:00 6 CerUfted Special Ed Mtg, 2:CIO 26 SPARC Gr. W. 2:14 
12 Gr. z Team Mt& 11:30 6 End of Trimester 1 29 ACS Leadership 8:30 
12 CUS1Ddlan/Malntenance Mt(, 2:30 7 District Leadership, 8:30 30 Dlstrld: safety Mii. 9:00 
u Report Clrd Mt& 3:00 7 Professional Develct11rnent Mt& 3:00 31 Certified Spedal Ed Mii, 2:00 
13 SPARC Gr. H, 2:14 8 SPARC. Gr. 5-6, 2:14 
16 ACS wadershlp 8:30 11 ACS 1.Hdershlp 1:10 
16 Stiff Mt& P8L 



f!bniary; Aprll: May (con't) 
1 District Leadenhlp Mt& 8:30 2 ACS Leadership 8:30 29 ACS l.elldershlp 8:30 
5 ACS Leadellhlp 8:30 2 Team Reps. 3:00 30 C.ertlfted Special Ed Mt&, 2:00 
5 Team Reps, 3~ 4 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 
7 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 4 Certified Spedal Ed Mq, 2:00 June: 
7 Certified Special Ed Mtg, 2:00 5 Dlsbict leadership Mii, 8:30 4 ACS Leldershlp 8:30 
8 Gr. 2 Team Mtg, 11:30 9 ACS Ladershlp 8:30 4 Team Reps, 3:00 
8 CUstodlan/Malntenance Mt& 2:30 9 UA Tum Mta, ':00 & ISadal Mt& 1:00 
8 Professional Development Mf&, 3:00 9 School Board Mt& 5:30 6 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 
9 SPARC Gr. 5-6, 2:14 10 IClndaprten Team Mtg 11:30 6 Certified Spec:lal Ed Mt& 2:00 
12 ACS l...Hdershlp 8:30 11 Gr. 1 Team Mfl, 11:30 7 Dlstrkt Leadership Mtc, 8:30 
12 UA Team Mtg. 3:00 11 Centfled Spedal Ed Mt& 2:00 7 Profesllonll Development Mt& 3:00 
12 School Board Mt& 5:30 11 TechnOIOBY Committee, 3:00 8 SPARC. Gr. 5-6, 2:14 
13 kinderprten Team Miit, 11:30 12 6r. 2 Team Mt& 11:30 11 ACS Lndershlp 1:30 
14 Early Release, PBL 12 eustodl•n/Malnt.enance Mtg, 2:30 11 UA Team Mt& 3:00 
14 Technolofv Committee Mtg, 3:00 12 Professional Development Mt& 3:00 11 Trime5ter Ends 
15 Gr. 7-8 Team Mt& 7:50 13 SPARC. Gr. 5-6, 2:14 11 School Board MtiJ, 5:30 
15 Gr. ~6 Tam Mtc, 1:25 16 ACS Leadership 8:30 u Klnderprten Team Mt& 11:30 
19 ACS Leadership 8:30 16 staff Meetin&. J:OO 12 District Sllfety Mtg, 3:00 
19 Stllff Meetlnc 17 Gr. 3 Team MIS. 9:40 12 District Joint lo.ss Mil. 3:45 
20 Gr. 3 Team Mtc, 9:40 17 Dlstrlc.1: Safety Mt& 3:00 13 Last DIY of School (If no snow days) 
20 District s.t'ety Mt& 3:00 11 ISodal Mtg, 1:00 14 Custodian/Maintenance Mtg, 2:30 
21 1Sodal Mt& 8:00 18 Gr. 4 Tam Mtg, 9l40 
21 Gr. 4 Team Mtg, 9:40 18 SPAR~ Gr. K-2, 11:30 
21 SPARC'., Gr. K-2, 11:30 18 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 
21 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 18 Certified Spedal Ed Mtg, 2:00 
21 Cenlfled Special Ed Mt& 2:00 19 Gr. 7-8 Team Mts. 7:5~ 
23 SPARC, Gr 5-6 2:14 19 Gr. ~Team Mtg.1:25 
26-28 Yacatfon 23-27 Vac:atlon 

30 Ar.s Le1denhlp 8:30 
Man:h: 
1-2 Vacation M!ll 
5 ACS Leadership 8:30 2 Dlstrfct Bldp and Grounds,, 1:00 
5 Team Reps, 3:00 2 SPARC. Gr. 7-8, 1:58 
7 District Bldgs and Grounds, 1:00 2 Certified Special Ed Mt:c, 2:00 
7 Certffled Spedal Ed Mtc. UK> 3 Dlstrk:t Leadership M1& 8:30 
B Distrtct leadership Mq, 1:30 4 SPARC, Gr. 5-6, 2:14 
B CUltDdlan/Malntenanc.e Mtg, 2:30 4 Trtrnester Mid Term 
12 ACS Leadership 8:30 6 SPARC, Gr. K-2, 11:30 
12 UA Team Mtg, 3:00 7 ACS Leadership 8:30 
12 School &oard Mtf, 5:30 7 Team Reps, 3:00 
13 IClnderprten Tum Mtg. 11:30 e Kindergarten Team Mfl, 11:30 
14 Gr.1 Team Mt& 11:30 9 Gr. 1 Team Mt& 11:30 
14 Certitl@d Special Ed Mt&, 2:00 9 Certified Special Ed Mt& 2:00 
14 Technoloav Committee Mt& 3:00 9 TechnolOIY committee M1& 3:00 
15 Gr. 7-8Tl9m Mtl, 7:50 10 Gr. Z Team Mta, 11:30 
15 Gr. 2 Team Mtg, 11:30 10 Custodl1n/M1lnt.enance Mtg 2:30 
15 Gr. 5·& Team Mt& 1:25 14 ACS Leadership 8:30 
16 SPARC, Gr. 5-6, 2:14 14 UA Team Mtg. 3:00 
16 Trimester 2 Ends 14 SChool Board Mt& 5:30 
19 ACS Ludmhlp 1:30 15 Gr. 3 Team Mtg, 9:40 
19 Staff Meeting, 3:00 15 District Slfetv Mta, 3:00 
20 Gr. 3 Team Mts, 9:40 16 ISadaJ Mt& 8:00 
21 ISodal Mt& 8:00 16 Gr. 4 Team Mtg, 9:40 
21 Gr. 4 Team Mt& 9:40 16 SPARC, Gr. NI, 1:58 
21 SPARC, Gr. K·Z. 11:30 16 certffled Speclal Ed Mtg, 2:00 
21 SPARC, Gr. 7-8, 1:58 17 Gr. 7-8 Team Mt;& 7:50 
21 Certified Special Ed Mtg, 2;00 17 Gr. 5-fi Team Mtc, 1:25 
26 ACS Leadership 8:30 18 SPARC, Gr. 5-6, 2:14 
27 District Safetv Mt& 3:00 21 ACS Leadership 8 :30 
27 District Joint toss Mtg, 3:45 21 SUff Meeting, 3:00 
28 Eartv Release, PBL 23 Certffied S!*lal Ed Mt& 2:00 
30 SPARC, Gr. S-6, 2:14 28 No School, Hollday 



O~I SY\!JDENTS 

• Six ( 6) Arllcles 

~ ACS Vlm~i 



f~if
1tlf H

li1 1?!11
1!f1

':~;
nHi!

!f ll
f UU

1!~
1jil 1i!!i

1= 11 1i' 
i 
~ 

p I
 I

 ·li
d 

t 
"'l

 1
 

I 
l'J

'IB
' lt1

811
R,·

-=1
 

It 
IJ 

1p
 0

 
...

 
• ll

tl•
ll!

,.r
rlt

ilf
ill

rr~
I i

ri
s.

 
i. 

;~ 
lil

11i
ft.

ill
,~ 
~
 ~
 

!:i!
Ji~l

iit;
!i!i

i~i~
if li

il
ii

ll
il

i!
ii

!l
1 1i!

f !i1~
,,~i!

ll~ii
 ~ 

~ 
II

!·
 1

 r 
1l

1f
 II

 
I. 

l!i
~!!

f~J
l~l

i!l
f(l

l:J
jli

il:
! 1~!;

 
(ti

~Jd
1!i

f~i
l~l

1lj1 l;1 ! 1f!~
!lf

1'l
·!1

 
,o 

.. ti
 n

d
lh

.I
S

 r
 l

b~
 .. h

• 
1i

! I
 

11
1 11 1•1:

1 ' 1p:
ur

n1
Hl

f!
l•

~U
iH

 ! 
· 

r!
I;,

 ~
111

1 •1
1•,

,,.
 11

11
11

,ar
l'"

I 
1t

rll
!lr

li!
i!1

i!l
1!

 .1~
fi!

1:l
a!f

 i 
l''

f8

(iE
!f'

'lf
!l:

!IJ
~ll

ijl
1 ii

1 1J!
lil

JJl
f!l

li!
!1

11 

rf
l 

~l1
1~1

1~.
r,1

111
1Jf

1~1
1'•

1 
11•

11·
1·f

11~
1s1

tl1
 

JiJ
,lli

¥!
1l1

'rJ
i l

~i'
 11

1• 
Iii

• sf
 r ~

i I
'll ft

,.1,1
1, 
~
 

, . ~
, 

-1r};
' 

''
. 
~1

 lr
ll

~a
 ;

e!
ll

i.t
l 

I e
 fJ 

•I
lla

 '
rr

ra
 ,

 1
1~

1 
l 
a
~
 

u 
-

-_
 

, 
.
.

. _
 
.
.

..
 

n 
-a

 
;1 1;

Jti
:11

1~i
; 1 11 itt 

;1l
t'll

f f!t
f ll

ill
l 

R
 

ti 
J 

•J
ri

Jl
ff 

(1 
sl

l 
I l

sf
 ~

fi
lP

 
P

l 
JI

 
··~ 

1:
t 

1 
1•

 ,~ 
!1

1-
11

= ;
1-1

1·1
11

.1,
f 1

 I 1 
!~t

i 
1 r1

 
ti 

1 
l1'f

 1l'
i. 

-: 
r .. i

 
,fr

n!~
Js~

Jl!
11l

11i
ll!

sl.
 .( 

,l
h

b
l 

th
&

..
 
Hh

.t
al

m~
 i

ll
. 
n~

 .•
•
•
 1 

It:
 



A2 'lU BAnmmt, 111VBSDAY, NOVEDDIS, .IOIT 

Alton Central students dive deep 
rtlMCll­
Nllll r..l!dioDl 

ALTON - On Frl· 

-· Oat.18, Alton Cen­tnl Sc:hoal atadanta 
la Derek Pappaceno's 
l8ftDth .m e:IPth 
snde c:lua, Diving the 
l>eptJll. had the oppor. 
tmill:J to ., to Ocema 
DllcoftrJ u., at mm. 
The ... ptnecl netr 
mt'bnutlon abollt 
how UNJI eQlmM md 
11.elpt oceua. TJleJ 
took away WI nnr m­
.ftamiauon md are DOW 
p11nntn1 to apply It In 
dabs baech-el•DllP 
md alb.er bqd\11 activ· 
ltiel that ll1'e 'bane8clill 
to the DC8Q. 

Th91' Ulfed NV• 
eral al the ahibitl, 
fllc)qdtn1 lllsleCtlq 
Portaau- llQ.'ldd. 
whale tncldn& imd a 
leucm an Boneehoe 
enm. Did JOU know 
that a Great Ba;y 011· 
tm- will llltwr' about 80 
pUam or wm.r each 
•• ftere allo .... 
l.D GblbJt about wbat 
... l.Dimall acnmd Jib 
llllderwatlr, ·whlch 

aunav l'llllTOS 
ALnM Cl1ITIAL ........ ... ,. .. ._......, 
., .. 1111. 

WU ¥81'J' bl1enlt1ag. 
'1'ha inllrmatlcm tllat 
the etudaatl leamed 
and d.ocmnente4 wm 
- the!ll bettar 11D· 
damud mil appreal. 
ata die OC8lll8 ao that 
even 11111111 tuwn AUlm 
.twllntl ea make mi 
!m,Jact cm heJpinl the 
CICelJUI, 

While thay W8J'8 on 
the &Id trip tll8J pt 
to 1elll'll allout dtfl'er. 
mt klndl of rolloUca. 
hr aamp1e, they got 
to lMrn about BllD, an 
ntmuted boat that 
can .i.o be remote 
cantrolJad. It JDq111 the 
... aoor and tncU •· 
erythinl it ... O\lel'. 
It bu 10 campatere 
that Hiid the data It 
ftnda bllak to a CO!ltrol 
aentm. There .. allo • 
lllllllllar boat that ram 
~ • battery, named 
the Z boat. It can cmlY 
10 fin houn witbaltt 
rechll'llq and bu 
tm. tHffmant COJll· 

paten to •ad Uta. 
It ta mainJJ l188d for 
t8ltlD& tbe Whnolnu 
that will be uaecl on the 
mare a;panal.ve Ben. 
Boata like thele help 

TbeJ are 1FDl'kiDg df1. 
tpnt]y and leunlni 
JDDl'8 aboat leldmbtp 
•ldllatD llllPlJtD ICbool 
an4 nan tbe1r home 
llwa. 

Tbe DBWIJ fbnll8ll 
tellm Uidnl to visit 
.Temieu Beac:l1 WI ac.­
lldamk J'881' llDd potmi. 
tiallJ do a truh Gleim· 
,qt. With tlla coDeaC84 
ftlll. t1-T WDllld !lb 
to a.ta a~ 
of~10 pro­
mota--rorthlt 
trMJa.lnflctad OClllUIS. 

'1be7 QP1!ad fbr • 
lmDl and are hoplns 
tn 11118 nm ror a beach 
cleaup dlQ' with the 
Blue Oc:eal llocJatJ' • 
Nied oat of Porll­
mmdh. 

OD WedaeldaJ, Nov. 
1. the Jrocnm coordl­
naturan4edacator, a. 

- beca MmDlD frmD tbe 
Biae Oaam Sodaty 
came ta the clulroom 
to ahow them what a 
beHb clamlup wmdd 
:look Db ad SJUln 
what Bhae OcelDI 8ocl­
ety doea. ft11 lemuld 

oeaan. 
Tbe ll'OUP !a very 

aratarul tbat tb8J Ud 
the oppo.rl1IDltJ to 
!Mm allout tbe OCMD 
tbronsh r.l·lilt ~ 
rillDeell.. [D their cl8u, 
the mutaD.111Mcb and 
work toptber to ,,... 
... rch the OCIMll and 
teach their clamnat91 
about their OWD bowl• 
edp. Bll.dHr thla tllll, 
tbsJ" c11d • •arnJ to 
ot2ler 1twlentir andatatr 
at Alton Celrtra1 School 
to He what thaJ knew 
about oceam. the ... 
life. and bow lt'1 atrect. 
ad bJ PO)lutJon. Tbe 
l1ll'V9Y louD4 that most 
or ther peen bow 
l1tt1e abo&lt the aoean. 

about tbll truhand mi· 
aroplutletbat tb8 Blae 
OcelDa SocietJ&da Ill 
tha!r mtmtbly ba.dl 
c:Jeamrpi. 

Almost lm1T Fri· 
lfa7, the lltUdmt. luan 
amt!dpded bl. ~ 
tlHbon COD.ftrlllttan 
with the ltd on tbe 
E.V. Nautllm. The 
lll.V. Naut:llm ts an n-
ploratlon -- that 
~ and ltudlel the 
ocean. The Nautilus 
bu Ha own webpqe, 
which you can via­
It at uatllmlive.OZ'I 
far :mon 1Dfbmudion. 
Tba pmip Ii ACS hu 
lemled &lot about .... 
llfa amt CICll8D mappJQg 
became of their ape. 
rtence at mm 0r.ean 
DUccmuy DQ' ad 
their con.borat1on 
with the B.V. Nautnua. 



ll
il
l'
':
•t
iJ
i!
i~
~l
li
t•
11
g~
~·
~i
l(
ll

1
!~
1!
•1
1~
fl
l'
~ 

~
 

!hi
r!;

li:•
f 11

11,
;,1

!tt
1!r

dfl
1!•

~1n
1~l

!i1
f I!

~..
 =

+ 
i11

1il
l1l

1il
1ii

~II
1,l

l,~
1i!

r11
1.~

1:J
;,f

l 1
i!1

lfJ
O

 
o

 
11 1

1
1 ;--

-~
 

. 
..--

• 
:I

 
" 1

1 
i 

~ \!{
)) 

. .
 • 

. . 
' .

• 
~' 

... 
~ c-'

<.
 =

 
-
· 

I" a'
 

1 
·~
 

. . 
i 

i
i

-
I 

. ~
 

~ 
n

 
-~

 
. 

·
1·
~
 

Ill
 

l 
~ 

. 
-
-

• 
) 

I 
lj

 
. 

-
' 

11
1, 

I"'
~"(

 t 
-

.·
 ".

i'·
· 

'~,
_. 

!'':
£ ..

 ~ 
U

I 
fD

 
-
.
 

' 
-

. 
~.

.,
 

J 
¥~

 
•. 
·~

~ 
..
.
.. 

r 
• 

. ~. 
~. 

• .. 
ct.

 
-

. 
~
.
,
,
 

0 
• 

l 
. •

 .•~ -
.. 

,~ 
I 

'
'
 

_
,.

 
-

• 
o 

JI
 

l 
l!I 

-
~
·

· 
..

. 
-

~
I 

DI
 

..
 

. 
':'"
·.

 
~-

...
 ~
 

11
 

.
• 

•ff
 I 

i I 
.. 

t
';

c,.
 

-
•_ 

. 
-
~

·~· 
' :

 
fD

 
-

..
 

! 
. 

' 
. 

-' 
• 

It
 

. 
"h

o;
 

I 
. 

-.:
U 

'"·
 

-
\ 

I 
0 

i 11
1 

. """
'··. 

. .
 . 

.... '
 , • 

. .
 

/ .. ·
 . . 

""' 
:I

 
lf

t 
1 • 

. ',. 
\ ·. 

·r 
. 

-V
 ·:r ~

 
: 

··1·{
. 

___
,r 

._JI
'..;

 
"'~

 
f11

a 
~ 

N
. 

-
~
 

.
... 

~
1
 

• 
_,. •I

 
-

., 
~ 

fD
 

Ii'
 

If 
r 

t 
' 

If~ 
I 
II{

· . 
\ ·~ 

\ .: ~ (
 ~4 

. . 
.· 

·. 
.~ ' 

I:
 

E
tf1

l 
( ,

,\ 
. "

 
/ 

~-A
\' 

.
.
 
.
.
.
 

' 
iU

 
i 

L 
1 J

 
. 

\~
~-

. 
. 

·~
-

U
I 

-
i 

111
111

"11
" 1

11
11

11
 

'-_-
-

-;\
 

. 
fD

 
i= 

J 
Ir 

th 
11

 r
 
~ 'i

' 
.'r

~ -
·'"'

 .~ 
gm

 :
:s 

I 
1 11

1Jh
!r ..

 1 l
1'1 d

 ~
; ~

\ \
 e

-z
•J

 I
: 

.
.
 I 

In
f 

U
uh

 1
1t

f !J 
L· 

· _
,. 

-
~'
" 

• 
" 

V
I 

. 

11
11

 l8 I
Jif?

l:1 1s~r
11i1

11 f i
~l?J

1 ;: 1 11 
~
 ::

r-
I 

IB1 i 
hr:

lb
111 ,

1fJ
hrr

Jh~
!!:

1l1
1 l

;I;
 .+

 
fD

 
! 

Jh
 n

lau
¥1

h .
• u

tlh
lh

li:
 .. ;,

! 
hi

 
-a

 l!:i 



'(i
itl

 r1f
 111

1·
 I

 ~a--
. i

~ 
Ii

 !
 
11
1~
1 

'f"'d
 :ii

 i 
DI

 
f(~

rf 
~!i

!!i
 f

i~ 
f vl

i~i
llf

li~
'if

[I 
I 

f. a
ai

il 
"
' 

:.I
 

!IH
HU

:•t:
!i'J

i ; 
, _

 ·~-
· 

::r
 "

' 
i 

1· J
ti'i

rh
lif

 1 1:
 ! 

, , 
fl.

 
ID

 
m

 
I 

rlr
irf

iln
! 

fl.
 &

 t 
: 

U1 
U

:I 
ll!

tf 
H!

fe:
11

n•1
a I

 
-·

 
f~J1

"{f :
,'fb

U't
rli 

I 
DI

 
<

 
g,

1 
Ft'

l '
ll~

l 1
13 

1· 
,
.
 

ID
 

l(
1

f!
J 

i!
 

!f
l.

~l
 

"
' 

U:
Hi

ri:t
!:('

IU
 ' 

,.
 

1J
i;f

r' 
ir•

11
f .I

r 
::r

 
irr

:lll
i r

ii~
ill

1I 
DI

 
I 

'I
Hr

'~
lr

[~
Uf

 Pp
r: 

/ 
:I

 J
 

'1;1r
11~!!

i . !
(!i;

i!1
iii 

;' 
. I 

rr 
I 

1 
. 

l1
a~
 f

g
il

't
it

f!
iJ

 
I 

11;
~it

~'1
Ji1

f !J
lli

~i;
lil

ili
l~l

il:
lli

iJf
tjl

ii!
lll

i 
rr

g(
i'1 i; 

:rr 
lta

i[a
ri 

!9 i
l'1

lr~
r'1

ill
 l•

g'
' g

r1
t1 

DI
 

til
1:i

l~r
l1l

r f
r11

!:i
~11

if1
l1r

~ir
rri

l 1
l,l

!l1
1:1

~ 
..

..
 

! t 



Alton Central students hit the ice for day of fishing 
..,_,,......, 
.-.~ .... 

Gil.M ANTON -
J'Hth end& •tndmtl of 
Alto n Central School 
~OJ8d a~ al fee 
ftlh 1111' Oil Lab Ei­
leen tn Gllmantml an 
W~.M.21.. 

Weantmetwltlltha 
WODd llfll1 fthmtaen 
ol t he NB l'Ja1l llllCl 
a.me (who ll'&ClOU1y 
4rl1 W ovar ID 1llllM 
prlD r tD oar armaJ) 
to .u... the .... of 
wmtm IUl8UD& 

we 1..- 1IOlt' to 
•IOU nd oat" llah1q 
llole • (lllll halt at the 
proper !Uedaplb). how 
m bait the hoab, bit 
how to - the flah1q 
trapa known. ttp.up1. 
We alm 11-.....i. how 
to CllnlfuDJ' land tile bq 

c:d:h. Afblr their-· 
tati on. 1t ,,.. tfJU fell' 
the ftaldngto bellD. 

What • arat - of 
ftah 1Dg II: ..... Each 
thne a tlpvp n.. 
map pec1 1nto the m, 

Teaci.a tmm4 J01 m 
watdliDI JOUJIJwbatar 
ana1 .......... aeite­
llllllt with tlmr' .8a!a. 
wldle llilialaJtni a car­
tas-ID'thltrcaflcb 
11yamtom17remmn, 
the hook and lll1t1Y re­
IMatns tbe fish 1-ck to 
• natan1 habtiat. 

Aa a •apuata math 
llD4 ldeDce n;peri­
aumt • .. also Ullld 
t:llenlometen 11Yery 30 

mbm - to 4etermlne 
abd reeard the lUe 
wal8 r temperature. 
8hullllla will be 111lq 
t:Ulr l"Ml1lts ta crate 
a ta mparatare '1l'IDI 
tbn8 IEQh Ill IUl:h 
clau. 

MaQ tJwW to 
oar :fabalam P'Jah and 
a- wlunwra far 
mMlqtbla eventmch 
• ta mfic uperJance 

the atwlenta ruthec1 to- for oar ftftb. ll'adl!ra. 
ward It with • 8Uddan 'l'hU WU the first ice 
.ruah or IDel'llY· Smnl ftah tag acun1mt far 
pick ere1 were cauabt lllllDY ar the children. 
aloo~ with a few over- IOmll of which are now 
alu d yellow plll'Ch booked (GD Dlhblg) far 
ud lQ'l8 mouth bul. Ufa. 



Recycled Percuss-ion members visit Alton Central 
IY JOllll llACMTllU!l 

Mlln °"""' Sdlaal l'l!ftdpit 

ALTON - We re­
cently welcomed Jua­
Ull Spencar(Chaoa out 
KlndneaatR.ecycled 
Percuaaion) to Alton 
Central School where 
be performed with fel· 
low Recycled Pereae­
lionlst Al.ax St!ckJea. 
8Pmlcer provl4ed a 
motivatkmal speech 
to 01l1' entire student 
bodJ and ataft'. Tbla 
a111ambly wu dtreet-
Iy aillgned to the clll- - . 
tr1et•1 atratelic plan: i_..:.__.:...!,..:,:__...;;..;..r-i~~~w~~.;......£:.=.:===~~zc:'.!ll 
"We belien the fo1IJl- and 181f·re11alice." 
datlon for leam1D.I Durlll.s the ~ 
focUlles on amotioul -DY. Spencer hit on the 
health. posltne rela· b:QortaDce ottreatlnr 
tionab1p1, diveratu 1n others with ldndnm. 
aupport oln:p]aratlon. wor)dq hard an4 fol· 
ad'fancina confidence lowinc yoar llrelmll. 

aJUlmS't l'tl010 
OBI) IUllll SIUCll .. 
" ..... t.11111 Sdllll 
crellll ...... 119111111 .... .... 
The aaaamblJ llllo ln· 
c1udad some fan aetlv· 
itiel lnclud:lng • QaiA 
w1lh ltadent8, macro­
batlc pemaaatw &how· 
clowll betweell bmicar 
and. st1ckle9, a teach· 
s "~·and a 
ll'8lld flnal8 "dance­
,.. between an or the 
male ACS statr mem­
bers. It wu a wond.er­
fUl aft9l'nooJl for oar 

ltudeutB lllld aid' that 
came With a Powerftll 
manapofklndneu. 

The ACS student 
body ia t.ealnlng up 
with the Recycled 
Peftau1on luunt1a· 
t1on to donate new 
unwrapped. toya • to 
the 1881 fortunate thla 
holidaJ lel8011. Dona­
tlcml wfll take place 
6om Dec. ii to the 22 
and tbera la cummtl7 
a boa In the patio for 
f0\11' donatlona. 



THE ACS TIMES - - - -

r··~ ....... ..:~ V. .. J ~ .. ••• 1• ~- .-t!_r . :-.~ -.... 1_,;- A.. ·· ) •t: .. ·.-:·). ? . ... ·: .. ~ . . .. .. '' · ::-I. 4 -

A NOT-SO-NEW H ADDITION" TO THE ACS 
ADMINISTRATION 
By Henry Brown & Meryk Libby 

On Thursday, september 28th 
we Interviewed Mr. 
Lafreniere, our new Assistant 
~ at ACS. We wanfed 
to tnow how his year was 
going so far. He used to be 
the math teacher fa 7th and 
8th grade, so most of us know 
him fahly wen ct"eady. We 
asted him about what his 
favorite part of his new Job 
was. and he said that he Diced 
the opportunity to wort with 
all the grade levels. from 
Kindergarten ftvough 8th 
~-He also lies getting to 
do different things every day 
Instead of just teaching 
middle school math classes. 
He says that his days go by 
very fast because he always 
hos a lot to do. 

Mr. Lafreniere has been at 
ACS for 23 years, and he has 
lved in Alton for mere than 
half of his life. He really fikes 
lving in Alton. Throughout his 
years of teaching, he hos 
coached many sports, 
inctKfng Basketball, Soccer, 
Girls' Softball, Baseban and 
Cross country. Mr. Lafreniere's 
favorite professional sports 
team is the Patriots because 
they work together and play 
lice a true team, 

When we asked tim about 
the new rules at ACS, Mr. 
Lafreniere explained fhat 
there really are no new rUes. 
but he hopes to bring 
consistent consequences to 
the old rules. Mr. Lafreniere 
told us that the hardest part of 
his job was that he never 
knew what to expect from fhe 
day., beCOU$8 he can1 plan 
student behavior. He hopes 
that he can help teach 
studen11 how to get dong 
wfth each other. 

We wish Mr. Lafreniere II.Jct In 
his new position. 

THE ACSi'DMES 
STAF.P 

MS.lone 

MJ..1Mt1 

CdBMlton: 
~AC<Mto.Jf 

HerYY1'1Vwn 
PalgDCGMO 

t~acMI 
Brendan Dot..,, 

cou 
t.,iot ~th 

~tdoSnow 

5poncer Tiwria" 

Octobw 19, 2017 Edltton 2, Voh.Jme 



WELCOME TO OUR NEW MUSIC TEACHER, MR. ROBERTSON! 
By Ryan Scott and Olivia Ouhrabka 
Recenfty. we Interviewed Mr. 
Robertson. the new Music 
and Chorus teacher fer ACS. 
This is what we found out 
about Mr. Rober1son duing 
thenterview: 

Before joining the facuHy at 
ACS,Mr.Robertsontaughtln 
New Hampshire, Maine, and 
even KOJeCJ! However, he 
d0esn't know how to speak 
Korean. This Is because the 
people at· the school he 
tQJght at spoke about 
~ty-four . langµages, ·but 
the main language was 
Englsh. 

He said that his favorite 
Instrument to plav Is the ~or. 
He told us that he got Into 
music when he took piano 
lessons as a lcid. and that Ns 
granctma was a good singer. 
We dfso asked what music 
ciass was IUce when he wa5 a 
kid: he said that they song 
songs, ployed games. but 
cidn1 play any instruments, 
which was too bad. Besides 
music. his favorite subject is 
ELA (Englisli LangUCQe Arts)~ 

Mr. Robertson told. us that his 
favorite season Is fol. We also 
asked him how he felt about 
HoRoween. He sc:id that he'd 
always lked Hc*>ween; 

dresdng up In your costume, 
going triclc-or~treating. and 
carving pumpktu. 

And finally. Mr. Robertson 
eJ:CPlained that he Is s11 
getting used to the schOol 
and getting to know the 
studelih. but he likes ACS. 
Those are some things that we 
found out about Mr. 
Robertson during the 
interview. 

We welcome Mr. Robertson to 
ourschooll 

POTENTIAL ENERGY IS MAKING QUITE A BUZZ 
By Olivia Noyes 
Autumn Woods Is d seventh grader Jn 1he elective dass Potential Energy. She came Into our ACS nmes 
dass and told us what she and her classmates are doing In Potential Energy. We qll realized that 'lhey are 
all trying to do their best to make positive chcinges for the schoot. One of the things that they do is thefr 
beans experiment With Ms. Dickson. lher'e is a '1ove bean• and they give all of their posttive energy to it. 
There a ''stupid bean" and they give all of tta nega~e energy to it. The last bean gets pracftcaly no 
attention and Js left ~ne. What they do is jwt let It QTaN Just R~ a normal beon would grcm. The one 
they caR the ''stupid bean" is predicted to gow horribly. The one that gets lots of love should gow 
beoutlfulty. 

Another project that they have been wQrking on Is Mix.ft..Up Monday. Mix-it-Up Mondav rs a monthly lunch 
flme acfivity. The students Jri seventh and efgh~ gra~es sit with random people that the lcids might not 
know. The studenh in Potential Energy make the lists of who everyone sits with. It helps because some 
people have no due there are new students In the grade or even In their own class. 1he idea 1s that 
people can ma!ce new friends and that nobody feelS exduded. 
The doss also created a New Student Buddy volunteer liSt for students In grades 3-8. It there is a new 
student who enteB ACS. then the neJW student will get 1Wo volunteer buddies who will take them under 
their wing, sit with them at lunch. and hetp them get around the school. 

One more thing fhat the class is plonring to do is get volunteers for greetings and goodbyes. They would 
greet everyone as they enter school on Monday mornings. On Friday afternoons they say personal 
goodbyes and give well wishes for over the weeker1<1 They do this so that people begin their week on a 
good note and end their week on a good note as well 

Potential Energy students learn how their positive attitudes and intentions can help them to create positive 
circumstances for themselves. They then talce that positivity and 1ry to spread It to the school community. 

October 19, 2017 (Edition 1, Volume 1 l 



••• --- - ---o o e 
- i..- -

••• ---- -

INETIATIVES 

ti Personallzed Learning 
Opportunities (PLOs) 

c:J Mlddle School Electives 

... Standards Based Report Card 
(K-4) 

0 Standards Based Brochure 

0 Dlgltal EquHy (G.l.G. Program) 



PERSONAL LEARNING OPPORTUNITIES 

November 13, 2017 

Dear Parents/Guardians, 

Alton Central School is excited to bring forward an opportunity for 8" grade students to 
explore, discover, and create on a topic that is of personal intereat to them. 

Modeled after High SchoOI Extended Leaming OppotlunllJea (EL08), the Alton Central 
School Petaona/ Leaming OppottunltiN (PLOs) will take place at the school during the 
day and overseen by an ACS staff member. StudenlB wlll outllne a project, research 
and lnvestlg• to bulld knowledge, and ultimately creata a final presentaaon that wlll be 
shared with an audience. Students who are Jntarastad In a PLO should: 

• Be a self-starter. 
• Be self-molvatad. 
• Have an Identified area of Interest. 
• Enjoy working lndependanly. 
• Want to daalgn and prwnt a final product/outcome. 

During trimesters 2 and 3, this pllot program wlll Include up to three projects (students 
may wort lndlvldually or wHh a partner). Students lrwolv8d with a PLO wlll meet during 
the elective block: the PLO wlD be Jn place of their electlve but If they &18 In band and/or 
chorus, they will continue with that participation. 

Students Interested In submitting a proposal for a PLO must 

• Complete the PLO form with as much detail as posslble; 
• Get a parent signature; and, 
• Tum the form into Mrs. Perry by December 1. 

We are pleased to be able to support and encourage lndMCfual student at'888 of interest 
and look forward to the deep and active leamlng that wlll be taking place. If you have 
any questions at all, please fael free to contact me or Mrs. Perry at 875--7500. 

Slncerely, 

John W. MacArthur, Jr. 
Princlpal 

Pamela Stiles. M.Ed., CAGS 
Superintendent 



v 

What is a Personalized Leaming Opportunity (PLO)? 

It gives you the time, space, and support to a:xamfna, explore, research, and 
create on a topic that intentSts you. 

Some quesUons you might have: 

1.What are some examples of PLOs? 
PLOs begin with an essential question. Some examples are: 
• What number pattems exist tn nature? 

o Pho1c9aphy, math, adence, ecx>lagy, lechnolagy 
• Why/How should we convince people that recycUng Is Important? 

o Soclal laeue, aclence, ~ng, Cllc:hnology, math 
• How can heaft disease be prevented? 

o Science, flechnology 
• How can I design a more efftdant ? 

o Engineering, eclence, fllchnology, 8lc, etc) 
• What are the componems that make a good children's' book? 

o Wrtllng, Uterature, etc., etc. 
o How can I share a message about anti-bullylng? 

o Writing, acting, marketi111, etc., etc) 

2. When wlll I work on my PLO? 
PLOs wiU be worl<ed on during the elective block and WIN (with 

permission). ThiS means that the PLO will take the place of your alectlve, 
however, you will continua to take part In band and/or chorus If you are a 
member of that group. 

3. Can I wod< w1tb a partner? 
Yes, PLOs can be done either lndlvldually or with one partner. 

4. How much time sbould I plan on wprklng on mv PLO? 
Your PLO can take one or two trimesters. 

6. Wbat are my next steps? 
Complete the PLO form and return it ii> Mrs. Perry as soon as possible. 

There will only be 3 projects approved for eacl'l trtmester. Be specific and 
thoughtful in your project description. See Mrs. Peny Jf yau need help. 



Grades 5 and 6 
2017-2018 Student Electtve Form 

Please select 3 choices In order of preference. 

Directions and brief class descripttons can be found on the back. 

Please retum this form NO LATER THAN MONDAY. JUNE 12 to your 
homeroom teacher. 

D I wfU be attending bald. 

0 I will be attending chorus. 

STUDENT NAME: 
-

ElecflY• 

Artistic Meditation 

The Virtual World Around Us 

ACS Times 
- -

Build Here and Beyondl 

Marketing with 3D Printing 

Student Signature: 

. --

Proforence 
Number 

(1~) 

Parent 
Signature: 

Date received (teacher):----------

. @!1ffi1 • Oj 

(Gt• ~i 

1 2 3 

1 2 3 

1 2 3 

1 2 3 

1 2 3 



Students will have choice as to electives during the 2017-2018 school yea. Please select 3 
electives IN ORDER OF PREFEREN~, not including band and chorus. Students who are 
members of band and/or chorus will report to their elective on thei' "off" day. 

A student may select one elective for multiple trimesters, ff it ls being offered multiple times 
during the year. Assignments wil be done on a 11ftrst come first served" basis, so early 
returns are more Hlcely to be scheduled with a first choice. 

Elective Descriptions 

Artistic Meditation: Are you someone who likes to get creative? Do you enjoy peace and quiet at 
times or a calm soothing break during the day, or do you like to listen to music while you wOlk? If those 
appeal to JOU then this may be the elective for )'OU. In this elective, you will be able to practice a variety of 
czeativc ways to focus your energy using an IUlll011ment of creative media, tedmi.ques and styles, such as 
Mandalas, Zen-Tangles and visual journaling You will also be given the opportunity to get outside and 
create, taking quiet moments to caretblly DOtice our natural smroundinp. Artistic Meditation will help you 
to reduce stress, find inner harmony and balance, practice mindfulness, and improve yom fine motor skills, 
along with tapping into your cieativo potmtial. Come get ~ the ume", )'OUI' croativc zone. 

The Virtual World Around Us: Explore your world through Google Expeditions with one of the 
1atc:st cool gadgets-Google's 3D glasses. You will take far nmging toUl'll of our world in startling 360 views. 
Museums, amias, rivers, moontains, planes, 1l'8iDs, automobiles, etc. will be available on your viewing 
screen. 

ACS Times: Extra! Extra! OUr school newspapar seeks jownalists, comic/puzzle creators, photographers, 
graphic desipcrs, investipton, interviewers, :fashion commentators, advice colmnnists, movie reviewers 
and sports l'epOrtem ••• just to name a few! Be a part of our editorial team, and help to record and preserve 
ACS history in our school newspaper. 

BuUd Here and Beyondl: Stooents will mgage in some fim hands on activities. The activities will 
include manufacturing; making their own silk screened T-shirta and a woodworldus project. Hydraulics with 
the buildina and running ofT-Bot robots. Real world problan solving using Lego NXT or BV3 robotics. 
Class size will be limited to 13 studentB. 

Marketing wHh 3D Prlnflng: Explore the world of 3D Printing and Product Development. What are 
your ideas? Start an investiption, develop and test a product before it goes to ID8lbt What problems will 
:you solve aod what will inspire your solutions? Learn about the science of color, biomimicry, and IOT (the 
Internet ofTbinp) as you design and build in this hands-on S1BM course. 



Grades 7 and 8 
2017-2018 Student Elective Form 

Please select 4 choices In order of preference. 

Directions and brief class descriptions can be found on the back. 

Please retum this form NO LATER THAN MONDAY, JUNE 12 to your 
homeroom teacher. 

0 I will be attending band. 

D I will be attending chorus. 

STUDENT NAME: 

Electlve 

Art Studio-Visual Expression 
-

The Virtual and Real Wor1d Around Us 

Leader Mentors -
Potential Energy -
Build Here and Beyond! 
-
Diving the Depths! 
~ 

Computers Inside and Out 

Student Slgnature: 

Premence 
Number 
(1~4) 

Parent 
Signature: 

Date received {teacher):------------.....---

I of Trlmesten 

(clrcle) 

1 2 3 

1 2 3 

1 2 3 

FULL YEAR 

l 2 3 

l 2 3 

FULL YEAR 

Students will have choice as to elecflves during the 2017-2018 school year. Please select 1 electives 
IN ORQER OF PREFERENCE, not includng band and chorus. Students who are members of band 
and/or chorus will report to their elective on their "off .. day. 

A student may select one elective for multiple trimesters, If it is being offered multiple times during 
fhe year. Assignments wlll be done on a "first come first served" basis, so early returns are more likely 
to be scheduled with a first choice. 



Elective Descr;pttons 

Art Studio-Vlsual Expr•ss,on: Are you itching to express )'OU1'8elf visually in a woik of art usinc 
materia1a md techniques that you mc into? 1bm tbia might be the elective for you. This elective will provide you 
with an in depth experience using a variety of media and techniques )'OU may be able to uae such as, paints, clay, 
cartooaing, printmaking. fibc:r, sculptme. dnrwing. mixed media etc ••• Much of thia elective will be aelf-clirected 
with peer and taacber guidanec 8Dd coaching along the way to help )'Oil hone in OD detail, material techniques, styles 
(pushing you to attend to your own style of artistic expression) and to produce quality work. Your project/1 will be 
fueled by ,uu, your own vision and i.ntaats. -Doe t.o the nature of this studio art class. you arc able to take this c1ua 
multiple times. 

The Vlrfual and Real World Around Us: &plore your world through ~gle Bxpcditio.oa with one 
of the latest cool gadgets-Oooglc's 3D glatsea. You will tab &r ranging tours of our world in startling 360 views. 
Muaeuma, maas, riwr1, mountains, planes, trains, automobiles. etc. will be available on your viewing meen. When 
you return to the real world, you w'Jl discover basic fishing, fly fishing, md core fimess. 

Leader Mentors: Do you love working with younger students? Have a flair far explaining math, rmdmg, 
spelling, science? The Leader Mentors will be asaiped to lower &J1lde classrooms where they will work one-on-one 
or in small groups to live an extra hand to younger cbildrm. Your help and assistanco will truly make a difference in 
the life of an ACS cllild. 

Potential Energy: Ditcem:r your own potential energy by using the power of positivity to mate the life you 
want to live while impactiag others in a positive way. Through tcam-huilding activities. cooperative games, 
mindiUlm:ss coacMng and crati.ve project& mcll aa VJ.lion Boards, ewnt planning. community outmwh, and aemcc 
projecta, studmta will be cmpowcm:t to promote a positive school climate while phuming an exciting :f.Utmc for 
themselves. 

•ulld Here and B~yondl: Studcots will engage m some fimhands on activities. 'J'hme activitica will 
in.elude model building of Rocbts and Trains. You will raearch the hiltoly of Alton's train mute as it was circa 1900. 
1bae will be ElectroDics, creating a buzzer alarm. A Woodwotking project_ and Remote Control Robotics as well 
Studcnt.s will be mpect.ed to loam the Science, Technology, Engineaing and Math associated with the projecta. Class 
size will be limited to 13 students 

Diving the Depthsl: Did you know that 95% of the F.arth's oceans are Ulldiscovered? Dive deep into ocean 
exploration with the support of UNH and the Exploration Vessel, the Nautilus. Collaborate and compete in weekly 
hands-on cha11cnges that utilize the Engineering Design Prooesa. Build an ROV (Rmaotoly Operated Vehicle) and 
compete with other schools at the Uni"yersity of New Hiunpshire. Comnmnicate with the staff on the Nautilus as they 
explcn the ocean off the coast of California. Improve )'Our skilla of communication and writing, oi:ganizc and 
analyze data, uae technology, and collaborate with your peers and professionals as you explore the worlds of our 
ocean. This coume infuaoa all contmt an:as, cba11enging students to think out.side of the classroom and to take a 
clo&er look at the many career paths that may fit their int.eresta and lcaming styles. Students will be lead through all 
STEM componmm as they engage in real-world challenges. 

Computers Inside and Out: Throughout the year you will learn how computers work, inside and out­
You will leam how they nm and what makes thern tick. Starting with lwd~ oldO software, the cnlmination of all 
your knowledge being brought to bear with a great end of )'eel' project. You will leam to build a basic computer, and 
even leam how to build a gaming maclrine! You will learn how computerB take all their parts to make one 11IDlliDg 
device, and even 1cam bow to program them a bit in the process. You in? 

2 



Student~~~~~~-
Teaaher ______________ ~~~~ 

Orada 3 

Trtmemr 1 2 3 
r--···-------- - -

t.~Nt~U1 .. '5f .11,~ t~ 
,,....~,_ ,....,,_. ........ ., ......... 
........ led .......... ..... " ... ............... ......... -...... ---Dows __ .....,_...., 

Fousda.., .. ,,... ... .,...,,,.. ... ,.., ,,,,.,,,. ....,._....,.-. ....... ,,, 
*"' ......................... ..,, .............. .... __,,, 
DllltMI a tle-.,41f..-•HfffNf . - - ... ..,...._ ..... ..... _..._.,,,, ........ ,_. ..,.., ........... ,,,,,. ..................... ............................ ..,, .... ,,.._,.,,.,, .,...,....,.,..... ... ..,,-
.,... .......... o1 •• -. .... ,,,.,_ .......... ,.........,... .... ,....., 
mlll ............ ..................... ..... .,,,, 
mnlld ..... 
GlnellfJ,.,.. ................. ,..., _ _.. ...... 
Dll••-lllllltlMf.., ...... ... 

Alton Central Bchool Report Card 

4"Dt11i0filbata•llla•-end 1pplladlon beVDnd 
plelMI 
~ ...................... .., .• 

appllcalanat ... ...,. 
:M>enww•at••pnedll .. ide,..,_ICl!w butts 

lnconsllteftt wfth applcalluR 
1-Haymt todamaMblte lft undmhndlnt at pidl llvel 
I• S1dlJ/Ccmclpt Not YcAaaed 

Tr1mester 1 2 3 

.W..IW-w.lfpu tfa mM•M­
d 
......... ,..bll4JfCW ...... ....... . ................ .. 
,,,,,,.,,...,;ri . JION TM ...,, ... .,,,,: .. _ ..... ._ 
#UllJllO . ~·frodlons .,...,,.. ......... ,,,,,.,.,. . 
11111 ........... __ ...... 

.. .................... ,,,.,, -·ti 

lndMdull Studlnt Goll: 

Din I ULUIW_,..,dlout.,__,,, ..... 
• 
0 , ...... ....,.., .............. .. ....,__, ..... 

2 3 



Trin- 1 z 3 

tl!JO~I( HA~ ~/SOCIAL SICIUS TlllllllllG.W 3.: 

...... H••lllfll1fti ........ 
. 

,...dllll-4 ...... 11 .. Ma .. ,,_,....,............., 
Tnals ... ..,., .. ,..., .............. 
n.tm .. '11 .. ,.,, ........ 

................ di .... 

.............. ""' ...... 
Qlfadllllfl.., GD•• 11111 ,... ..... 

Tm--11 2 I 

.!'~T)'ENDANa 

Hllf-clav.l1bunt 
TardV 
Dismiss.cl 
Promoted to: 

,..,,....,1; 



Measuring Success: One 
Standard at a Time 

Alton Central School utilbea a 
comprehensive aet of atandatda 
to ensure that t:11ery child 
-receivea a rich and rigorous 
education. Aa children deYelop 
and apply skill's thr011gb 
claurooln activities and projectt, 
teacbent can assen· the level or 
understanding and maatety. 
The new report card IUghlights 
-1 irubj"t areaa wbich are 
dMded into 1killl that the 
atwlenta ue reaponeible tor 
learning. 
Using a complete and all~ 
inclueive Uat of atandarda, 
parents and. atudents will receive 
accurate and det-ailed 
information about progress. 
By monitoring the concrete skilla 
end expectation• found on the 
report card, we wlll know how 
bettt to 1upport and. advance 
each and every child. 

The Grading System 

4•Demanltllbts....._ndlrwand appladlon 
bevot.t .... IMI 

~dln\Olilllilteiundentandlntancl 
1pplaitfanllt ... llNel 

2.eiDe1Mwdtl9tel • ....i undtrstarwlrw but 11 
lncamlst!ntwtth lllllllCltlon 

1cttasY9t 11D*'-'iilotimn underst.andlnl llt 
pllClelev9I 

I'" Slcll/Qn:ept NatYd: A.'9eSlld 

Student pqreea in pdea K·4 will 
be en1\1Ued uling a 1 tc 4 ecale. At 
the end of each trlaeater. cldJ&eD. 
wlU be uwwi oa benchmark llkfl1I 
that haft beell identified for that 
time penocl nd:ber than cwluattag 
maatmy hued on the end of 'JCU· 
Teacbel'I will CUDaider not only what 
a atudmt Jaian, bt1t the eue with 
which they can 8PPW the lkDl.I to 
new and authentic lea.ming 
altuatioaa. Oar goal ht for each 
cllild to .c!deft It lieut a "3' bi tbelr 
eubject area. 

~ WOik babita and eocial 
HABITS akllls, IUch aa bring 
• ~ cooperative, following 
qi~ ' expectations, problem 

aohing, treating others 
with rnpect, perseverance, staying 
on task, and completing homework 
(padea 3-4) are important pet90nal 
traits to lnt.emallze and etrengt.b.en. 
Theec aRaa me allgn.ed. to the 80Cla1 
thinking pzopa:a that ts utWzecl at 
the achool which !oaten and 
IUpporta biter- and lntra-pereonai 
1\dll1. 

A Format for Partnership 

Standard•· baaed 
report cards provide 
detailed infonnation 
about how a child I.II 
advancing in each 
subject. Parents will 
be able to determine 
whether their child 
needl eztra assistance in certain 
aRaa or when they need to be 
cbaJlenged.. By uatng dear]J 
defined standards, t.eachera and 
parentl can work tDptber to 
ensure that their' chUd aucceed.a. 
1'oget.ber at the tlrat conference. 
parentl!I and the teacher will create 
• st&uleat pal. 

lmlivid1llll 'lbe individual 
etudent goal may 

&ddrc•• an 
academic, llOCial, or 

emoticma1 area. Older 
atud.enu will be 

encouraged to have 
input Into their goal 

development to foster 
penionalisation and aelf-advoc:a.cy. 
The. teacher will monitor the 
progreaa each trimester ed ~port 
to the parents via the n:port card. 

Parents are encourapd. to viatt 
teacher webpagca, !OUAd at 
www.myaca.org to accea home~ 
wot'k aaaignmenta, reaourcea, 
handoutt, and the calendar. 



Following Progress 
From Grade to Grade 

The K-4 report cards were 
designed to show a 
progreaaion from the early 
loaming years fD a deeper 
uncleratandm:g of akflla and 
content. BVe!y eft'btt WU 
made -to keep the language 
conetant while adding detaila 
and depth from year to year. 
Science and Social Studies 
rdlect an eD1phaafa on 
problem solving end critice1 

· thinklng. Opportunities for 
chlldren to expl.ote, diacover,. 
predict, and app~ will be a 
wmendou.a ·benefit to them 
as they make their wq: 
throqh achool and beyond. 
Unified Art.a aubjecta will 
meuwe grawth m. conte:rit 
-kni>W'ledge attd effort, 
conduct, and partlcip&tion. 

With teacher. and parents 
working together. our 
atudents will be well 
prepared for whatever pa.$ 

For mote lnformatlbu, please contact 

Jolm. MacArthur, Jr. , Prtndpa1 
Deldse Peny. Currtou1Um Coord.tnator 
Pamda StDea •. Superlntmlde.nt 

A1bm Central· Scbool 
41.8chool Street 
Alton, NH 03809 
603""875-7500. 
jmecarthur@alton.Jd2.nh..wi 
dpenJ@alton.k12;nh.ua 
pstflel@allmr.k12.ah.ua 

Alton Central School 

AN 
INFORMATION 

GUIDE 
TO 

STANDARDS BASED 
REPORT CARDS 

Grades K-4 

www.myac:r.orr1 
2017 



THE BAYSIDEB, '111UBSDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2018 A 7 

Alton Central announces 
new technology initiative 

ALTON - Alton 
Central School is proud 
to announce a new Jn. 
formation Technology 
fDltiattve. 

Get IT and Go has 
nothmg to do with the 
Super Bowl or the Day­
tona 500, rather it bas 
everything to do with 
Information Technolo­
gy, the IT in Get IT and 
Go. 

After surveying the 
community both in and 
out of school. it was 
datarmfned there is a 
need to provide some 
of the students access 
to wi-11 and computers 
at home so they can 
complete homework 
asa:tgmnents off cam­
pus. 

To meet this need, 

TECHNOLOGY 
(matlaued Imm, ... A.1) 

parent or guardian 
watch the powerpoint 
they sign off on the 
form and return it to 
Mr. Miller. These two 
things completed the 
clrculation can begin. 
Students check the 
Items out at the end of 
the school day and they 
must return them by 
the end Of homeroom 
the next day. 

Yes, there is some 
fine print. All the 

complete assignments. 
-• No worries about your 

data either. The Kjeet 
is a separate service 
that ACS takas care of 
so it hu no 1dea wbat 
the household plan is 
or who the plan 1a with. 

O>URTESY PH01'0 
11E UEI' llllt wlD llltw ....._ ta111 11 lie 1n11rn1t ID 
do• ... 

So how do 0111' stu­
dents pin access? 
First, they should ap. 
proach Mr. Miller in 
the Library Informa­
t1on Center. Here the 
proper forms are kept 
and paaecl out the 
forms declare the need. 
It ts also neceaaary to 
a watch a power point 
that covers the uses 
and non-uses of the 
service, more on that 
in the next paragraph. 
After the student and 
.5EE1EOtNOlDGY, PAGE A11 

10 Chrom.ebooks and 10 
KJeets or MIFi hotspots 
have been set-aside for 
those who need this 
service. No wi-fi or In­
ternet connection in 
the home is needed. 

thh118 that are covered 
in ACS'a Responsible 
Use Polley are atfil In 
effect plus a little more. 
The IQeet limits access 
to those things deemed 
easentlal to complete 
schoolwork and only 
those tbiDgs that are 
essential. yes it is a fil­
ter and yes the school 
knows where the com­
puter is asked to go, 
even if It la denied. 

That's tt, if a atu· 
dent ls in need of ac­
cess, they should see 

The W87 the system 
works la the Mtft gains 
access through cell ser­
vice then as a wi-fl hot 
spot it communicates 
with the chromebook, 
allowing the student to 

Mr. Miller to pick up 
the forms, view the 
powerpolnt with his 
or her parent(s) or 
guardian(s), fill out 
the forms, bring them 
back. Then start cir· 
culating a kit when 
homework is given. 

They are there to be 
taken advantage of so 
If your chlld 1a in need 
please can the school 
875-7500 or aend a mes­
sage to yuur child's 
teacher or Mr. Miller 
to get the ball rolling. 



PROFESSIONAl 

DEVELOPMENT 

AND 

OruJR Pi~ESOME SY~l?f 

~ Profe1slonal Development 
Otrerlngs 

•' Professlonal Development 
Commltee Survey 

.. Co-Teaching 

r staff Recognition 



Professional Development Opportunities 

Provided at/by Alton Central School 

2017-2018 

Webpage Development (two days) 

Universal Supports 

Office 365 Training 

Special Education Protocols and Practices 

Project Based Learning with Robin Eltwood 

Tom Murray., author "Leaming Transfo~d: t Keys to Designing Tlimonow's 
Schools,t~ 

·' Pyramfd Model in Earht~Chrtdtlood Programs 

M_,, In Focus Training vAth. Susan Resnik (two vi~) 

Running ReetM"ds for Math 

P~ject Based Instructional Desf&n (aH early releases) 

The Common Sense of Differentiation (four day seminar) 

CPI Training 

Science Pilot Training 

Navigating the Instructional Shift from ~SS in Elementary Science 

Howard Muscott, Behavioral Specialist (six visits) 

Positive Parenting (six part seminar, PreSchool) 

Positive ·Parenting (grades K-5) 



Of ....... 

Please rate the training topics that would be helpful to you fn your c1 
teaching assignment . 
.w-tl:112 .... I 

...... ......... ; 
I .... 1~~~~~~~~-

u a••• 

._. CllMIM._lt.,...,. 

<;' ..... TM .. ....... 

• PIMlpllrll ...... ... 

• ~tt .......... 11 .... . .... ..... ,... 
DQ Wot hevl _, 1111.-..e11 ODll!flko VCWQ!!Clldolftor Pr ra'd lllD ... ~ 

HllWto 6"'1lfala .,._.,~In• Middle ldlOCIC ..,,._ 

'llNI017 l:lll Afli 

su.tql• fw-W.llllltlud11Uand lmimNIJll lhelr~ Mellliiliwlltllll 

11/IWllOl7 i:lli PM 



02 ,...... 

Please rate the trainfng topics that would be helpful to you in your c1 
teaching assignment. 
~ ......... , .__-

. ............. 
., ~Alll t Miii 

.. ............ -
• DD ,ou ~ 111ylflldllClposlll _. .. ,_cMlld lferor'lfl'/4lllll IO .. lflWllft 

n...fw..U.tntlDtl· ........ 'l ................ 111 ........ _,,..,...,...i111. 
1INID17 lllll PM v- -INw.'& an 



QI ca-. 

Please rate the training topics that would be helpful to you In your c1 
teaching assignment. 

~ 
•i.l'N RIP-

....... _ ............. 

~-

Mtifillftlllcmll 

... ~ ..................... i.i, .................... ...... 

.. .........,.,,......, ... ..... 
• PINOllllp....._.d..._1tl'dmln.._,JMN.111WNd1111IOll) 

.. PllW• .. lllllAllltllllt~--
• ,..... .. ~....._ ...... dllld'stduatlan 

.... Do)'l ........ "'1' .. ~ ............. ..., .. .,.,,.., •• 11 ...... ....,, 

ShlllW!il 191pflnllH 

Pnifonl-l*""°""*dllleSOwnwkheuch,,_liho.,.ttuhlrcU..-... md>,1-.. 
1'JlflDl7 l.11 PM 

a 

1f'•'•"fW'"""1••t••• 



Q l.f ~Allll'Jle·Pficf:IHIDMllJIMIDpl¥.,,. 

Please rate the training topics that would be helpful to you in your c1 
teaching assignment. 
--...u lllfppld:4 

QUI ...... , 

--... Dllllllllllellmd lnllrUlllon 

• Udl(IUtatD .... ....... 

.. 1ttlddll ............ ......... . ......... 
' Do fOllMftlllJ.~19-plea fOU ....... "JWd Ulltlll• Glllmft 

cnepitae ..... "' FH&lll'bf~ "' 

Hftellaut-u.llW .,.c•colllldll1' ldlDlllwrieq- tAe 1111rrwaklllt 

'llNllltl n,,. 

W• nHd Mllltmna ..trh llftl'11 chlld111• Co bt .....-"11111111 falknllnl • ........... I'. 

12JJ1J01T.ai 11M 

Natt...W.., but ntalalilll>NA:_.lant lbncta -wlrhocller~ 1Nm"'9. 

1211JJlll1711:M AM 

Q 



Qt ClldllMla 

Please rate the training topics that would be helpful to you in your c1 
teaching assignment. 

D0,_111111 .... 

~ICNCllCll 

"' IWM111a ....... .,.,.... .... .....,~ .. ftllllnlll') 

~· ~~--"'*'""'~ 
v l.Mdlnlllp Dt ·~ 
.. Cuntcl*11 ........ 

... DI ,..,,. .. .,.., .......... _. .. r111uevM .&rm ,_.,ni. i.-llltndt 

Q 

\ - ''""'""'""' l ... 



08 _._... 

Please rate the training topics that would be helpful to you in your c1 
teaching assignment. 
o\MWllWd: II lilWl* 1 

I .......... ,.,,,.__ 

... Cl<apJ&tl............. ~ 

... Clllllll&...... .,'°" 
v .__...,,,,......_ ..... ,.. 

.., R'll1'1'11Dq ..,,.. 

...._ ,...,m_, 

Se1n:h rt1ponse1 Q 



A3 

I l -

COUll1E5Y PHOTO 

Co-teaching at ACS 
11111 JW, ACS preldloalen haft a aJ1ablMd llllllc l8d Splnllh dlU __..Ir/ Mr. Neveu and Seftog ...... 1hljw 
l'lmlllJ lplllt 1 lot of lbne using mmk 11 lwb lhe mlan In Spanish and u. ml'l'lldly teadllng tbe dllitm lltaul the 
dJtJenal pellngs ,_. would me .,...... an the time of U,. The plla Is tD begin tudllng and aplollag emaUom ID 
SpMlsb • wl as mnnedlng them ID tlllllad pieces of mmlc lltat _,.-a specJflc feeling. 



SECTIOI A, PAGE 4 THE BA'YSIDER. THURSDAY, n.BRUARY 8, 2018 

·1~··~;;;~~ ._......,. I 

...... i 
.~.. I 
~·$'. ,. i ... 

Teachers honored 
AlllD Cadrll Sdleol 11 hlppJi9 M BW lbltlalil RvJ ~ 11111 J111e l.lllWWIN lllftlnd wftla •ApmeANca.-fw 
.. JMnll'l of,...,, 'Ille ·Ap1cM"'1udtl' .. ~ ...................... .., .................... Ltllw 
amtllllJ_... W.-.,....ltAa_.a.,tlldm_...tpde. De11wllrtld9 ...a.w: "'BIMlt mnftdlncl 
md llClll llllOllwl stdlll bJ .................... Ja a pasltlve,....._"wlddl II ..... wllbtlleldloll'11blfltglc: plan. 



COMMUNITY AND 
PA~ENTS 

• Partnenhlp1 

o PIE 

e School Board Calendar Survey 

0 School Board School Name 
Survey 

~ Community Resources 



-

Alton Central School and Community Partnerships 

Hannaford Management Group 

NH Fish and Game Department 

Alton Senior Center 

Prospect Mountain High School 

Blue Ocean Society 

Johnson's Steak and Seafood 

Mt. Major Center 

Prescott Farm 



Alton Central School 

Partners In Education 

Recipient 

2017 

For Promoting Volunteerism 

in the school 



Alton Central School 

CPI 

This year•s school calendar reflected a change In the 
student start date from BEFORE Labor Day to AFTER 
Labor Day. As the Schoo{ Board begins to discuss the 
2018-2019 calendar. they would like your feedback. Do you 
prefer the student ata1t date AFTER Labor Day? 

~- .... 
... 

. - ................... ... 

QI 

-­.. .. 
mr&L. 

·=·- no 
~ -

Will you have children at both Prospect Mountain High 
School and Alton Central School In 2018-2019? ............... 

... ,, ('lb.'# .4') 

- ... ... ... 4Cll6 .. .. .... ... .,. !OK 

._ . ........ ~ ~ I. 

t._ •w ....,__.mtrra M RZ7IJllllW VI 



The Alton School District Stratqlc Plan (which can be found at myacs.orl) highlllhts the Importance of 
community Involvement In enrlchinl the educ:attonal process. With 1 focus on contlnulna to Implement 
the Mission Statement and supportf,. bellefs, the School Board has beaun a"" prelmlnary discussion 
reprdlns the name of the school. WouJd you be In favar of renamlr11 Afton Central Sdtool to the~ 
Cgnununlty Sc:bopl? Your feedblck wUI 1ulde the Board In any further dlKusslons they mllht have on 
this topic. 

D Yes# I would be In favor of ran1mln1 tjle school Alton Community School. 

D No, I ~Id not be In favor or renamlns the school. It should remain Alton 
c.entral School. 

D I suppon either "Central• or •eommunlty" school. 

On an unrelated topic - In 2004, Alton Centnl School became 1 K-8 school when 1rades 9-12 moved to 
Prospect Mountain Hlsh School. Is t~e time r'8llt for the elementary school to bf8ln to explore 11ndlng a 
new mascat:? 

D Yes, I would be In favor of beafnnlna the process to ftnd a new mascot for the 
efementary school. 

D No# I would like the Apache to remain the mascot for the elementary school. 

D I have no opinion on ttU topic. 

I am: D an ACS Par.nt O •n ACS Student D an ACS Employee D a COmmunlty 
member 

Pete - My plan Is to put the survey link out to the stiff /students and to put an article In the Bayskler for 
communlly Input. 

Article for the Bayslder. 

Community Feedback Requested for School Name 

The Alton School Board has balun a very prellmlnarv discussion reprdlng the posslblltty of renamlna 
the Alton Central School. Because the District's stratqlc Plan (which can be found at myacs.ol"I) 
hlshlllhts the Importance of community Involvement In enriching the educational process, the Board is 
fnteluted to set feedback on the followlftl question-Would you be In favor of renamil'll Alton Centml 
SChoolto the Mon Community 5choo!? The two question survey also asks for an opinion as to where 
or not community members would be in favor of bellnnins to explore a new mascot for the elem.mary 
schOol. In 2004, .Alton Central School became a k-8 school when arades 9-12 moved to Prospect 

Mountain Hish School. Is the time riaht for the elementary school to belln to explore flndlns a new 
mascot? Please voice your opinion by complet1n1 the survey at 
https:f/www.surveymonkev.com/r/AltonCentralSchool Your feedback wll suide the Board ln any 
further discussions they mllht have on these topics. 



F'AMU,Y SUPPORTS 

Community Resources 

Included Below: 

Family Supports 
Parks and FacHities 

CounseHng Agencies 
Counselors and Therapists 

2-1-1 - 24 Hour Information and Referral Hotline 

Alton community Sllrvle11 Center - Foad Pantry 603-175-2273 

a, w~·.j.~ 

j))~*' wie.d -b 
t\.ll seaff 

Altan Fire Dtlpllrtment-RR 140, Alton, NH 03809, 603-524--298& (dispatch), 603-875-0222 

Alton Tawn Hall- Holiday Assistance/Emergency Funds- 603-875-0203 

Alton Pollce Department- Depot Road, Alton NH 03809, 603--875-3752 

Altmt Plrlrl and Recreatlan -6Q3.875-0109 

Belknap Caunty Famlly Medlatlan Laconta NH 603-527-0200 

lelkmp County Rettcntlw lllltlce 34 County Drive, Lamnla NH, Brian Loanes, Execmlve 
Director, blqanes8belknapmynty.gr1. 603-527-5493 
http:/ /nhcourtdlverslon.orgfwp-cantent/uploads/2016/08/SP _BB.KNAP.pdf 

Belknap County Sheriff Depa1 b1Wlftt 42 County Drive, Laconia, NH 03246-603-527- 5454 

Community Actlan Prasram (CAP)- Fuel Assistance - Laconia NH -603-524-5512 

Cammunlty Chilrch-20 Church St., Afton NH 03809 -603-875.1622 (home); 603- 87§.5561 St. 

lnsurelCldlNow..,,- offers expanded health Insurance for children 18 and under via the · 
Chlldren1s Health Insurance Pl'Oll'lm (CHIP). Dia! Hn-l(JDS:NOW to find out If you qualify and 
start the appflcatfon procass. 

r.therlne Drexel Church - Coat Roam - Cothlns - 40 Hidden Sprlnss Rd., Afton NH 03809-
&03-5&9- 5276/603-875-2548 

Lalres Rellon Community 5ervlms (LRCSI: Various resources lndudlng but not llmited to 
Famlly Resource Center, Elder Services, Support to fndlvlduals with developmental disabilities 
or acquired brain disorders, Step Ahead Program: 719 North Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246 
(603) 524-8811; 258 Hlpland Street, Plymouth, NH 032611., (603) 536-4999 



National Suidde Prevention Ufellne - 800-273-8255 

NH Department of Haith and Human Services - Food Stamps, Medical Assistance, Cash 
Assistance httns:/Jwww.dhhs.nh.sov (844) 275-3447 Toll Free - 844-ASK-DHHS - Cllent Services 
Hotline 

NHkldventures.cam - Offers playgroups and activities through Alton Park and Rec 

NH Uons Eye Clinic - Eye exams and sf asses for those in need - N.H. Association for the Blind 
25 Walker St Concord, NH 03301 Robert Addario/ 603-227-9255 

Partnenhlp for Prescription Assistance - PPARX.org offers assistance with flndlng free or low­
cost medication from a host of major drug companies 

School Smiles-Alton Central School in-house dental prosram -contact School Nurse, April 
Elliott ~75-7500 for more information 

School Nune -April Elliott 603-875-7500 - has some funding for medical needs for students 

Step Ahead PrDSram & Home Visitlnc pl'Oll'am (a part of LRCS)- For families with children 
under age 18, needing parenting support and young prqnant women needing education and 
guidance - Erin Pettenslll at 603-581-1571, erin.petten&lll@lrcs.prc 

State Disaster Behavloral Health Teem - 800-852-3792 

Upswlns (conflict resolution for famllles) Laconia 603-524-6618 

Whole Heart Heallng Arts - Meredith, NH 603-279-8860 Kathryn Cranford, ND, NHCM: 
Naturopathic Family Medicine 

PARICS AND FAQimES 

• Alton Bay ~mmunlty Center, 58 Mt. Major Hwy (Rte 11): renovated historic bulldlng 
• Railroad Square Park, adjacent to the Alton Bay Community Center: waterfront park. 

swim dock" seasonal lifeguard, benches, picnic tables, boat launch ramp, boat docks 
• land Bandmnd, located In Railroad Square Park: summer concerts and town events 
• Alton Town Beech, East Side Drive (Rte 28A): raised beach, covered picnic area, 

swimming, seasonal lifeguard 
• Harmony Park, adjacent to Alton Town Beach: covered picnic table, fishing 
• Levay P1rk, West side of Rte 11, X mile south of Rte 11 and 28A intersection: ten-acre 

woodland, trails, picnic area, scen1c view, bird watching, cross country skiing, 
snowshoe Ina 

• Jones Freid, Letter S Road: baseball fteJds, softbaD field, playground, swings, picnic 
tables, fishin& canoe/kava.k launch 

• Uberty Tree Park, 65 and fi1 Frank C. Giiman Hwy (Rte 140 behind Central Fire Station): 
tennis courts, basketball courts, sand volleyball court, skateboard park, slide and swings, 
picnic tables, canoe/kayak launch 



• B&M Railroad Park. 13 Depot Street (behind Town Hall): toddler playsround, wetlands 
boardwalk, horseshoe pit, walklns trait picnic area, historic train buff dings and caboose 

• Ginny Doullas Part, Main St. at Old Woffeboro Road: gazebo, flower gardens, waJklq 
trall 

• Mt. M-.Jor, West side al Mt. Major Hwy (Rte 11) In West Alton: part of the Belknap 
Mountain ranp, summit elevation fs 1785', hlkln& vtew from summit, snowmobile tralls 

• Riiey Road leach, Rte 11N at Riley Rd In West Alton: acx:ess to lake Wlnnlpesaukee for 
swlmmtng, deck 

• Roberts Cove Road Bach, Roberts Cove Rd. off Rte 28N: access to Lake Wlnnlpesaukee 
for swlmmins 

• Mike Burke Trail, Avery HUI Rd at Alton Mtn Rd: hiking, snowshoeing, wildlife 
• Knltht's Pond Conserntian Arel, Rines Rd off Rte 28N In East Alton: 3.6 mile loop trail, 

pond, hlklns, canoe/kayak access, fishing, snowshoeing. wlfdlife 
• Tnlk SW.mp and Fart Point Wood Camarntlon ~ Fort .Point Road off Chestnut 

Cove Rd: hlklns. snowshoelna, wildlife 
• Giiman Pond Con•l'Vltlon Arel, Gllman's Comer Rd off Rte 28N In East Afton: hlkina 

trails and walklng paths, fishing, canoe/kayak acces5 
• Cotton-Hurd Brook Woodland Preserve, Chestnut r.ove Rd off Rte 28N: ~lls, streams. 

rock caves, stone walls, shaded woodlands, brooks 
• Halfmoon Like, Suncook Valley Rd (Rte 285): boat launch, fishing 

COlJNSBLING AGINQA 

• Atlantlc lehnloral Medldne: Dover 513-1598 
• Clpltlll Valley CoulllBlll'll Alloc: concord 228-7300 
• Center for Eatlna Disorder Mlmt: Bedford 472-2846 Dover 742-oD47 
• Ollld and Famlly 5ervfc:es: Laconia 524-5835 Reduced Fees, Grants for adolescents 
• Cornerstone Famlfr Reloun:es: Concord 228--3862 
• Centet for Trauma Intervention, U.C, Ann Blis, Executive Dlredar: 603-431-1191 

(Harbor Newmarket Counseling, Portsmouth)-After Hours Pager - 603-385-5798 
ablisslcrnhc@gmaH.a>m; www.anncbliss.com 

• Genesis Behavior Health-(avallable 24/7): 111 Church St. Laconia/ 771 N. Main St. 
taconla, NH 03246- 603-524-1100 

• Horizons Coumell111 Center: Gilford 524-8005 Substance Abuse Issues 
Mffl House CDunselJnc r..nter: Dover 742-1373 

• Rlverbend Children's Servfms: Concord PO Box 2-32 - 603-228--0547 /603-228-1551 
• Salmon F•lls Behavicnl Health: Rochester 335-2444 
• w1rren Street Farnlly Caunsellna: 33 Warren Street, eoncord NH 03301-603-226-

1999 

Counselors and Therapists 
• Berg, Jacqueline: Laconia 509-9379 
• Bernier, Estelle: Alton 347-824& 
• Bianco, Karen LJCSW· .. nm Ollld a F1mlly Sva: 524--5776 



• Blodgett, Victori: Sandwich 284-6823 
• Brewer, Unda: Laconia 764-7584 
• Cameron, James: Ossipee 539-1700 
• Catalano, Stephen: Giiford 528-3116 
• Clause, Hoity: Wolfeboro 786-7092 x1223 
• Derapellan, Dorothy: Meredith 279-8169 
G Dorley, Robert (Drug & Alcohol Counselor): Laconia 379-6691 
• EJllto, Ruth (Specializes in Eating DlsOrderst: Concord 556-2897 
• Goodall, Edwin: Concord 4~6-7955 
• Hlasny, Robert: Giiford 528-6106 
• Inzer, Whit UCSW: Rochester 332-5222 
• Lyons, Lynn (Speclallzes In Anxiety) http://www.lynnlyonsnh.com 
• McCouJ, Rob: Gilford 513-1598 x103 
• Mott, Pamela: Gilford 603-336-3369 
• Schmidt, Stephen: Concord 226-1976 
• Seeman, Stephen: Rochester 332-8782 
• Smith, Paul: Tilton 547-9315 
• Vachon, Laurie: Wolfeboro 651-5069 
• Van Patten, Pilar LMFT &rat Bay Mental Health: Dover/Somersworth. 742-9200 
• Wheeler, Cynthia: Laconia 522-7977 
• Whetstone, Albert (Teen and Adolescent): Rochester 994-0114 



1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

SAU #72 
Alton School Board Meeting 

Alton Central School 
Middle School Library 

February 20, 2018, 6:00pm 

MINUTES 

9 Members Present: Peter Leavitt, Chair 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Karen Kharitonov, Vice-Chair 
Pam Mcleod, Member 
Everett Clark, Member 

14 Others Present: 
15 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent of Schools 
Kathy O'Blenes, Business Administrator 
John MacArthur, Jr., Principal 16 

17 
18 Members Absent: 
19 

Terri Noyes, Member 

20 I. 
21 
22 
23 II. 

24 

25 
26 

27 Ill. 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

44 
45 

46 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
Board members and the audience recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL: 
Chair, Peter Leavitt, Vrce Chair Karen Kharitonov, and Board members Everett Clark and Pam 
Mcleod were present. 

PRESENTATIONS: 
A. Student Presentation - Grades 3 & 4 Project Based Learning 
Third and Fourth grade students, shared information about their Superhero projects in which 
they learned how to use their powers to "fill the buckets" of others. 

B. Special Education Presentatiofl - Pam Stiles 
Superintendent Stiles presented information regarding the Special Education survey that 
was administered to the ACS staff and parents earlier in the year. Interventions, 
regarding improving communication between Special Ed and Regular Ed, were 
put in place in December to address the concerns that arose as a result of the survey. 
Additional interventions, regarding using the CST process more effectively, Curriculum, 
Teaching, Staffing, Climate and Professional Development are currently underway. 

Pam Mcleod asked if the para evaluation is still in rubric form. Superintendent Stiles reported 
that it is still a rubric, however some changes have been made following para feedback. The 
rubric scale has changed from 0-3 to 0-4, attendance was added and merit raises now 
correlate with the number percentages. All evaluations allow space for comments from 
evaluators and staff members. Rubrics differ among paras, special education and regular 
education. 

Alton School Board Meeting Minutes 2/20/18 Page 1of5 



1 Karen Kharitonov noted that in the Special Education evaluation, teachers indicated that they 
2 did not feel the inclusion model was working and she questioned if there was a plan in place 
3 to address this. Superintendent Stiles reports that since then, there has been an increase in 
4 conversation between regular ed. and special ed. teachers and she feels that a lack of 
s communication was a significant factor in those responses. In addition to this, paras indicated 
6 that they felt like they were being pulled a lot for coverage and struggled to do their job. This 
7 was helpful information and as a result, subs are being called in when necessary and paras are 
8 able to remain in their assigned classrooms. 
9 

10 Superintendent Stiles ended by sharing that the Special Education Director, Jen, has made a 
11 very strong effort to improve her approachability and the culture of the Special Education 
12 department. 
13 
14 IV. AGENDA REVIEW: 

15 Chair Leavitt added a Non-Public session to the agenda under91:A-3 (e). March school board 

16 meeting will be cancelled assuming there is nothing significant that needs to be addressed. 

17 Next meeting date will be April 9, 2018. 

18 Motion made: To accept the amended agenda 

19 Motion made by: Everett Clark Second by: Peter Leavitt 

20 Vote on the motion: Unanimous In favor 

21 
22 v. 
23 

APPROVE MINUTES: 

24 Motion made: To approve the minutes for January 8, 2018 as submitted 

25 Motion made by: Karen Kharitonov Second by: Everett Clark 

26 Vote on the motion: Uoanimous in favor 

27 

28 Motion made: To approve the minutes for 'anuary 22, 2018 as submitted 
29 Motion made by: Karen Kharitonov Second by: Pamela Mcleod 

30 Vote on the motion: Unanimous in favor 

31 
32 Motion made: To approve the minutes for February 3, 2018 as submitted 
33 Motion made by: Pamela Mcleod Second by: Peter Leavitt 

34 Vote on the motion: Pamela Mcleod, Everett Clark and Peter Leavitt in favor; Karen 

35 Kharitonov abstained 

36 
37 VI. PUBLIC INPUT (on agenda items only) 

38 No public input. 

39 

40 VII. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

41 A. Enrollments 
42 Enrollment has only varied slightly, with one student difference. 

43 

44 B. Financials 

Alton School Board Meeting Minutes 2/20/18 Page 2 of 5 



1 No questions, nothing new to report. 

2 

3 C. Reports 

4 1. Alton School Board 

5 a. Sub Committee Minutes 

6 i. Buildings and Grounds Committee (1/3/18) 
7 We are compliant on the underground storage tank. Superintendent 

8 Stiles reported on the building and grounds committee meeting minutes 

9 and will have new information to report in June. 

10 ii. Technology Committee (1/10/18) 
11 Superintendent Stiles reported that we are looking at some programs to 

12 help with the Strategic Plan. One in particular is called Otus, which is an 

13 all-encompassing program. Atso discussed was social media, we are 

14 currently pulling back from Twitter and re-visiting Facebook. Also 

15 looking into paperless first day registration processes. Pam Mcleod 

16 requested that the mobile version of the website is reviewed, as most 
17 parents tend to use the mobile version as opposed to the desktop 

18 version. 

19 iii. Wellness/Safety Committee Mt£. Minutes (1/31/18) 
20 Kathy Oblenes reported on the Wellness/Safety Committee meeting 

21 minutes. Kathy O'Blenes reports that she has obtained numerous 
22 policies that are in compliance, for use in updating our policy. Karen 

23 Kharltonov asked if a part of the Wellness policy addressed emotional 

24 health and wellness. Kathy O'Blenes. reports that is not a required 
25 component of the policy relative to compliance. This is something that 

26 could be considered in the future. 

27 b. Correspondence 

28 i. DA Magazines Jan. & Feb. 2018 
29 No discussion on this topic. 

30 

31 2. Superintendent Report 
32 Superintendent Stiles reported that the GIG program is going well for the small 

33 number of students using it and there will be more information going home to parents 
34 about this again in the March. 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

44 

3. Principal Report 
Mr. MacArthur shared an update about reorganizing the parent pick up procedure, 

which was a part of his last Sunday evening message to parents. On Thursday, the new 
pick up directions will be going home to parents. Parents will be asked to remain in 

their cars, while students are brought to them. 

4. Buildings and Grounds 

a. January Maintenance Report 

Briefly reviewed the report. 

Alton School Board Meeting Minutes 2/20/18 Page 3of5 



1 

2 

3 

4 VIII. 

5. Strategic Plan Update 

The strategic plan is consistently progressing. 

ACTION ITEMS: 

s A. Name of School 

6 Peter Leavitt is requesting to change the name of the school from Alton Central School to 
7 Alton Community School, which will tie into the strategic plan. He would like to get surveys 

8 out to the Alton Community for feedback. It was noted that renaming the school would 

9 require a complete "rebranding". Karen Kharitonov suggested looking at the full brand, 

10 including the mascot, not just the name. Kathy O'Blenes suggested making these two topics 
11 separate. Pam Mcleod brought up the fact that this was requested by ASPIRE about 10 years 
12 ago. 

13 

14 B. 18/19 ACS Calendar 

15 Superintendent Stiles shared that a survey sent to parents indicated a desire for school to 

16 begin following labor day. Early release days match up with those of PMHS, with the 

17 exception of the month of October, due to parent-teacher conferenc~s. There are 178 

18 student days and 185 teacher days per contract. ACS start date is different than the high 

19 school, but the end date is the same. 
20 

21 Motion made: To accept the FY19 calendar as presented 
22 Motion made by: Pam Mcleod Second by: Karen Kharitonov 

23 Vote on the motion: Unanimous in favor 

24 

25 C. Personnel 

26 Motion made: To accept th~ Co-Curricular Stipends as presented 

27 

28 Motion made by: Pam Mcleod Second by: Karen Kharitonov 

29 Vote on the motion: Unanimous In favor 

30 

31 Motion made: To accept Matthew Dumond as the lntermural Basketball Program 
32 

33 
Coordinator 

Motion made by: Karen Kharitonov 

34 Vote on the motion: Unanimous in favor 

35 
36 VI. PUBLIC INPUT (on agenda items only) 

37 No public input. 

38 

39 VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Second by: Everett Clark 

40 Superintendent Stiles is proposing to add a policy review of an updated responsible user policy, 
41 social media policy, and any policies dealing with social media and the use of the 1:1 device to 

42 the May agenda. 
43 

Alton School Board Meeting Minutes 2/20/18 Page 4of 5 



1 Karen Kharitonov would like to start a discussion about collaborating with PMHS to develop an 

2 gth to gth grade transition process, added to the June agenda. 

3 

4 Pam Mcleod requested to add 7th and sth grade recess to the April agenda. 

5 

6 VIII. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: 

7 Motion made: To enter non-public session under RSA 91-A:3 II (e) 
8 Motion made by: Peter Leavitt Second by: Karen Kharitonov 
9 By a roll call vote, the Board unanimously voted to enter into non-public session at 7:23 pm 

10 

11 The Superintendent updated the board on pending litigation. No action taken. 

12 

13 Motion made: To return to public session. 
14 Motion made by: Karen Kharitonov Second by: Everett Clark 
15 By a roll call vote, the Board unanimously voted to return to public session at 7:27 pm. 
16 
17 

18 

Motion made: To adjourn 

Motion made by: Karen Kharitonov 
19 Vote on the motion: Unanimous .In favor. 
20 

21 The meeting adjourned at 7:27 pm. 

22 

23 Respectfully submitted, 

24 

25 Erin Dickson, School Board Transcriber 

Second by: Peter Leavitt 

26 Pamela Stites, Superintendent Non-Public Recorder 

27 

28 VIII. NEXT MEETING DATE: 

29 

30 

31 
32 

Alton School Board Meeting Minutes 

April 9, 2018 

2/20/18 PageSofS 



Alton School District Policy BEDH 

Category R 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS 

The primary purpose of School Board meetings is to conduct the business of the Board as 
it relates to school policies, programs and operations. The Board encourages residents to 
attend Board meetings so that they may become acquainted with the operation and 
programs of the schools. All official meetings of the Board shall be open to the press and 
public. However, the Board reserves the right to meet and to adjourn or recess a meeting at 
any time. The Board also reserves the right to enter non-public session at any time, in 
accordance with the provisions RSA 91-A:J. The Board reserves the right to omit public 
comment when deemed appropriate. 

In order to assure that persons who wish to appear before the Board may be heard and, at 
the same time, it may conduct its meetings properly and efficiently, the Board adopts as 
policy the following procedures and rules pertaining to public participation at Board 
meetings: 

1. The agenda will reflect two times during the meeting for public input at regularly 
scheduled board meetings. Speakers will be allotted three minutes per person 
unless extended by approval of the Board with a total time limit of thirty minutes 
for all speakers. The first public input topics will be restricted to those subjects 
stipulated in the meeting's agenda or agenda as revised by a vote of the board. The 
second public input will open to any topic concerning Alton Central School or 
other ancillary topics as permitted by the Chairperson. The intent of these 
limitations included in the policy are not designed or intended to limit its access to 
it school board. 

2. Consistent with RSA 91-A:J, Policy BEDB, and the laws pertaining to student and 
family privacy rights, the Board will not place any matter on the public agenda that 
is to be properly discussed in a non-public session. Complaints regarding individual 
employees, personnel or students will be directed to the Superintendent in accord 
with Policies KE and KEB. 

3. All speakers are to conduct themselves in a civil manner. Obscene, libelous, 
defamatory or violent statements will be considered out of order and will not be 
tolerated. The Board Chair may terminate the speaker' s privilege of address if the 
speaker does not follow this rule of order. 

4. The School Board encourages citizens to public participation during public input. 
Questions will be received in writing by the School Board during regular meetings. 
The Board Chair or designee will respond to submitted questions no later than the 
next school board meeting. 

5. When there has been a presentation to the board, the public in attendance of the 
meeting will be able to ask questions of the person presenting. A reasonable 
amount of time will be allotted for this and will be monitored by the Board Chair. 

Page 1of2 



Purpose: 
To provide the Board with an opportunity to receive directly any concerns, desires, or hopes 
of the citizens of the community. 

Procedure: 
A. Persons wishing to be heard state their names and the issue( s) they wish to be 

heard on. 
B. 
c. 

Persons try to speak directly to the issue, as briefly -- and fully-- as possible. 
Persons try to be specific about what they want acted upon -- if that is the case 
-- by the Board. 

Ground Rules: 
A. The Chairman of the Board conducts public input. 
B. The Chairman indicates how much time will be allowed for public input. 
C. The Chairman will call on those wishing to be heard. 
D. No discussion of individual personalities (good or bad) is permissible in public 

session. This means students, teachers or any other individuals. 
E. The Board or the Superintendent (or his/her representative at the meeting) may 

ask questions -- for the purpose of clarification. 
F. The Board will make no decisions during Public Input. 
G. Where Board action is indicated, it will be taken up under New Business on 

the agenda. 
H. Any person whose conduct is disruptive or disorderly will be ordered to cease 

and desist from such behavior. Should their behavior continue, they will be 
removed from the meeting room. 

Persons appearing before the Board are reminded that members of the Board are without 
authority to act independently as individuals in official matters. Thus, questions may be 
directed to individual Board members, but answers must be deferred pending consideration 
by the full Board. 

Legal References: 
RSA 91-A:2, Meetings Open to Public 
RSA 91-A:3, Non-Public Sessions 

Adopted: April 14, 1982 
Reviewed: July 22, 1996 
First Reading: 9/24/12, Second Reading & Adoption: 10/22/12 
First Reading: 8/12/13, Second Reading & Adoption: Tabled 9/16/13 
Second Reading & Adoption: Tabled 10/28/13 
Second Reading & Adoption: January 13, 2014 
First Reading & Adoption: April 13, 2015 Tabled 
First Reading: 11/18/15, Second Reading: 12/14115 Tabled 
First Reading: 1111/16 
Second Reading & Adoption: 2/15/16 

Page 2 of 2 



SAU#72 
AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Information Items 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 ---'-----------------
ACT 10 N PRESENTATION INFORMATION X 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
--------------------- - - - ------------------- - - -------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

Written Items: 
A. Enrollments: 

1 . March, 2018 
ACS- 450 
PMHS- 256 
Totals 706 

2. April, 2018 
ACS- 450 
PMHS- 256 
Totals 706 

B. Financials: 
February 2018 

1. Payroll 
2. Payables 
Totals 

March 2018 
1. Payroll 
2. Payables 
Totals 

C. Reports: 

$ 517,505.34 
$ 516.421.12 
$1,033,926.46 

$ 505,314.05 
$ 698,899.54 
$1,204,213.59 

1. Alton School Board 
a. 718 Grade Recess 
b. State Safety Task Force 
c. Sub Committee Minutes 

1. Prof. Dev. Committee (2/15/18) 
2. Technology Committee (2120/18) 
3. Buildings and Grounds Committee (3/7/18) 
4. Wellness/Safety Committee Minutes (3/27/18) 
5. Joint Loss Management Committee Minutes (3/27/18) 

d. Correspondence: 
1. DA Magazines March 2018 
2. Board Use of Social Media/Right-to-Know Implication 
3. 17/18 Initial Evaluation Report: Indicator II 

4 



2. Superintendent's Report 
3. Principal's Report 
4. Buildings and Grounds Report 

a. February Maintenance Report 
b. March Maintenance Report 

5. Strategic Plan Update 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For Information Purposes Only 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

5 



ACS - ENROLLMENT MARCH 1, 2018 

March 1, 2017 March 1, 2018 Subject to change 

Grade Home TOTAL Grade Home TOTAL 
Level School IN Level School IN 

Students GRADE Students :GRADE 

-2 17 -2 17 
10 I 7 12 Is 

-1 21 -1 25 
15 I 6 11I14 

0 1 34 0 36 
17 I 17 22 I 14 

1 1 36 1 1 34 
19 I 17 1s I 19 

2 55 2 2 33 
30 I 25 20 I 13 

3 1 38 3 54 
16 I 22 27 I 21 

4 44 4 1 42 
23 I 21 19 I 23 

5 1 52 5 46 
27 I 25 26/ 20 

6 53 6 1 49 
26 I 27 25/ 24 

7 60 7 53 
28 I 32 28/ 25 

8 65 8 61 
33 I 32 29 I 32 

4 475 5 450 

TOTAL 212 246 I 229 TOTAL 3/2 234 / 21' 



ACS ~ ENROLLMENT APRIL 2, 2018 

April 1, 2017 April 2, 2018 Subject to change 

Grade Home TOTAL Grade Home TOTAL 
'Level School IN Level ·School IN 

Students GRADE . Students . GRADE 

-2 18 -2 17 
11 I 7 12 I 5 

-1 21 -1 25 
15 I 6 11I14 

0 1 34 0 36 
17 I 17 22 I 14 

1 1 36 1 1 34 
19 I 17 15 I 19 

2 55 2 2 33 
30 I 25 20 I 13 

3 1 38 3 54 
16 I 22 27 I 27 

4 44 4 1 42 
23 I 21 19 I 23 

5 1 52 5 46 
27 I 25 26/ 20 

6 53 6 

J 

1 49 
26/ 27 25/ 24 

7 60 7 54 
28 I 32 28 I 26 

8 65 8 60 
33/ 32 29 I 31 

4 475 5 450 

TOTAL 2/2 246/ 229 TOTAL 3/2 234,/ zt6 



O lDE II 
Student Population by Grade Level and Town 2017-2018 

....-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

'Denna av nro ment Submitted by Linda Roy, Registrar 
August 30, 2017 481 I Date: 04101/2018 

Total PMHS Students I 
Grade Town 8/30/17 09/17 10/2117 11/17 12/17 1/18 2/18 3/18 4/18 5/18 6/18 

9 Alton 69 69 68 68 67 67 67 66 66 
9 Barnstead 50 49 47 47 46 47 48 46 46 
10 Alton 49 49 49 48 50 50 50 51 51 
10 Barnstead 70 70 70 70 70 71 71 71 71 
11 Alton 63 63 63 62 62 62 62 61 61 
11 Barnstead 49 49 47 47 47 47 46 43 42 
12 Alton 76 76 77 77 78 78 78 78 78 
12 Barnstead 56 56 55 56 56 56 55 59 59 

Total Alton 257 257 257 255 257 257 257 256 256 

Total Barnstead 224 223 219 220 219 221 220 219 218 

Total Population 481 480 476 475 476 478 4n 475 474 

Homeschoolers attending PMHS for classes ~included in the above counts 
9HS Barnstead 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 

Alton 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 

Students placed Out of District by PMHS and ARE NOT Included in the above counts 
Alton PM HS/Placement 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 
Barn. PM HS/Placement 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 
Total 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 2 2 

Students placed Out of District by ACS or BES and ARE HQI included in the above counts 
Alton ACS/Placement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Barn. BES/Placement 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 ·2 2 
Total 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 2 2 

Students In out of district Foster Care placements AB§ tjOT included in the above counts but we have a financial responsibility for 
Alton Foster 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Barn. Foster 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Students in Foster Care that are placed in our district and ABE.included in the above counts 
Alton Foster 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Barn. Foster 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Total 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I De.<>cription 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 212812018 2/28/2018 212812018 

1 General Fund 

1100 Regular Education 

1--01-1100-51100--00-00000 SALARY 1,812,498.45 1,045,981.66 753,265.14 13,251.65 

1--01-1100-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL WIREI'IREMENT 138,708.00 87,930.05 0.00 50,777.95 

1-01-1100-51130-00--00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W/O REl'IREMENT 16,598.00 10,447.32 0.00 6,150.68 

1--01-1100-51150-00-00000 RE'IlREMENTBONUS- REGULAR 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

1-01-1100-51160-00-00000 UNUSED SICK LEA VE 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 

1-01-1100-51200-00--00000 SUBSTITUTES 27,000.00 12,355.00 0.00 14,645.00 

1-01-1100-51210-00-00000 LONG TERM SUBSTITUTES 38,166.00 10,564.10 0.00 27,601.90 

1-01-1100-52110--00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 678,718.66 378,023.85 0.00 300,694.81 

1-01-1100-52120-00-00000 DENT AL INSURANCE 36,964.00 24,189.07 0.00 12,774.93 

1-01-1100-52200-00--00000 F.LC.A. 158,582.56 93,728.08 57,624.78 7;2.29.70 

1-01-1100-52300--00--00000 NH RETIREMENT 340,o48.70 196,757.69 127,838.42 15,452.59 

l--01-1100-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 1,000.00 489.50 0.00 510.50 

1-01-1100-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 5,922.00 3,400.64 0.00 2,521.36 

1-01-1100-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 11,552.00 8,176.07 0.00 3,375.93 

1-01-1100-52900--00-00000 ADMIN EMPLOYEE 1 % BENEFIT 360.00 0.00 0.00 360.00 

1-01-1100-53230--00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PUPILS 2,200.00 600.00 0.00 1,600.00 

1-01-1100-53230-12-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - MUSIC 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 

1-01-1100-54300-09-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE / FCS 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

1-01-1100-54300-10-00000 REPAIRSMAINTENANCETECH-ED 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 

l--01-1100-54300-12-00000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE MUSIC 1,200.00 1,167.94 0.00 32.06 

1-01-1100-54300-18-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE - GENERAL 11,000.00 8,112.87 3,600.56 (713.43) 

1-01-1100-54420-12-00000 RENTALS - MUSIC 1,500.00 825.00 145.00 530.00 

1-03-1100-55630-00-00000 TUITION TO JMA 4,176,003.59 2,784,002.40 1,392,001.20 (0.01) 

1-01-1100-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 300.00 103.48 0.00 196.52 

1-01-1100-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 28,350.00 19,584.90 568.63 8,196.47 

1-01-1100-56150-02-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPUES ART 5,299.51 3,576.24 11.37 1,711.90 

1-01-1100-56150-05-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES LANGUAGE ART 570.50 90.00 0.00 480.SO 

1-01-1100-56150-06--00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOREIGN LANGU 575.00 0.00 276.25 298.75 

3/22/201812:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Statement Code: Nate 01 

'feb~~ 

Page 1of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Accmmt Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/3012018 212812018 2128/2018 2128/2018 

1-01-1100-56150-07-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES HEALTII 551.00 0.00 0.00 551.00 

J-01-1100-56150-08-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES PE 208.37 106.53 0.00 101.84 

1-01-1100-56150-09-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - FCS 1,200.00 1,207.41 0.00 (7.41) 

1-01-1100-56150-10-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -1ECH-ED 6,143.25 3,086.25 0.00 3,057.00 

1-01-1100-56150-11-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES MATII 1,500.00 128.54 144.26 1,227.20 

1-01-1100-56150-12-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES MUSIC 2,489.95 2,180.26 153.75 155.94 

1-01-1100-56150-13-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPUES SCIENCE 11,434.12 3,527.54 2,263.04 5,643.54 

1-01-1100-56150-15-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPUES SOCIAL sru 323.51 0.00 0.00 323.51 

1-01-1100-56150-18-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES GENERAL 6,639.14 2,432.22 61.00 4,145.92 

1-01-1100-56410-06-00000 BOOKS NEW FOREIGN LANGUAGE 575.00 0.00 0.00 575.00 

1-01-1100-56410-13-00000 BOOKS NEW SCIENCE 10,000.00 0.00 4,112.63 5,887.37 

1-01-1100-56410-23-00000 BOOKS NEW READING 1,618.90 818.66 14.12 786.12 

1-01-1100-56440-00-00000 BOOKS REPLACEMENT 552.00 548.00 0.00 4.00 

1-01-1100-56440-23-00000 BOOKS REPLACEMENT READING 1,000.00 191.07 10.67 798.26 

1-01-1100-56450-05-00000 WORKBOOKS LANGUAGE ARTS 1,29328 108.39 0.00 1,184.89 

1-01-1100-56460-06-00000 AUDIO VISUAL FOREIGN LANGUAGE 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 

1-01-1100-56460-12-00000 AUDIOVISUAL MUSIC 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 

1-01-1100-56470-05-00000 PERIODICALS LANGUAGE ARTS 425.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 

1-01-1100-56470-11-00000 PERIODICALS MATH 277.50 277.50 0.00 0.00 

1-01-1100-564 70-13-00000 PERIODICALS SCIENCE 422.90 422.90 0.00 0.00 

1-01-1100-56470-15-00000 PERIODICALS SOCIAL SCIENCES 1,420.95 1,870.65 0.00 (449.70) 

1-01-1100-56480-00-00000 ADDmONAL ENROLLMENT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-1100-57310-08-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW PHYS ED 618.71 960.26 0.00 (341.55) 

1-01-1100-57310-09-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW - FAMILY CONS SCIEN 268.17 0.00 0.00 268.17 

1-01-1100-57310-10-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW TECH ED. 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-1100-57310-12-00000 EQUIPMENT- NEW -MUSIC 0.00 170.00 0.00 (170.00) 

1-01-1100-57310-13-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW SCIENCE 3,198.23 2,728.93 0.00 469.30 

1-01-1100-57350-08-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PHYS ED 438.35 280.62 0.00 157.73 

1-01-1100-57350-09-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FCS 184.40 0.00 0.00 184.40 

1-01-1100-57350-10-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT TECH ED 600.00 101.93 0.00 498.07 

312212018 12:12:39PM 

Report # 39173 

Page2of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/ I/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 212812018 212812018 2128/2018 

l-Ol-1100-S73S0-12-00000 EQUIPMENTREPl.ACEMENTMUSIC 7SO.OO SOS.SS 0.00 244.42 

1-01-1100-57350-13-00000 EQUIPMENTREPl.ACEMENTSCIENCE 2,822.98 1,017.41 0.00 1,805.57 

l-01-l 100-S7370-13-00000 FURNITURE REPLACEMENT SCIENCE 9,800.00 6,712.87 0.00 3,087.13 

1-0l-1 l00-S8100-12-00000 DUES & FEES - MUSIC 1,260.00 557.45 0.00 702.55 

l-Ol-1100-58100-13-00000 DUES & FEES - SCIENCE 0.00 1,143.45 0.00 (1,143.45) 

TOT AL 1100 Regular Education $7,603,857.68 $4, 731,615.28 $2,342,090.82 $530,151.58 

1140 Technology 

1-01-1140-51100-00-00000 SALARY 78,030.00 51,019.61 27,010.39 0.00 

1-01-1140-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/ RETIREMENT-TECHNOLOG 83,242.25 50,934.50 32,807.75 (500.00) 

1-01-1140-51130-00-00000 SALARY W/O RETIREMENT-TECHNOLO 5,600.00 8,115.00 0.00 (2,515.00) 

1-01-1140-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,537.00 31,630.72 0.00 27,906.28 

1-01-1140-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 2,833.00 1,852.88 0.00 980.12 

1-0 l-1140-S2200-00-00000 FICA 12,766.20 8,420.36 4,576.08 (230.24) 

1-01-1140-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 18,989.88 11,656.36 6,807.28 526.24 

1-01-1140-52400-16-00000 TUmON REIMBURSEMENT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

1-01-1140-52500-16-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 395.00 226.82 0.00 168.18 

1-01-1140-52600-16-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 886.00 627.08 0.00 258.92 

1-01-1140-52900-16-00000 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 780.00 0.00 0.00 780.00 

1-01-1140-53400-16-00000 TECHNICAL SUPPORT 41,918.00 20,706.35 4,168.00 17,043.65 

1-01-1140-54300-16-00000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 13,034.78 403.29 6,561.93 

1-01-1140-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL-TECHNOLOGY 300.00 146.68 0.00 153.32 

1-01-1140-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES -TECHNOLOGY 3,500.00 2,848.25 442.63 209.12 

1-01-1140-56500-16-00000 SOFIWARE 3,500.00 1,753.52 10.41 1,736.07 

1-01-1140-57310-16-00000 EQUIPMENT-TECHNOLOGY 18,477.00 43,9S2.07 1,456.80 (26,931.87) 

l-Ol-l 140-S7340-16-00000 COMPUTERS NEW 24,000.00 27,206.98 0.00 (3,206.98) 

1-01-1140-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENTREPl.ACEMENT-TECH 37,608.00 10,691.52 0.00 26,916.48 

1-01-1140-57380-16-00000 COMPUTER REPLACEMENT 27,000.00 5,797.7S 0.00 21,202.25 

1-01-1140-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 81 ,194.00 61,686.24 9,332.42 10,175.34 

3/22/201812:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 3of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encwnbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 212812018 2128/2018 2128/2018 

TOTAL 1140Tedmology $522,556.33 $352,307.47 $87,015.05 $83,233.81 

1200 Special Education 

l--01-1200-51100--00-00000 SALARY 507,313.47 303,006.88 203,223.61 1,082.98 

1-01-1200-51120-00-00000 01llER PERSONNEL WIRETIREMENT 351,911.00 166,808.79 14,792.00 170,310.21 

1-01-1200-51130-00-00000 OTIIER PERSONNEL W/O RETIREMENT 0.00 21,394.28 0.00 (21,394.28) 

1-01-1200-51200-00-00000 SUBSTITUTES - SPEClAL EDUCATION 15,000.00 6,497.SO 0.00 8,502.SO 

1-01-1200-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 261,212.00 213,481.64 0.00 47,730.36 

1-01-1200-52120-00-00000 DENT AL INSURANCE 8,025.00 6,887.90 0.00 1,137.10 

l-01-1200-52200--00-00000 FJ.C.A. 66,828.55 38,177.84 16,678.19 11,972.52 

1-01-1200-52300-00·00000 NH RETIREMENT 127,713.72 69,053.28 35,077.22 23,583.22 

1-01-1200-52400-00-00000 romoN REIMBURSEMENT 4,200.00 350.00 602.89 3,247.11 

1-01-1200-52500--00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 4,343.00 2,493.91 0 .00 1,849.09 

1-01-1200-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 4,967.00 3,515.46 0.00 1,451.54 

1-01-1200-52900-00-00000 ADMIN EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 861.00 593.91 0 .00 267.09 

l-Ol-1200-53230--00-00000 PROF SERVICES - ELEM 80,000.00 11,065.69 158.40 68,775.91 

1-03-1200-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES H. S. 80,000.00 4,884.54 0.00 75,115.46 

1-01-1200-53290-00-00000 OTIIER CONSULTANTS 6,000.00 4,512.50 0.00 1,487.50 

1-03-1200-53290--00-00000 OTHER CONSULTANTS H.S. 4,000.00 0.00 0 .00 4,000.00 

1-0 l-1200-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SER VICES 8,308.40 5,577.92 0.00 2,730.48 

1-03-1200-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROF SERVICES· H.S. 181,740.76 80,066.21 0.00 101,674.55 

1-01-1200-54300-00--00000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-1200-55630-00-00000 romoN PRIVATE SOURCES 175,000.00 71,548.04 170.00 103,281.96 

1-03-1200-55630-00-00000 romoN PRIVATE SOURCES 75,000.00 18,296.16 0.00 56,703.84 

1-01-1200-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 2,000.00 l,021.35 304.89 673.76 

1-03-1200-55800-00--00000 TRAVEL- SPEClAL EDUCATION HS 200.00 155.93 0.00 44.07 

1-01-1200-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,21 l.l5 0 .00 (211.15) 

1-03-1200-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 300.00 461.20 0.00 (161.20) 

1-01-1200-56150-00-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 2,450.00 468.64 43.25 1,938.11 

1-01-1200-56410-00-00000 BOOKS NEW 3,600.00 0 .00 29.90 3,570.10 

3122/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 4of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 2128/2018 2/28/2018 2/28/2018 

1-01-1200-56450-00-00000 WORKBOOKS 500.00 19.67 5.48 474.85 

1-01-1200-56500--00--00000 SOFTWARE 3,394.85 0.00 0.00 3,394.85 

1--01-1200-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 

1--01-1200-57350--00-00000 EQUIPMENT- REPLACEMENT 1,975.00 124.78 0.00 1,850.22 

1--01-1200-57380-00-00000 COMPlITER REPLACEMENT - SPEC ED 3,000.00 1,812.00 305.98 882.02 

1-01-1200-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 6,184.00 6,357.92 0.00 (173.92) 

TOTAL 1200 Special Education $1,990,527.75 $1,039,845.09 $271,391.81 $679,290.85 

1205 Special Education Extended Year Program 

l-Ol-1205-5ll00-00-00000 SALARY SPED EXT YEAR 2,000.00 1,506.25 0.00 493.75 

1-01-1205-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/RETIREMENT- EXT YEAR 4,800.00 1,255.21 0.00 3,544.79 

l--01-1205-5ll30-00-00000 EXT YR SPED W/O RETIREMENT 0.00 833.75 0.00 (833.75) 

1-01-1205-52200-00-00000 EXTENDED YR- FICA 520.00 274.97 0.00 245.03 

l-01-1205-52300-00-00000 EXTENDED YR - RETIREMENT 893.00 404.16 0.00 488.84 

1-01-1205-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMP- EXTENDED YEAR 39.00 27.60 0.00 11.40 

1-01-1205-53230-00-00000 PROF SERVICES - ELEM EXT YEAR 5,000.00 1,788.88 0.00 3,211.12 

1-03-1205-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HS - EXTENDI 2,000.00 2,340.30 0.00 (340.30) 

1-01-1205-55630-00-00000 TUmON PRIVATE SOURCES -EXTENDE 23,000.00 15,795.85 0.00 7,204.15 

1-03-1205-55630-00-00000 rumoN PRIVATE SOURCES EXT YR HS 15,000.00 857.55 0.00 14,142.45 

1-01-1205-56110-00-00000 SUMMER SCHOOL SPED-SUPPLIES 100.00 31.92 0.00 68.08 

1-03-1205-56110-00-00000 SUPPUES- HS SPED EXT YR 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

TOTAL 1205 Special Education E:1tended Year Program $53,402.00 $25,116.44 $0.00 $28,285.56 

1280 Enrichment 

1-01-1280-51100-00-00000 SALARY 103,361.00 56,849.26 36,769.48 9,742.26 

1-01-1280-51130-00--00000 ADVISORS 12,150.00 3,902.00 0.00 8,248.00 

1-01-1280-52110-00-00000 HEALTII INSURANCE 17,571.00 16,598.80 0.00 972.20 

1-01-1280-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 1,295.00 195.90 0.00 1,099.10 

1-01-1280-52200-00-00000 FICA 8,836.38 4,647.43 2,812.88 1,376.07 

1-01-1280-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 19,297.87 10,481.94 6,383.23 2,432.70 

3122/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 5of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 2128/2018 2128/2018 2128/2018 

1-01-1280-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 395.00 226.82 0.00 168.18 

1-01-1280-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 660.00 467.12 0.00 192.88 

1-01-1280-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,500.00 750.00 0.00 14,750.00 

1-01-1280-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 9,900.00 3,113.29 2,397.03 4,389.68 

1-01-1280-56410-00-00000 BOOKS 0.00 132.16 34.90 (167.06) 

1-01-1280-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW 11,500.00 784.98 0.00 10,715.02 

1-01-1280-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT - ENRICHMl 1,000.00 859.61 0.00 140.39 

1-01-1280-58100-00-00000 DUES AND FEES 4,275.00 1,740.50 0.00 2,534.50 

TOT AL 1280 Enrichment $205,741.25 $100, 749.81 $48,397.52 $56,593.92 

1410 Co-Curricular Activities 

1-01-1410-51100-00-00000 SALARIES 4,450.00 800.00 0.00 3,650.00 

1-01-1410-52200-00-00000 FICA 340.00 61.17 0.00 278.83 

1-01-1410-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 506.00 138.79 0.00 367.21 

1-01-1410-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 26.00 18.40 0.00 7.60 

1-01-1410-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14,000.00 181.00 180.50 13,638.50 

1-01-1410-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

1-01-1410-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 3,890.00 1,486.50 0.00 2,403.50 

1-01-1410-58100-00-00000 DUES &FEES 385.00 565.00 0.00 (180.00) 

TOTAL 1410 Co-Curricular Activities $23,697.00 $3,250.86 $180.50 $20,265.64 

1420 Student Athletics 

1-01-1420-51100-00-00000 SALARIES 23,700.00 11,613.09 0.00 12,086.91 

1-01-1420-52200-00-00000 FICA 1,813.00 888.25 0.00 924.75 

1-01-1420-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 4,117.00 1,164.21 0.00 2,952.79 

1-01-1420-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 137.00 96.96 0.00 40.04 

1-01-1420-53900-00-00000 OFFICIALS 14,500.00 8,287.50 0.00 6,212.50 

1-01-1420-56110-00-00000 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 8,420.80 8,358.63 2,330.50 (2,268.33) 

1-01-1420-57350-00-00000 REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT-ATHLETIC 15,250.00 135.00 0.00 15,115.00 

1-01-1420-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 2,760.00 1,557.00 0.00 1,203.00 

3122/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page6of 17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 711/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6130/2018 2128/2018 2128/2018 2128/2018 

TOTAL 1420 Student Athletics $70,697.80 $32,100.64 $2,330.50 $36,266.66 

1430 Summer School 

1-01-1430-Sl 100-00-00000 SALARY- SUMMER SCHOOL REG. 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 

1-01-1430-51120-00-00000 ED ASSISTANTS' SALARIES 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 

1-01-1430-52200-00-00000 FICA- SUMMER SCHOOL REG. 428.40 0.00 0.00 428.40 

1-01-1430-52300-00-00000 RETIREMENT-SUMMER SCHOOL REG 853.00 0.00 0.00 853.00 

1-01-1430-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 23.00 16.28 0.00 6.72 

1-01-1430-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES - SUMMER SCHOOL 500.00 94.10 0.00 40S.90 

1-01-1430-56410-00-00000 BOOKS NEW - SUMMER SCHOOL 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 

TOTAL 1430 Summer School $9,204.40 $110.38 $0.00 $9,094.02 

2120 Guidance 

1-01-2120-51100-00-00000 SAIARY 146,480.60 89,877.90 56,602.70 0.00 

1-01-2120-51120-00-00000 OllfER PERSONNEL W/RETIREMENT 16,668.00 10,222.00 6,604.00 (158.00) 

1-01-2120-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 53,761.00 52,251.28 0.00 1,509.72 

1-01-2120-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 924.00 2,727.28 0.00 (l,803.28) 

1-01-2120-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A. 12,481.02 7,683.89 4,835.34 (38.21) 

1-01-2120-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 27,325.94 13,660.69 8,334.65 5,330.60 

1-01-2120-52400-00-00000 rumoN REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 120.00 0.00 4,880.00 

1-01-2120-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENTCOMPENSATlON 526.00 302.05 0.00 223.95 

1-01-2120-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 928.00 656.80 0.00 271.20 

1-01-2120-52900-00-00000 ADM IN 1 % EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 1,735.00 0.00 0.00 1,735.00 

1-01-2120-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PUPILS 4,500.00 4,062.50 0.00 437.50 

1-01-2120-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GUIDJ 3,150.00 1,573.58 0.00 1,576.42 

1-01-2120-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

1-01-2120-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 2,100.00 301.81 44.97 1,753.22 

1-01-2120-56410~0000 BOOKS NEW 0.00 46.1·8 0.00 (46.18) 

1-01-2120-56450-00-00000 WORKBOOKS-GUIDANCE 105.18 104.33 0.00 0.85 

1-01-2120-58100-00-00000 DUBS & FEES 425.00 229.00 0.00 196.00 

3122/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 7of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period F.ncumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Numbcl' I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 212812018 2128/2018 212812018 

TOTAL 2120 Guidance $276,509.74 $183,819.29 $76,421.66 $16,268.79 

2130 Health Services 

1-01-2130-51100-00-00000 SALARY 54,845.10 35,860.28 18,984.82 0.00 

1-01-2130-51130-00-00000 SALARY -HEALTH SERVICES W/O RET1R 10,740.00 6,669.38 0.00 4,070.62 

1-01-2130-51200-00-00000 SUBSTITIJTE- HEALTii SERVICES 875.00 0.00 0.00 875.00 

1-01-2130-52110-00-00000 HEALTII INSURANCE 23,992.00 16,424.32 0.00 7,567.68 

1-01-2130-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 1,583.00 1,055.68 0.00 527.32 

1-01-2130-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A 5,084.09 3,253.50 1,452.34 378.25 

1-01-2130-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 9,521.45 6,225.40 3,295.80 0.25 

1-01-2130-52400-00-00000 rumON REIMBURSEMENT- HEALTH SE 2,000.00 249.00 0.00 1,751.00 

1-01-2130-52500-00-00000 UNE!MPLOYMENTCOMPENSATION 132.00 75.80 0.00 56.20 

1-01-2130-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 385.00 272.49 0.00 112.51 

1-01-2130-52900-00-00000 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 558.00 0.00 0.00 558.00 

1-01-2130-53300-00-00000 OTIIER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 750.00 50.00 0.00 700.00 

1-01-2130-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 

1-01-2130-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2130-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 2,000.00 1,253.70 0.00 746.30 

1-01-2130-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLAC. - HEALTH SERVICl 0.00 355.30 0.00 (355.30) 

1-01-2130-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 1,370.00 1,150.00 0.00 220.00 

TOTAL 2130 Health Services $114,535.64 $72,894.85 $23,732.96 $17,907.83 

2150 Speech Services 

1-01-2150-51100-00-00000 SALARY - SPEECH 67,023.18 44,114.34 23,200.33 (291.49) 

1-01-2150-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/RETIREMENT 22,227.00 9,505.15 0.00 12,721.85 

1-01-2150-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE - SPEECH SERVICE 27,971.00 22,513.56 0.00 5,457.44 

1-01-2150-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE- SPEECH 1,583.00 1,055.68 0.00 527.32 

1-01-2150-52200-00-00000 FICA 6,827.53 4,077.57 1,774.81 975.15 

1-01-2150-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 14,165.14 8,705.23 4,027.59 1,432.32 

1-01-2150-52400-00-00000 TUIDON REIMBURSEMENT- SPEECH 0.00 570.59 0.00 (570.59) 

3/22/201812:12:39PM 

Report # 39173 

Page 8of 17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Fncumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Nwnber I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 2128/2018 2/28/2018 2/2812018 

1-01-2150-52500--00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 132.00 75.80 0.00 56.20 

1-01-2150-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 510.00 360.96 0.00 149.04 

1-01-2150-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PUPIL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

1-01-2150-53300-00-00000 OTHER.PROF SERVICES - SPEECH 0.00 89.50 0.00 (89.50) 

1-01-2150-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL - SPEECH SERVICES 0.00 121.98 0.00 (121.98) 

1-01-2150-56110--00--00000 SUPPLIES - SPEECH SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

1-01-2150-56500-00-00000 SOFTWARE- SPEECH 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-2150-57310--00--00000 EQUIPMENT NEW- SPEECH SERVICES 500.00 3,445.00 0.00 (2,945.00) 

TOT AL 2150 Speech Seniees $143,438.85 $94,635.36 $29,002.73 $19,800.76 

2210 Improvement of Instruction 

1-01-2210-51100-00-00000 SALARY -IMPROVEMENTOFlNSTRUCTI 11,032.28 3,486.00 0.00 7,546.28 

1-01-2210-52200-00--00000 FICA- IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCTION 844.23 266.65 0.00 577.58 

1-01-2210-52300--00-00000 RETIREMENT - IMPROVMENT OF lNSTRl 1,853.08 314.30 0.00 1,538.78 

1--01-2210-52400--00-00000 TIJITION RElMBURSEMENT 38,000.00 16,280.84 2,652.00 19,067.16 

1-01-2210-52600--00--00000 WORKERS COMP. - IMPROVEMENT OF I 43.00 30.43 0.00 12.57 

1-01-2210-53290-00-00000 STAFF SERVICES - IMPROVEMENT lNSTF 4,500.00 (50.00) 0.00 4,550.00 

1-01-2210-55800--00-00000 TRAVEL - IMPROVEMENT OF lNSTRUCTI 3,000.00 1,060.39 0.00 1,939.61 

1-01-2210-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES - IMPROVEMENT OF lNSTRUCI 1,000.00 1,650.00 0.00 (650.00) 

TOT AL 2210 Improvement of Instruction $60,272.59 $23,038.61 $2,652.00 $34,581.98 

2220 Library and Media 

1--01-2220-51100--00-00000 SALARY 69,033.70 39,827.25 29,206.63 (0.18) 

1--01-2220-51120-00--00000 OUIBR PERSONNEL W/RETIREMENT 20,533.00 11,325.35 0.00 9,207.65 

1-01-2220-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,618.48 5,875.20 0.00 2,743.28 

1-01-2220-52120-00--00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 503.00 335.20 0.00 167.80 

1-01-2220-52200--00-00000 F.l.C.A. 6,851.82 3,913.19 2,234.31 704.32 

1-01-2220-52300--00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 14,287.08 8,202.76 5,070.23 1,014.09 

1-01-2220-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 263.00 151.02 0.00 111.98 

1--01-2220-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 508.00 359.54 0.00 148.46 

3/22/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page9of 17 



Account Number I Description 

1-01-2220-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 

1-01-2220-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL- LIBRARY & MEDIA 

1-01-2220-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 

1-01-2220-56410-00-00000 BOOKS - NEW 

1-01-2220-56460-00-00000 AUDIO VISUAL 

1-01-2220-56470-00-00000 PERIODICALS 

1-01-2220-57350-00--00000 EQUIPMENT- REPLACEMENT 

1--01-2220-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 

TOT AL 2220 Library and Media 

2310 School Board 

1-01-2310-51100-00--00000 SALARY 

1-01-2310-52200-00--00000 FICA 

1-01-2310-52300-00-00000 NH RETIRMENT- SCHOOL BOARD 

1-01-2310-53300-00--00000 MEETINGS & CONFERENCES 

1-01-2310-53310-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

1-01-2310-53320-00-00000 LEGAL 

1-01-2310-53400-00-00000 SECRET ARIAL SERVICES 

1-01-2310-53410-00-00000 SENATEBILL2 

1-01-2310-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 

1-01-2310-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 

1-01-2310-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 

1-0 l-2310-56470--00-00000 PERIODICALS - SCHOOL BOARD 

I-0 I-2310-57100-00-00000 I.AND ACQUISITION 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 2128/2018 2/28/2018 212812018 

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

500.00 74.90 0.00 425.10 

300.00 0.00 278.00 22.00 

10,000.00 7,495.70 0.00 2,504.30 

1,500.00 39.90 0.00 1,460.10 

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

600.00 601.25 0.00 (1.25) 

9,500.00 5,461.15 0.00 4,038.85 

$143,998.08 $83,662.41 $36,789.17 $23,546.50 

14,290.00 12,525.45 0.00 1,764.55 

1,093.00 892.40 0.00 200.60 

17.00 0.00 0.00 17.00 

750.00 60.00 10.00 680.00 

13,000.00 7,877.50 0.00 5,122.50 

20,000.00 5,861.03 14,138.97 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

2,500.00 331.38 1,373.40 795.22 

1,200.00 357.98 0.00 842.02 

2,500.00 2,144.75 1,132.05 (776.80) 

1,750.00 631.67 372.10 746.23 

450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 

1-01-2310-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW -SCHOOL BOARD 0.00 864.00 0.00 (864.00) 

1-01-2310-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 3,800.00 3,409.11 0.00 390.89 

TOTAL 2310 School Board 563,351.00 $34,955.27 $17,026.52 Sll,369.21 

2320 Office of the Superintendent 

1-01-2320-51100-00-00000 SALARY - SUPERINTENTDENT 117,300.00 76,696.18 40,603.82 0.00 

3/22/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 10of17 



Account Number- I Description 

1-01-2320-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/REllREMENT 

1-01-2320-51130-00-00000 SALARY ADJUSTMENT LINE 

1-01-2320-52110-00-00000 HBALTH INSURANCE 

1-01-2320-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 

1-01-2320-52200-00-00000 FICA 

1-01-2320-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/ lflOl 7 - 7/ lfl017 - 7/ lfl017 - 7/ lflOl 7 -
6130fl018 2128/2018 2128/2018 2128fl018 

60,373.01 39,561.78 20,898.33 (87.10) 

7,292.23 0.00 0.00 7,292.23 

35,545.00 22,809.60 0.00 12,735.40 

1,848.00 1,186.10 0.00 661.90 

11,740.35 8,893.92 4,704.87 (1 ,858.44) 

28,063.40 13,230.13 6,998.93 7,834.34 

1-01-2320-52400-00-00000 TUmON/CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMEN 3,000.00 1,867.96 235.00 897.04 

1-01-2320-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 263.00 151.02 0.00 111.98 

1-01-2320-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,229.00 869.84 0.00 359.16 

1-01-2320-52900-00-00000 ADMIN 2% EMPLOYEE BENEITT 4,542.00 1,783.14 0.00 2,758.86 

1-01-2320-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500.00 1,056.00 400.00 44.00 

1-01-2320-53400-00-00000 CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK 2,000.00 1,467.25 0.00 532.75 

1-01-2320-54240-00-00000 IAWN CARE-SAU 1,800.00 1,700.00 0.00 100.00 

1-01-2320-54300-00-00000 REP AIRS & MAINTENANCE - SAU 2,500.00 1,848.61 695.33 (43.94) 

1-01-2320-55310-00-00000 TELEPHONE 1,000.00 1,025.49 374.17 (399.66) 

1-01-2320-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 1,000.00 66.07 0 .00 933.93 

1-01-2320-55400-00-00000 ADVERTISEMENTS 5,000.00 4,658.31 0.00 341.69 

1-01-2320-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

1-01-2320-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 500.00 904.14 16.85 (480.99) 

1-01-2320-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 1,250.00 1,805.48 42.47 (597.95) 

1-01-2320-56200-00-00000 ELECTRICITY - SUPERINTENDENT 1,500.00 1,352.80 147.20 0.00 

1-01-2320-56230-00-00000 BOTILED GAS - SUPERINTENDENT 100.00 0 .00 100.00 0.00 

1-01-2320-56240-00-00000 FUEL OIL - SUPERINTENDENT 1,000.00 706.19 293.81 0.00 

1-01-2320-56410-00-00000 BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS 500.00 778.50 0.00 (278 .50) 

1-01-2320-573 50-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 500.00 53.72 0.00 446.28 

1-01-2320-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 1,650.00 2,084.90 0 .00 (434.90) 

TOT AL 2320 Office of the Superintendent $293,045.99 $186,557.13 $75,570.78 $30,918.08 

2410 Principal's Office 

1-01-2410-51100-00-00000 SAIARY 166,000.00 108,490.28 51,509.72 0.00 

3/22/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report # 39173 

Page 11of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

AccOlmt Numbec I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/lfl017 - 7/112017 -
6/3012018 2/28/2018 212812018 2128/2018 

1-01-2410-51120-00-00000 OTIIER PERSONNEL WIRETIREMENT 73,795.00 43,465.49 37,047.81 (6,718.30) 

1-01-2410-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 55,761.00 51,172.88 0.00 4,588.12 

1-01-2410-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 1,909.99 0.00 (1,909.99) 

1-01-2410-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A. 20,754.50 11,624.82 7,233.64 1,896.04 

1-01-2410-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 37,215.60 23,780.74 14,057.77 (622.91) 

1-01-2410-52400-00-00000 TUffiON REIMBURSEMENT 4,000.00 711.96 0.00 3,288.04 

1-01-2410-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 658.00 377.85 0.00 280.15 

1-01-2410-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,371.00 970.34 0.00 400.66 

1-01-2410-52900-00-00000 ADMIN l % EMPLOYEE BENEFTf 1,658.00 0.00 0.00 1,658.00 

1-01-2410-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE 1,660.00 3,079.16 0.00 (l,419.16) 

1-01-2410-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 8,894.00 2,780.20 6,122.22 (8.42) 

1-01-2410-55350-00-00000 TRANSPORT SERVICES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2410-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 1,800.00 1,213.26 0.00 586.74 

1-01-2410-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

1-01-2410-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 4,500.00 2,468.Sl 259.73 1,771.76 

1-01-2410-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT- NEW 0.00 229.99 0.00 (229.99) 

1-01-2410-573 70-00-00000 FURNITURE - REPLACEMENT 0.00 84.99 0.00 (84.99) 

1-01-2410-57390-00-00000 OTHER SAFETY - PRINCIPAL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2410-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 2,502.00 1,649.00 0.00 853.00 

TOTAL 2410 Prlnclpal's Office $382,069.10 $254,009.46 $122,230.89 55,828.75 

2510 B11tlness Services 

1-01-2510-51120-00-00000 SALARY - BUSINESS SERVICES 81,672.13 53,401.02 28,271.11 0.00 

1-01-2510-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,992.00 20,110.46 0.00 3,881.54 

1-01-2510-52120-00-00000 DENT AL INSURANCE 1,583.00 1,055.68 0.00 527.32 

1-01-2510-52200-00-00000 FICA 6,248.00 4,085.27 2,162.72 0.01 

1-01-2510-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 9,294.74 6,076.99 3,217.23 0.52 

1-01-2510-52400-00-00000 TUITION/CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMEN 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 

1-01-2510-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENTCOMPENSATION 132.00 75.80 0.00 56.20 

1-01-2510-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 460.00 325.57 0.00 134.43 

312212018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 12of17 



Account Number I Description 

1-01-2510-52900-00-00000 ADMIN 2% EMPWYEE BENEFIT 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017-
6/30/2018 2128/2018 2/2812018 2128/2018 

1,618.00 1,633.44 0.00 (15.44) 

1-01-2510-54300-00-00000 REP AIRS & MAINTENANCE BUSINESS SE 755.00 32.40 797.20 (74.60) 

1-01-2510-55310-00-00000 TELEPHONE 500.00 486.78 212.96 {199.74) 

1-01-2510-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

1-01-2510-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 500.00 383.33 0.00 116.67 

1-01-2510-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 300.00 506.37 0.00 (206.37) 

1-01-2510-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 250.00 198.45 0.00 51.55 

1-01-2510-56220-00-00000 ELECTRICITY 700.00 322.27 377.73 0.00 

1-01-2510-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENTNEW 0.00 321.18 0.00 {321.18) 

1-01-2510-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 13,100.00 13,899.68 0.00 (799.68) 

TOTAL 2510 Business Services $143,304.87 $104,914.69 $35,038.95 $3,351.23 

2600 Building Maintenance 

1-01-2600-51100-00-00000 SALARY 64,817.90 42,380.95 22,436.95 0.00 

1-01-2600-51120-00-00000 SALARY WIRETIREMENT 159,099.20 85,538.23 58,563.34 14,997.63 

1-01-2600-51130-00-00000 SALARY W/O RETIREMENT 8,232.00 2,264.90 0.00 5,967.10 

1-01-2600-51140-00-00000 CUSTODIAL OVERTIME 0.00 660.35 0.00 (660.35) 

1-01-2600-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 122,628.00 71,245.68 0.00 51,382.32 

1-01-2600-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,216.00 3,291.34 0.00 1,924.66 

1-01-2600-52200-00-00000 FICA 17,759.32 10,009.70 6,196.50 1,553.12 

1-01-2600-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 25,481.80 14,632.40 9,217.86 1,631.54 

1-01-2600-52400-00-00000 TUITION 2,000.00 0.00 125.00 1,875.00 

1-01-2600-52500-00-00000 UNEMPWYMENT COMPENSATION 790.00 453.65 0.00 336.35 

1-01-2600-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 8,728.00 6,177.36 0.00 2,550.64 

1-01-2600-53300-00-00000 PURCHASED TECHNICAL SERVICES 18,282.44 83,254.07 2,104.04 ( 67,075.67) 

1-01-2600-54110-00-00000 UTILITY SERVICES - WATER 13,000.00 2,682.00 0.00 10,318.00 

1-01-2600-54210-00-00000 DISPOSAL SERVICES 33,500.00 23,450.30 2,134.21 7,915.49 

1-01-2600-54220-00-00000 SNOW PW WING 20,000.00 8,263.32 9,846.68 1,890.00 

1-01-2600-54240-00-00000 LAWN CARE S,000.00 1,670.00 0.00 3,330.00 

1-01-2600-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 73,500.00 24,530.30 2,060.00 46,909.70 

3/22/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report # 39173 

Page 13of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/l/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6130/2018 2128/2018 2128/2018 2128/2018 

l-01-2600-54310-00-00000 REPAIRS - ELECTRICAL 13,200.00 2,455.52 1,194.86 9,549.62 

1-01-2600-54320-00-00000 REPAIRS - PLUMBING 9,500.00 3,130.64 263.66 6,105.70 

1--01-2600-54330-00-00000 REPAIRS - HEATING 99,000.00 4,759.42 0.00 94,240.58 

l--01-2600-54340--00-00000 REPAIRS - VEHICLES l,950.00 450.41 0.00 1,499.59 

1-01-2600-54490--00--00000 OTHER EQUIPMENT RENTALS 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

1-01-2600-55200-00-00000 INSURANCE 25,000.00 23,843.00 0.00 1,157.00 

1-01-2600-55310-00-00000 TELEPHONE 18,000.00 14,431.58 3,568.42 0.00 

1-01-2600-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2600-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 40,000.00 24,401.91 1,653.54 13,944.55 

1-01-2600-56220-00-00000 ELECTRICITY 80,000.00 53,909.13 26,090.87 0.00 

1-01-2600-56230-00-00000 BOTTLED GAS 12,500.00 7,156.59 5,343.41 0.00 

1-01-2600-56240-00-00000 FUEL OIL 103,400.00 39,428.17 48,696.83 15,275.00 

1-01-2600-56260-00-00000 GASOLINE - VEHICLES 1,900.00 582.12 1,117.88 200.00 

1-01-2600-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT- NEW 4,950.00 4,865.50 0.00 84.50 

1-01-2600-57330-00-00000 FURNTI1JRE NEW 0.00 1,719.19 0.00 (1,719.19) 

1-01-2600-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT 1,100.00 2,791.86 0.00 (1,691.86) 

1-01-2600-57370-00-00000 FURNITURE REPLACEMENT 11,406.71 850.42 2,711.63 7,844.66 

1-01-2600-57390-00-00000 OTHER SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,200.00 584.35 285.34 330.31 

1-01-2600-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 3,000.00 1,185.74 0.00 1,814.26 

TOT AL 1600 Building Maintenance $1,004, 791.37 $567,050.10 $203,6ll.02 $234,130.25 

2721 Transportation - Bask Contract 

1-01-2721-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION ELEM BASIC CONTRi 314,963.00 141,605.37 132,072.80 41,284.83 

1-03-2721-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION HS BASIC CONTRAC 156,306.00 71,116.10 71,116.10 14,073.80 

TOTAL 1721 Transportation - Basic Contract $471,269.00 $212, 721.47 $203,188.90 SSS,358.63 

2722 Transportation - Special Education 

1-01-2722-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION - SPED ELEM 168,600.00 85,098.70 0.00 83,501.30 

1-03-2722-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION - SPED H.S. 25,000.00 5,474.00 0.00 19,526.00 

TOT AL 2722 Transportation - Special Education $193,600.00 $90,572.70 $0.00 $103,027.30 

3122/2018 12:12:39PM 

Report # 39173 

Page 14of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1(1.017 - 7/ 1/2017 -
6/30/2018 2/28(1.018 2fl8/2018 212812018 

2724 Transportation - AthleUcs 

1--01-2724-55190--00--00000 TRANSPORTATION ATHLETICS 15,775.SO 9,443.65 0.00 6,331.85 

TOT AL 2724 Transportation • Athletics $15,775.50 $9,443.65 $0.00 $6,331.85 

2725 Transportation - Field Trips 

1--01-2725-55190--00-00000 TRANSPORTATION FIELD TRJPS 15,318.62 1,822.94 0.00 13,495.68 

TOT AL 2125 Trauportation • Field Trips $15,318.62 $1,822.94 so.oo $13,495.68 

4000 Warrant Articles 

1--00-4000-54480--00--00000 ROOF REP AIR 0.00 42,777.37 0.00 (42,777.37) 

TOTAL 4000 Warrant Articles $0.00 $42,777.37 so.oo $(42,777.37) 

4300 Architecture & Engineering Services 

1--01-4300-53300--00--00000 ARCHITECfUAL- OTHER PROF. SERVICI l.00 13,180.54 0.00 (13,179.54) 

TOT AL 4300 Arcbltecture & Engineering Services $1.00 $13,180.54 so.oo $(13,179.54) 

5100 Debt Service 

1--01-5100-58300--00--00000 INTEREST PAYMENT 89,887.50 89,887.50 0.00 0 .00 

1-01-5100-58400-00--00000 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 705,000.00 705,000.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL 5100 Debt Service $794,887.SO $794,887.SO $0.00 $0.00 

5222 Transfer from Other Special Revenues 

1-01-5222-59300-00-00000 FUND TRANSFER - OTIIBR SPECIAL REVI 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 

TOTAL 5122 Transfer from Other Special Revenues $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 

5251 Transfer to Capital Reserve 

1-00-5251-59300-00-00000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 

TOT AL 5251 Transfer to Capital Reserve $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

5252 Transfer to Expendable Trust 

1--00-5252-59300--00--00000 TRANSFER TO EXPENDABLE TRUST 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0 .00 

3/2212018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 15of17 



Account Number I Description 

TOT AL 5252 Transfer to Expendable Trust 

TOT AL 1 General Fund 

3/22/2018 12:12:39PM 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 212812018 2128/2018 212812018 

$65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

514,870,853.06 $9,231,039.31 $3,576,671. 78 $2,063,141.97 

Report# 39173 

Page 16of 17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 212812018 2/28/2018 2/28/2018 

4 Food Service 

3100 Food Service 

4-00-3100-51100-00-00000 SALARY DIRECTOR 43,500.00 28,442.33 15,057.67 0.00 

4-00-3100-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W /RETIREMENT 22,064.00 12,299.54 0.00 9,764.46 

4-00-3100-51130-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W /0 RETIREMENT 30,589.00 18,812.61 0.00 11,776.39 

4-00-3100-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,886.00 6,082.56 0.00 2,803.44 

4-00-3100-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 503.00 335.20 0.00 167.80 

4-00-3100-52200-00-00000 FICA 7,576.00 4,555.98 1,151.92 1,868.10 

4-00-3100-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 7,391.00 4,636.51 1,713.60 1,040.89 

4-00-3100-52400-00-00000 TUillON REIMBURSEMENT- FOOD SER' 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

4-00-3100-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 395.00 226.82 0.00 168.18 

4-00-3100-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,813.00 2,698.70 0.00 1,114.30 

4-00-3100-54300-00-00000 REP AIRS AND MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 975.99 563.00 461.01 

4-00-3100-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 

4-00-3100-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 8,000.00 6,315.91 0.00 1,684.09 

4-00-3100-56300-00-00000 FOOD 90,000.00 42,003.77 0.00 47,996.23 

4-00-3100-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW 4,000.00 302.17 0.00 3,697.83 

4-00-3100-573 50-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 59.88 0.00 (59.88) 

4-00-3100-58100-00-00000 DUES AND FEES 1,750.00 1,481.00 0.00 269.00 

TOTAL 3100 Food Service $231,117.00 $129,228.97 $18,486.19 $83,401.84 

TOT AL 4 Food Service $231,117.00 $129,228.97 $18,486.19 $83,401.84 

GRAND TOTAL $15,101,970.06 $9,360,268.28 $3,595,157.97 Sl,146,543.81 

3/2212018 12:12:39PM 

Report# 39173 

Page 17of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/ 112017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/ 112017 -
6/3012018 613012018 6/3012018 6/3012018 

1 General Fund 

1100 Regular Education 

1-01-1100-51100-00-00000 SALARY 1,812,498.45 1,183,455.07 615,791.73 13,251.65 

1--01-1100-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W /RETIREMENT 138,708.00 100,539.45 0.00 38,168.55 

1-01-1100-51130-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W/O RETIREMENT 16,598.00 12,049.03 0.00 4,548.97 

1-01-1100-51150-00-00000 RETIREMENT BONUS - REGULAR 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

l-01-1100-51160-00-00000 UNUSED SICK LEA VE 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 

1-01-1100-51200-00-00000 SUBSTITUTES 27,000.00 13,838.75 0.00 13,161.25 

1-01-1100-51210-00-00000 LONG TERM SUBSTITlJTES 38,166.00 13,305.02 0.00 24,860.98 

1--01-1100-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 678,718.66 427,849.44 0.00 250,869.22 

1-01-1100-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 36,964.00 27,290.80 0.00 9,673.20 

1-01-1100-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A. 158,582.56 105,654.14 47,108.05 5,820.37 

1-01-1100-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 340,048.70 221,614.83 104,416.23 14,017.64 

1-01-1100-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 1,000.00 489.50 0.00 510.50 

1-01-1100-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 5,922.00 3,400.64 0.00 2,521.36 

1-01-1100-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 11,552.00 8,176.07 0.00 3,375.93 

1-01-1100-52900-00-00000 ADMIN EMPLOYEE 1% BENEFIT 360.00 0.00 0.00 360.00 

1-01-1100-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PUPILS 2,200.00 600.00 0.00 1,600.00 

1-01-1100-53230-12-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - MUSIC 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 

1-01-1100-54300-09-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE / FCS 200.00 0 .00 0.00 200.00 

1-01-1100-54300-10-00000 REPAIRS MAINTENANCE TECH-ED 750.00 0 .00 0.00 750.00 

1-01-1100-54300-12-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE MUSIC 1,200.00 1,167.94 0.00 32.06 

1-01-1100-54300-18-00000 REP AIRS & MAINTENANCE - GENERAL 11,000.00 8,462.69 3,250.74 (713.43) 

1-01-1100-54420-12-00000 RENTALS - MUSIC 1,500.00 825.00 145.00 530.00 

1-03-1100-55630-00-00000 rumoN ro JMA 4,176,003.59 3,132,002.70 1,044,000.90 (0.01) 

1-01-1100-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 300.00 103.48 0.00 196.52 

1-01-1100-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 28,350.00 19,833.60 1,035.18 7,481.22 

1-01-1100-56150-02-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES ART 5,299.51 3,576.24 11.37 1,711.90 

1-01-1100-56150-05-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES LANGUAGE ART 570.50 90.00 0.00 480.50 

1-01-1100-56150-06-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOREIGN LANOU 575.00 276.25 0.00 298.75 

3/2812018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Statement Code: Nate 01 

MctrcL 

Page 1of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/ 112017 - 7/ 112017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/3012018 6/3012018 

1-01-1100-56150--07--00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES HEALTH 551.00 0.00 0.00 551.00 

l-01-ll00-56150--08-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES PE 208.37 106.53 0.00 101.84 

1-01-1100-56150--09--00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - FCS 1,200.00 1,207.41 0 .00 (7.41) 

1-01-1100-56150-10--00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES -TECH-ED 6,143.25 3,086.25 337.43 2,719.57 

1-01-1100-56150-11-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES MATH 1,500.00 342.45 30.00 1,127.55 

1--01-1100-56150-12-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES MUSIC 2,489.95 2,330.50 5.51 153.94 

1--01-1100-56150-13-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES SCIENCE 11,434.12 5,619.85 203.22 5,611.05 

1--01-1100-56150-15-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES SOCIAL STU 323.51 0.00 0.00 323.51 

1-01-1100-56150-18-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES GENERAL 6,639.14 2,574.71 61.00 4,003.43 

1--01-1100-56410--06-00000 BOOKS NEW FOREIGN LANGUAGE 575.00 0.00 0.00 575.00 

1-01-1100-56410-13-00000 BOOKS NEW SCIENCE 10,000.00 4,112.63 0.00 5,887.37 

1--01-1100-56410-23--00000 BOOKS NEW READING 1,618.90 818.66 14.12 786.12 

1--01-1100-56440--00--00000 BOOKS REPLACEMENT 552.00 548.00 0.00 4.00 

1--01-1100-56440-23--00000 BOOKS REPLACEMENT READING l,000.00 191.07 10.67 798.26 

1-01-1100-56450--05--00000 WORKBOOKS LANGUAGE ARTS 1,293.28 108.39 0.00 1,184.89 

1-01-1100-56460-06--00000 AUDIO VISUAL FOREIGN LANGUAGE 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 

1-01-1100-56460-12-00000 AUDIOVISUAL MUSIC 125.00 0.00 0 .00 125.00 

1-01-1100-56470-05-00000 PERIODICALS LANGUAGE ARTS 425.00 425.00 0 .00 0.00 

1--01-1100-56470-11-00000 PERIODICALS MATH 277.50 277.50 0 .00 0.00 

1--01-1100-56470-13-00000 PERIODICALS SCIENCE 422.90 422.90 0 .00 0.00 

1--01-1100-56470-15-00000 PERIODICALS SOCIAL SCIENCES 1,420.95 1,870.65 0 .00 (449.70) 

1--01-1100-56480-00-00000 ADDmONAL ENROUMENT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1--01-1100-57310-08-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW PHYS ED 618.71 960.26 0.00 (341.55) 

1--01-1100-57310-09-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW - FAMILY CONS SCIEN 268.17 0.00 0.00 268.17 

1--01-1100-57310-10-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW TECHED. 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-1100-57310-12-00000 EQUIPMENT-NEW -MUSIC 0.00 170.00 0.00 (170.00) 

1-01-1100-57310-13-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW SCIENCE 3,198.23 2,728.93 0.00 469.30 

1-01-1100-57350-08-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PHYS ED 438.35 280.62 0.00 157.73 

1-01-1100-57350-09-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FCS 184.40 0.00 0.00 184.40 

1--01-1100-57350-10-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT TECH ED 600.00 101.93 0.00 498.07 

312812018 9:20:39AM 

Report # 3921 O 

Page 2of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbranc~ Am01mt 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

1-01-1100-57350-12-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT MUSIC 750.00 505.58 0.00 244.42 

1-01-1100-57350-13-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT SCIENCE 2,822.98 1,017.41 0.00 1,805.57 

1--01-1100-57370-13-00000 FURNITUREREPLACEMENTSCIENCE 9,800.00 6,712.87 0.00 3,087.13 

l--01-1100-58100-12-00000 DUES &FEES-MUSIC 1,260.00 557.45 0.00 702.55 

1--01-1100-58100-13-00000 DUES & FEES-SCIENCE 0.00 l,143.45 0.00 (1,143.45) 

TOTAL 1100 Regular Education $7,603,857.68 $5,332,821.64 $1,816,421.15 $454,614.89 

1140 Technology 

1--01-1140-51100--00--00000 SALARY 78,030.00 57,021.92 21,008.08 0.00 

1-01-1140-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/ RETIREMENT-TECHNOLOG 83,242.25 57,526.00 26,247.75 (531.50) 

1--01-1140-51130-00-00000 SALARY W/O RETIREMENT-TECHNOLO 5,600.00 8,115.00 0.00 (2,515.00) 

1-01-1140-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,537.00 35,964.72 0.00 23,572.28 

1-01-1140-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,833.00 2,103.74 0.00 729.26 

1-01-1140-52200-00-00000 FICA 12,766.20 9,383.79 3,615.06 (232.65) 

1-01-1140-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 18,989.88 13,089.53 5,377.69 522.66 

1-01-1140-52400-16-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

1-01-1140-52500-16-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 395.00 226.82 0.00 168.18 

1-01-1140-52600-16-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 886.00 627.08 0.00 258.92 

1-01-1140-52900-16-00000 EMPLOYEE BENEm 780.00 0.00 0.00 780.00 

1--01-1140-53400--00-00000 TECHNICAL SERVICES -TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 801.25 (801.25) 

1-0 l-1140-53400-16-00000 TECHNICAL SUPPORT 41,918.00 29,503.19 4,168.00 8,246.81 

l--Ol-1140-54300-16-00000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 13,438.07 1,058.70 5,503.23 

1-01-1140-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL-TECHNOLOGY 300.00 146.68 0.00 153.32 

l-01-1140-56110--00--00000 SUPPUES -TECHNOLOGY 3,500.00 2,857.24 433.64 209.12 

l-01-1140-56500-16-00000 SOFIWARE 3,500.00 l,798.93 0.00 1,701.07 

1-01-1140-57310-16-00000 EQUIPMENT-TECHNOLOGY 18,477.00 43,952.07 1,456.80 (26,931.87) 

l-01-1140-57340-16-00000 COMPUTERS NEW 24,000.00 27,206.98 0.00 (3,206.98) 

1-01-1140-57350-00--00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT-TECH 37,608.00 10,691.52 0.00 26,916.48 

1-01-1140-57380-16-00000 COMPUTER REPLACEMENT 27,000.00 5,797.75 0.00 21,202.25 

1-01-1140-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 81,194.00 63,326.24 7,692.42 10,175.34 

3/2812018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 3of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017- 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017-
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

TOTAL 1140 Technology $522,556.33 $382,777.27 $71,859.39 $67,919.67 

1200 Special Education 

1-01-1200-51100-00-00000 SALARY 507,313.47 341,992.17 164,238.32 1,082.98 

1-01-1200-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W/RETIREMENT 351,911.00 189,231.75 11,981.52 150,697.73 

1-01-1200-51130-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W/O RETIREMENT 0.00 24,680.99 0.00 (24,680.99) 

1-01-1200-51200-00-00000 SUBS1TI1JTES - SPECIAL EDUCATION 15,000.00 7,742.50 0.00 7,257.50 

1-01-1200-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 261,212.00 241,054.92 0.00 20,157.08 

1-01-1200-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 8,025.00 7,723.72 0.00 301.28 

1-01-1200-52200-00-00000 F.I.C.A. 66,828.55 43,250.76 13,480.80 10,096.99 

1-01-1200-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 127,713.72 78,072.46 28,332.36 21,308.90 

1-01-1200-52400-00-00000 TIJTI10N REIMBURSEMENT 4,200.00 752.94 572.08 2,874.98 

1-01-1200-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 4,343.00 2,493.91 0.00 1,849.09 

1-01-1200-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 4,967.00 3,515.46 0.00 1,451.54 

1-01-1200-52900-00-00000 ADMIN EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 861.00 593.91 0.00 267.09 

1-01-1200-53230-00-00000 PROF SERVICES - ELEM 80,000.00 12,076.29 0.00 67,923.71 

1-03-1200-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES H.S. 80,000.00 5,974.64 0.00 74,025.36 

1-01-1200-53290-00-00000 OTHER CONSULTANTS 6,000.00 4,512.50 0.00 1,487.50 

1-03-1200-53290-00-00000 OTHER CONSULTANTS H.S. 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 

1-01-1200-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,308.40 5,859.17 1,061.78 1,387.45 

1-03-1200-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROF SERVICES - H.S. 181,740.76 94,663.37 0.00 87,077.39 

1-01-1200-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-1200-55630-00-00000 TUIDON PRIVATE SOURCES 175,000.00 76,796.16 4,840.18 93,363.66 

1-03-1200-55630-00-00000 TIJTI10N PRIVATE SOURCES 75,000.00 18,296.16 0.00 56,703.84 

1-01-1200-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 2,000.00 1,310.66 94.67 594.67 

1-03-1200-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL - SPECIAL EDUCATION HS 200.00 155.93 0.00 44.07 

1-01-1200-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 1,000.00 1,211.15 84.74 (295.89) 

1-03-1200-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 300.00 461.20 0.00 (161.20) 

1-01-1200-56150-00-00000 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 2,450.00 512.07 0.00 1,937.93 

1-01-1200-56410-00-00000 BOOKS NEW 3,600.00 29.90 0.00 3,570.10 

3128/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report # 3921 O 

Page 4of 17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period F.ncumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 -
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/3012018 6/30/2018 

1-01-1200-56450-00-00000 WORKBOOKS 500.00 19.67 5.48 474.85 

1-01-1200-56460-00-00000 AUDIO VISUAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION 0.00 77.99 0.00 (77.99) 

1-01-1200-56500-00-00000 SOFlW ARE 3,394.85 0.00 0.00 3,394.85 

1-01-1200-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 

1-01-1200-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT 1,975.00 124.78 0.00 1,850.22 

1-01-1200-57380-00-00000 COMPUTER REPLACEMENT- SPEC ED 3,000.00 2,015.21 0.00 984.79 

1-01-1200-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 6,184.00 6,357.92 0.00 (173.92) 

TOT AL 1200 Special Education $1,990,527.75 $1,171,560.26 $224,691.93 $594,275.56 

1205 Special Edacation Extended Year Prognm 

1-01-1205-51100-00-00000 SALARY SPED EXT YEAR 2,000.00 1,506.25 0.00 493.75 

1-01-1205-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/RETIREMENT- EXT YEAR 4,800.00 1,255.21 0.00 3,544.79 

1-01-1205-51130-00-00000 EXT YR SPED W/0 RETIREMENT 0.00 833.75 0.00 (833.75) 

1-01-1205-52200-00-00000 EXTENDED YR- FICA 520.00 274.97 0.00 245.03 

1-01-1205-52300-00-00000 EXTENDED YR- RETIREMENT 893.00 404.16 0.00 488.84 

1-01-1205-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMP- EXTENDED YEAR 39.00 27.60 0.00 ll.40 

1-01-1205-53230-00-00000 PROF SERVICES - ELEM EXT YEAR 5,000.00 1,788.88 0.00 3,211.12 

1-03-1205-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HS - EXTENDI 2,000.00 2,340.30 0.00 (340.30) 

1-01-1205-55630-00-00000 TUITION PRIVATE SOURCES - EXTENDE 23,000.00 15,795.85 0.00 7,204.15 

1-03-1205-55630-00-00000 TUITION PRIY ATE SOURCES EXT YR HS 15,000.00 857.55 0.00 14,142.45 

1-01-1205-56110-00-00000 SUMMER SCHOOL SPED-SUPPLIES 100.00 31.92 0.00 68.08 

1-03-1205-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES - HS SPED EXT YR 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

TOTAL 1205 Special Education Extended Year Program $53,402.00 $25,116.44 $0.00 $28,285.56 

1280 EJlrlchment 

1-01-1280-51100-00-00000 SALARY 103,361.00 64,050.71 29,568.03 9,742.26 

1-01-1280-51130-00-00000 ADVISORS 12,150.00 3,902.00 0.00 8,248.00 

1-01-1280-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,571.00 18,581.85 0.00 {l,010.85) 

1-01-1280-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,295.00 195.90 0.00 1,099.10 

1-01-1280-52200-00-00000 FICA 8,836.38 5,198.35 2,261.96 1,376.07 

3/2812018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 5of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amollllt 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

1-01-1280-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 19,297.87 11,732.17 5,133.00 2,432.70 

1-01-1280-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 395.00 226.82 0.00 168.18 

1-01-1280-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 660.00 467.12 0.00 192.88 

1-01-1280-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,500.00 750.00 0.00 14,750.00 

1-01-1280-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 9,900.00 5,626.38 98.13 4,175.49 

1-01-1280-56410-00-00000 BOOKS 0.00 132.16 0.00 (132.16) 

1-01-1280-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENTNEW ll,500.00 784.98 0.00 10,715.02 

1-01-1280-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT- ENRICHMJ 1,000.00 859.61 0.00 140.39 

1-01-1280-58100-00-00000 DUES AND FEES 4,275.00 1,740.50 137.75 2,396.75 

TOT AL 1280 Enrichment $205,741.25 $114,248.55 $37,198.87 $54,293.83 

1410 Co-Curricular Activities 

1-01-1410-51100-00-00000 SALARIES 4,450.00 800.00 0.00 3,650.00 

1-0 l-14 l 0-52200-00-00000 FICA 340.00 61.17 0.00 278.83 

1-01-1410-52300-00-00000 NHRETIREMENT 506.00 138.79 0.00 367.21 

1-01-1410-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 26.00 18.40 0.00 7.60 

1-01-1410-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14,000.00 787.80 1,525.00 11,687.20 

1-01-1410-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

1-01-1410-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 3,890.00 1,486.50 0.00 2,403.50 

1-01-1410-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 385.00 565.00 0.00 (180.00) 

TOTAL 1410 Co-Curricular Activities $23,697.00 $3,857.66 51,525.00 $18,314.34 

1420 Student Athletics 

1-01-1420-51100-00-00000 SALARIES 23,700.00 16,674.63 0.00 7,025.37 

1-01-1420-52200-00-00000 FICA 1,813.00 1,275.46 0.00 537.54 

l-Ol-l420-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 4,117.00 1,358.13 0.00 2,758.87 

1-01-1420-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 137.00 96.96 0.00 40.04 

1-01-1420-53900-00-00000 OFFICIALS 14,500.00 9,417.50 0.00 5,082.50 

1-01-1420-56110-00-00000 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 8,420.80 8,558.63 2,990.50 (3,128.33) 

1-01-1420-57350-00-00000 REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT· ATHLETIC 15,250.00 135.00 24,300.00 (9,185.00) 

3/28/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report # 39210 

Page 6of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/3012018 

1-01-1420-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 2,760.00 1,557.00 0.00 1,203.00 

TOTAL 1420 Student Athletics $70,697.80 $39,073.31 $27,290.50 $4,333.99 

1430 Summer School 

1-01-1430-51100-00-00000 SALARY- SUMMER SCHOOL REG. 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 

1-01-1430-51120-00-00000 ED ASSISTANTS' SALARIES 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 

1-01-1430-52200-00-00000 FICA- SUMMER SCHOOL REG. 428.40 0.00 0.00 428.40 

1-01-1430-52300-00-00000 RETIREMENT- SUMMER SCHOOL REG 853.00 0.00 0.00 853.00 

1-01-1430-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 23.00 16.28 0.00 6.72 

1-01-1430-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES - SUMMER SCHOOL 500.00 94.10 0.00 405.90 

1-01-1430-56410-00-00000 BOOKS NEW - SUMMER SCHOOL 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 

TOTAL 1430 Summer School $9,104.40 $110.38 $0.00 $9,094.02 

2120 Guidance 

1-01-2120-51100-00-00000 SALARY 146,480.60 101,051.90 45,428.70 0.00 

1-01-2120-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL WIRETIREMENT 16,668.00 11,542.80 5,283.20 (158.00) 

1-01-2120-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 53,761.00 58,782.69 0.00 (5,021.69) 

1-01-2120-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 924.00 3,068.19 0.00 (2,144.19) 

1-01-2120-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A. 12,481.02 8,639.75 3,879.48 (38.21) 

1-01-2120-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 27,325.94 15,342.95 6,652.39 5,330.60 

1-01-2120-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 120.00 346.16 4,533.84 

l-01-2120-52500·00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 526.00 302.05 0.00 223.95 

l-01-2120-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 928.00 656.80 0.00 271.20 

1-01-2120-52900-00-00000ADMIN1%EMPLOYEEBENEFIT 1,735.00 0.00 0.00 l ,735.00 

1-01-2120-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PUPILS 4,500.00 4,062.50 0.00 437.50 

1-01-2120-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GUID.I 3,150.00 1,573.58 0.00 1,576.42 

1-01-2120-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

1-01-2120-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 2,100.00 346.78 97.32 1,655.90 

1-01-2120-56410-00-00000 BOOKS NEW 0.00 46.18 0.00 (46.18) 

1-01-2120-56450-00-00000 WORKBOOKS - GUIDANCE 105.18 104.33 0.00 0.85 

3/28/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 7of 17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

1-01-2120-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 425.00 229.00 0.00 196.00 

TOTAL 2120 Guidance $276,509.74 $205,869.50 $61,687.25 $8,952.99 

2130 Health Services 

1-01-2130-51100-00-00000 SALARY 54,845.10 40,079.13 14,765.97 0.00 

1-01-2130-51130-00-00000 SALARY - HEALTH SERVICES W/O REfIR 10,740.00 7,518.29 0.00 3,221.71 

1-01-2130-51200-00-00000 SUBSTIIUfE - HEALTH SERVICES 875.00 0.00 0.00 875.00 

1-01-2130-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,992.00 18,477.36 0.00 5,514.64 

1-01-2130-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,583.00 1,187.64 0.00 395.36 

1-01-2130-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A 5,084.09 3,641.18 1,129.60 313.31 

1-01-2130-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 9,521.45 6,957.80 2,563.40 0.25 

1-01-2130-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT- HEALTH SE 2,000.00 249.00 0.00 1,751.00 

1-01-2130-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 132.00 75.80 0.00 56.20 

1-01-2130-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 385.00 272.49 0.00 112.51 

1-01-2130-52900-00-00000 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 558.00 0.00 0.00 558.00 

1-01-2130-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 750.00 50.00 0.00 700.00 

1-01-2130-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 

1-01-2130-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2130-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 2,000.00 1,253.70 0.00 746.30 

1-01-2130-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLAC. - HEALTH SERVICI 0.00 355.30 0.00 (355.30) 

1-01-2130-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 1,370.00 1,150.00 0.00 220.00 

TOT AL 2130 Health Services $114,535.64 $81,267.69 $18,458.97 $14,808.98 

2150 Speech Services 

1-01-2150-51100-00-00000 SALARY - SPEECH 67,023.18 49,020.87 18,044.70 (42.39) 

1-01-2150-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/RETIREMENT 22,227.00 10,385.41 0.00 11,841.59 

1-01-2150-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE- SPEECH SERVICE 27,971.00 25,315.49 0.00 2,655.51 

1-01-2150-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE- SPEECH 1,583.00 1,187.64 0.00 395.36 

1-01-2150-52200-00-00000 FICA 6,827.53 4,520.26 1,380.40 926.87 

1-01-2150-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 14,165.14 9,657.19 3,132.57 1,375.38 

3128/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report # 39210 

Page 8of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/ lfJ.017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 -
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/3012018 6/30(}.018 

1-01-2150-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT- SPEECH 0.00 570.59 173.08 (743.67) 

1-01-2150-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 132.00 75.80 0.00 56.20 

1-01-2150-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 510.00 360.96 0.00 149.04 

1-01-2150-53230-00-00000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PUPIL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

1-01-2150-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROF SERVICES - SPEECH 0.00 89.50 0.00 (89.50) 

1-01-2150-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL - SPEECH SERVICES 0.00 121.98 0.00 (121.98) 

1-01-2150-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES- SPEECH SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 83.99 916.01 

1-01-2150-56500-00-00000 SOFIW ARE - SPEECH 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

1-01-2150-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW - SPEECH SERVICES 500.00 3,445.00 0.00 (2,945.00) 

TOTAL 2150 Speech Senices $143,433.85 $104,750.69 $22,814.74 $15,873.42 

2210 Improvement of Instrucdon 

1-01-2210-51100-00-00000 SALARY - IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCT) 11,032.28 3,486.00 0.00 7,546.28 

1-01-2210-52200-00-00000 FICA - IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCTION 844.23 266.65 0.00 577.58 

1-01-2210-52300-00-00000 RETIREMENT- lMPROVMENT OF INSTRl 1,853.08 314.30 0.00 1,538.78 

1-01-2210-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 38,000.00 17,950.84 4,626.70 15,422.46 

1-01-2210-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMP. - IMPROVEMENT OF I 43.00 30.43 0.00 12.57 

1-01-2210-53290-00-00000 STAFF SERVICES - IMPROVEMENT INSTI 4,500.00 (50.00) 0.00 4,550.00 

1-01 -2210-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL - IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUCTI 3,000.00 1,116.85 70.85 1,812.30 

1-01-2210-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES - IMPROVEMENT OF INSTRUC1 1,000.00 1,650.00 0.00 (650.00) 

TOTAL 2210 Improvement oflnstruction $60,272.59 $24,765.07 $4,697.SS $30,809.97 

2220 Library and Media 

1-01-2220-51100-00-00000 SALARY 69,033.70 45,137.55 23,896.33 (0.18) 

1-01-2220-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL WIRETIREMENT 20,533.00 12,876.11 0.00 7,656.89 

1-01-2220-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,618.48 6,609.60 0.00 2,008.88 

1-01-2220-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 503.00 377.10 0.00 125.90 

1-01-2220-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A. 6,851.82 4,438.06 1,828.07 585.69 

1-01-2220-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 14,287.08 9,301.10 4,148.37 837.61 

1-01-2220-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 263.00 151.02 0.00 111.98 

3/2812018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 9of 17 



Account Number I Description 

1-01-2220-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 

1-01-2220-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE 

1-01-2220-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL - LIBRARY & MEDIA 

1-01-2220-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 

1-01-2220-56410-00-00000 BOOKS - NEW 

1-01-2220-56460-00-00000 AUDIO VISUAL 

1-01-2220-56470-00-00000 PERIODICALS 

1-01-2220-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT - REPLACEMENT 

1-01-2220-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 

TOTAL 2220 Library and Media 

2310 School Board 

1-01-2310-51100-00-00000 SALARY 

1-01-2310-52200-00-00000 FICA 

1-01-2310-52300-00-00000 NH RETlRMENT- SCHOOL BOARD 

1-01-2310-53300-00-00000 MEETINGS & CONFERENCES 

1-01-2310-53310-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

1-01-2310-53320-00-00000 LEGAL 

1-01-2310-53400-00-00000 SECRETARIAL SERVICES 

1-01-2310-53410-00-00000 SENATE BILL2 

1-01-2310-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 

1-01-2310-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 

1-01-2310-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 

1-01-2310-56470-00-00000 PERIODICALS - SCHOOL BOARD 

1-01-2310-57100-00-00000 LAND ACQUISITION 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

508.00 359.54 0.00 148.46 

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

500.00 74.90 0.00 425.10 

300.00 277.48 0.00 22.52 

10,000.00 7,495.70 2,504.00 0.30 

1,500.00 39.90 0.00 1,460.10 

500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

600.00 601.25 0.00 (l.25) 

9,500.00 5,461.15 0.00 4,038.85 

$143,998.08 $93,200.46 $32,376.77 $18,420.85 

14,290.00 12,562.95 0.00 1,727.05 

1,093.00 895.26 0.00 197.74 

17.00 0.00 0.00 17.00 

750.00 70.00 225.00 455.00 

13,000.00 8,069.50 0.00 4,930.50 

20,000.00 5,861.03 14,138.97 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

2,500.00 1,704.78 0.00 795.22 

1,200.00 357.98 100.00 742.02 

2,500.00 3,276.80 0.00 (776.80) 

1,750.00 1,166.69 0.00 583.31 

450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 

1-01-2310-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW - SCHOOL BOARD 0.00 864.00 0.00 (864.00) 

1-01-2310-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 3,800.00 3,409.11 0.00 390.89 

TOTAL 2310 School Board $63,351.00 $38,238.10 $14,463.97 $10,648.93 

2320 Office of the Superintendent 

3/2812018 9:20:39AM 

Report # 39210 

Page 10of17 



Account Number I Description 

1-01-2320-51100-00-00000 SALARY - SUPERINTENTDENT 

1-01-2320-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/RETIREMENT 

1-01-2320-51130-00-00000 SALARY ADJUSTMENT LINE 

1-01-2320-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 

1-01-2320-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 

1-01-2320-52200-00-00000 FICA 

1-01-2320-52300-00-00000 NH REI1REMENT 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encwnbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/3012018 

117,300.00 85,719.26 31,580.74 0.00 

60,373.01 44,205.86 16,254.25 (87.10) 

7,292.23 0.00 0.00 7,292.23 

35,545.00 25,090.56 0.00 10,454.44 

1,848.00 1,305.00 0.00 543.00 

11,740.35 9,939.48 3,659.31 (1,858.44) 

28,063.40 14,785.45 5,443.61 7,834.34 

1-01-2320-52400-00-00000 TUillON/CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMEN 3,000.00 l,867.96 235.00 897.04 

1-0 l-2320-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 263.00 151.02 0.00 111.98 

1-01-2320-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,229.00 869.84 0.00 359.16 

1-01-2320-52900-00-00000 ADMIN 2% EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 4,542.00 1,783.14 0.00 2,758.86 

1-01-2320-53300-00-00000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500.00 1,056.00 400.00 44.00 

1-01-2320-53400-00-00000 CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK 2,000.00 1,467.25 0.00 532.75 

1-01-2320-54240-00-00000 LAWN CARE - SAU 1,800.00 1,700.00 0.00 100.00 

1-01-2320-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS &MAINTENANCE- SAU 2,500.00 1,848.61 695.33 (43.94) 

1-01-2320-55310-00-00000 TELEPHONE 1,000.00 1,141.87 257.79 (399.66) 

1-01-2320-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 1,000.00 66.07 800.00 133.93 

1-01-2320-55400-00-00000 ADVERTISEMENTS 5,000.00 4,903.31 0.00 96.69 

1-01-2320-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 

1-01-2320-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 500.00 1,040.18 0.00 (540.18) 

1-01-2320-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 1,250.00 1,879.52 0.00 (629.52) 

1-01-2320-56200-00-00000 ELECTRICITY - SUPERINTENDENT 1,500.00 1,352.80 147.20 0.00 

1-01-2320-56230-00-00000 BOTTLED GAS - SUPERINTENDENT 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

l-01-2320-56240-00-00000 FUEL OIL - SUPERINTENDENT l,000.00 1,040.87 0.00 (40.87) 

l-01-2320-56410-00-00000 BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS 500.00 778.50 0.00 (278.50) 

1-0 l-2320-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 500.00 53.72 0.00 44628 

1-01-2320-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 1,650.00 2,084.90 0.00 (434.90) 

TOT AL 2320 Office of the Superlnten.dent $293,045.99 $206,131.17 $59,623.23 $27,291.59 

2410 Principal's Office 

3128/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 11of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 -
6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

1-01-2410-51100-00-00000 SALARY 166,000.00 121,270.22 44,729.78 0.00 

1-01-2410-51120-00-00000 OTHER PERSONNEL W /RETIREMENT 73,795.00 49,207.88 31,305.42 (6,718.30) 

1-01-2410-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 55,761.00 57,826.12 0.00 (2,065.12) 

1-01-2410-52120-00-00000 DENTALINSURANCE 0.00 2,160.85 0.00 (2,160.85) 

1-01-2410-52200-00-00000 F.l.C.A. 20,754.50 13,041.78 5,816.68 1,896.04 

1-01-2410-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 37,215.60 26,652.84 11,185.67 (622.91) 

1-01-2410-52400-00-00000 TUIDON REIMBURSEMENT 4,000.00 711.96 0.00 3,288.04 

1-01-2410-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 658.00 377.85 0.00 280.15 

1-01-2410-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,371.00 970.34 0.00 400.66 

1-01-2410-52900-00-00000 ADMIN 1 % EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 1,658.00 0.00 0.00 1,658.00 

1-01-2410-54300-00-00000 REP AIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,660.00 4,169.15 0.00 (2,509.15) 

1-01-2410-55340-00-00000 POSTAGE 8,894.00 3,216.31 5,686.11 (8.42) 

1-01-2410-55350-00-00000 TRANSPORT SER VICES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2410-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 1,800.00 1,213.26 0.00 586.74 

1-01-2410-55800-00-00000 TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

1-01-2410-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 4,500.00 2,815.14 147.44 1,537.42 

1-01-2410-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT- NEW 0.00 229.99 0.00 (229.99) 

1-01-2410-57370-00-00000 FURNITURE- REPLACEMENT 0.00 84.99 0.00 (84.99) 

1-01-2410-57390-00-00000 OTHER SAFETY - PRINCIPAL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2410-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 2,502.00 1,649.00 0.00 853.00 

TOTAL 2410 Prlnclpal's Office $382,069.10 $285,597.68 $98,871.10 $(2,399.68) 

2510 Business Services 

1-01-2510-51120-00-00000 SALARY - BUSINESS SERVICES 81,672.13 59,683.49 21,988.64 0.00 

1-01-2510-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,992.00 22,163.50 0.00 1,828.50 

1-01-2510-52120-00-00000 DENT AL INSURANCE 1,583.00 1,187.64 0.00 395.36 

1-01-2510-52200-00-00000 FICA 6,248.00 4,565.89 1,682.10 0.01 

1-01-2510-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 9,294.74 6,791.93 2,502.29 0.52 

1-01-2510-52400-00-00000 TIJITION/CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMEN 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 

1-01-2510-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 132.00 75.80 0.00 56.20 

3128/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 12of17 



Account Number I Description 

1-01-2510-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 

1-01-2510-52900-00-00000 AD MIN 2% EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/1'2017 - 7/In.017- 7/112017 - 7/1'2017 -
6130/2018 6130/2018 6/3012018 6/30/20[8 

460.00 325.57 0.00 134.43 

1,618.00 1,633.44 0.00 (15.44) 

1-01-2510-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE BUSINESS SE 755.00 32.40 797.20 (74.60) 

1-01-2510-55310-00-00000 TELEPHONE 500.00 557.46 142.28 (199.74) 

1-01-2510-55340-00--00000 POSTAGE 200.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 

1-01-2510-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 500.00 383.33 264.17 (147.50) 

1--01-2510-55800-00--00000 TRAVEL 300.00 506.37 0.00 (206.37) 

1-01-2510-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 250.00 198.45 0.00 51.55 

1--01-2510-56220-00-00000 ELECTRICITY 700.00 322.27 377.73 0.00 

1-01-25 l 0-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT NEW 0.00 321.18 0.00 (321.18) 

1-01-2510-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 13,100.00 13,899.68 0.00 (799.68) 

TOTAL 2510 Business Services $143,304.87 $114,648.40 $17,854.41 $801.06 

1600 Building Maintenance 

1-01-2600-51100-00-00000 SALARY 64,817.90 47,366.94 17,450.96 0.00 

1-01-2600-51120-00-00000 SALARY W/RETIREMENT 159,099.20 95,517.83 50,958.65 12,622.72 

1-01-2600-51130-00-00000 SALARY W /0 RETIREMENT 8,232.00 2,264.90 0.00 5,967.10 

1-01-2600-51140-00-00000 CUSTODIAL OVERTIME 0.00 660.35 0.00 (660.35) 

l-01-2600-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 122,628.00 78,393.04 0.00 44,234.96 

1-01-2600-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,216.00 3,680.96 0.00 1,535.04 

1-01-2600-52200-00-00000 FICA 17,759.32 11,154.56 5,233.31 1,371.45 

1-01-2600-52300--00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 25,481.80 16,335.48 7,785.04 1,361.28 

1-0 l-2600-s2400-oo-ooooo rumoN 2,000.00 0.00 125.00 1,875.00 

1-01-2600-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 790.00 453.65 0.00 336.35 

1-01-2600-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 8,728.00 6,177.36 0.00 2,550.64 

1-01-2600-53300-00-00000 PURCHASED TECHNICAL SERVICES 18,282.44 85,663.07 4,162.54 (71,543.17) 

1-01-2600-54110-00-00000 UTIUIY SERVICES - WATER 13,000.00 2,682.00 0.00 10,318.00 

1-01-2600-54210-00-00000 DISPOSAL SERVICES 33,500.00 26,642.31 827.20 6,030.49 

1-01-2600-54220-00-00000 SNOW PLOWING 20,000.00 11,339.15 8,263.35 397.50 

1-01-2600-54240-00-00000 lAWNCARE 5,000.00 1,670.00 0.00 3,330.00 

3/28/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 13of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 6130/2018 6/3012018 6/30/2018 

1-01-2600-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 73,500.00 25,318.39 1,826.00 46,355.61 

1-01-2600-54310-00-00000 REPAIRS - ELECTRICAL 13,200.00 4,510.32 0.00 8,689.68 

1-01-2600-54320-00-00000 REPAIRS - PLUMBING 9,500.00 3,387.52 0.00 6,112.48 

1-01-2600-54330-00-00000 REPAIRS - HEATING 99,000.00 9,559.08 818.19 88,622.73 

1-01-2600-54340-00-00000 REPAIRS - VEHICLES 1,950.00 817.41 0.00 1,132.59 

1-01-2600-54490-00-00000 OllfER EQUIPMENT RENTALS 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

1-01-2600-55200-00-00000 INSURANCE 25,000.00 23,843.00 0.00 l,157.00 

1-01-2600-55310-00-00000 TELEPHONE 18,000.00 16,276.91 1,723.09 0.00 

1-01-2600-55800-00-00000 TRA YEL 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

1-01-2600-56110-00-00000 SUPPLIES 40,000.00 26,177.99 2,232.08 11,589.93 

1-01-2600-56220-00-00000 ELECTRICITY 80,000.00 54,025.67 25,974.33 0.00 

1-01-2600-56230-00-00000 BOTILED GAS 12,500.00 9,083.51 3,416.49 0.00 

1-01-2600-56240-00-00000 FUEL OIL 103,400.00 S0,148.37 37,976.63 15,275.00 

1-01-2600-56260-00-00000 GASOLINE- VEHICLES 1,900.00 650.53 1,049.47 200.00 

1-01-2600-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENT- NEW 4,950.00 4,865.SO 0.00 84.SO 

1-01-2600-57330-00-00000 FURNITURE NEW 0.00 1,719.19 0.00 (1,719.19) 

1-01-2600-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT- REPIACEMENT 1,100.00 2,791.86 0.00 (1,691.86) 

1-01-2600-57370-00-00000 FURNITURE REPIACEMENT 11,406.71 1,455.13 2,106.92 7,844.66 

1-01-2600-57390-00-00000 OTHER SAFE1Y EQUIPMENT 1,200.00 848.39 21.30 330.31 

1-01-2600-58100-00-00000 DUES & FEES 3,000.00 1,185.74 0.00 l ,814.26 

TOT AL 2600 Building Maintenance $1,004,791.37 $626,666.11 Sl 71,950.55 $206,174.71 

2721 Transportation - Basic Contract 

1-01-2721-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION ELEM BASIC CONTRJ 314,963.00 168,019.93 107,677.99 39,265.08 

1-03-2721-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION HS BASIC CONTRAC 156,306.00 85,339.32 56,892.88 14,073.80 

TOTAL 2721 Transportation - Basic Contract $471,269.00 $253,359.25 $164,570.87 $53,338.88 

2722 Transportation ~ Special Education 

1-01-2722-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION - SPED ELEM 168,600.00 85,098.70 0.00 83,501.30 

1-03-2722-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION - SPED H.S. 25,000.00 5,474.00 0.00 19,526.00 

3128/2018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 14of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

TOTAL 2722 Transportation - Special Edncatlon $193,600.00 $90,572.70 $0.00 $103,027.30 

2724 Transportation - Athletics 

1-01-2724-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATION ATHLETICS 15,775.50 10,517.17 0.00 5,258.33 

TOTAL 2724 Transportation -Athletics $15,775.50 $10,517.17 $0.00 $5,258.33 

2725 Transportation - Field Trips 

1-01-2725-55190-00-00000 TRANSPORTATIONFIEIDTRIPS 15,318.62 2,065.87 0.00 13,252.75 

TOTAL 2725 Transportation - Field Trips $15,318.62 $2,065..87 so.oo $13,252.75 

4000 Warrant Articles 

1-00-4000-54480-00-00000 ROOF REP AIR 0.00 42,777.37 0.00 (42,777.37) 

TOT AL 4000 Warrant Articles $0.00 $42,777.37 so.oo $(42,777.37) 

4300 Architecture & Engineering Services 

I-01-4300-53300-00-00000 ARCHITECTIJAL - OTHER PROF. SERVICI 1.00 13,180.54 0.00 (13,179.54) 

TOT AL 4300 Architecture & Engineering Services $1.00 $13,180.54 $0.00 $(13,179.54) 

5100 Debt Service 

1-01-5100-58300-00-00000 INTEREST PAYMENT 89,887.50 89,887.50 0.00 0.00 

1-01-5100-58400-00-00000 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 705,000.00 705,000.00 0 .00 0.00 

TOTAL 5100 Debt Service $794,887 .50 $794,887.50 $0.00 so.oo 
5222 Transfer from Other Special Revenues 

1-01-5222-59300-00-00000 FUND TRANSFER- OTHER SPECIAL REV! 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 

TOTAL 5222 Traufer from Other Special Revenues $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 

5251 Transfer to Capital Reserve 

1-00-5251-59300-00-00000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 

TOT AL 5251 Transfer to Capital Reserve $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

5252 Transfer to Expendable Trust 

3/2812018 9:20:39AM 

Report# 39210 

Page 15of17 



Account Number I Description 

1-00-5252-59300-00-00000 TRANSFER TO EXPENDABLE TRUST 

TOTAL 5252 Transfer to E);pendable Trust 

TOT AL 1 General Fund 

3/28/2018 9:20:39AM 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount 
Remaining 

7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 6/3012018 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 

65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 

$65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$14,870,853.06 $10,:Z33,060. 78 S:Z,856,356.25 SI, 781,436.03 

Report# 39210 

Page 16of17 



SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT 72 
Alton School District FY18 

Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Am01Ult 
Remaining 

Account Number I Description 7/112017 - 7/1/2017 - 7/112017 - 7/112017 -
6/30/2018 6/30/2018 6/3012018 6/30/2018 

4 Food Service 

3100 Food Service 

4-00-3100-51100-00-00000 SALARY DIRECTOR 43,500.00 31,788.48 11,711.52 0.00 

4-00-3100-51120-00-00000 OTIIBR PERSONNEL W /RETIREMENT 22,064.00 13,961.64 0.00 8,102.36 

4-00-3100-51130-00-00000 OTIIBR PERSONNEL W/O RETIREMENT 30,589.00 21,338.37 0.00 9,250.63 

4-00-3100-52110-00-00000 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,886.00 6,842.88 0.00 2,043.12 

4-00-3100-52120-00-00000 DENTAL INSURANCE 503.00 377.10 0.00 125.90 

4-00-3100-52200-00-00000 FICA 7,576.00 5,132.35 895.94 1,547.71 

4-00-3100-52300-00-00000 NH RETIREMENT 7,391.00 5,206.45 1,332.80 851.75 

4-00-3100-52400-00-00000 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT- FOOD SER\ 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

4-00-3100-52500-00-00000 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 395.00 226.82 0.00 168.18 

4-00-3100-52600-00-00000 WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,813.00 2,698.70 0.00 1,114.30 

4-00-3100-54300-00-00000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 1,118.99 420.00 461.01 

4-00-3100-55500-00-00000 PRINTING 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 

4-00-3100-56110-00-00000 GENERAL SUPPLIES 8,000.00 6,716.80 37.60 1,245.60 

4-00-3100-56300-00-00000 FOOD 90,000.00 49,706.92 0.00 40,293.08 

4-00-3100-57310-00-00000 EQUIPMENTNEW 4,000.00 302.17 2,070.00 1,627.83 

4-00-3100-57350-00-00000 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 0.00 152.20 1,320.00 (1,472.20) 

4-00-3100-58100-00-00000 DUES AND FEES 1,750.00 1,481.00 0.00 269.00 

TOTAL3100 Food Service $231,117.00 $147,050.87 $17,787.86 $66,278.27 

TOT AL 4 Food Service $231,117.00 $147,050.87 $17,787.86 $66,278.27 

GRAND TOTAL $15,101,970.06 $10,380,111.65 $2,874,144.11 $1,847,714.30 

312812018 9:20:39AM 

Report # 39210 

Page 17of 17 



Professional Development Committee & Climate Meeting Action plan 

2/15/ 18 
1. Review last meeting notes and summarize 
2. Vote on roles. 

Note taker: John MacArthur Time Keeper: JKB Facilitator : John MacArthur 
~~~~~~~~~~~- -~~~~~~~~~~-

Agenda Item Notes/Task Who Timeline 
Norms Follow Meeting Norms All (Ingoing 
1. Speak one at a time. 
2. Arrive/Start/leave on Time, 
3. Stay on Topic and have an agenda. 
4. Mutual, Professional, and Unconditional Respect. 

Howard Muscott • Director of the NH Center for Effective Behavioral Interventions and John/Jen Remainder of year 
Support. 

• He will be in Alton 2 full days and 2 half days from now until May, 
spending time with staff individually and in small and large groups to 
discuss behavioral responses and interventions. 

• What about having Howard on the 28th Morning to present to staff? 
Lisa in the PM? 

• Front load/flipped model workshop? 

• Have him come in on normal day, find coverage and do split 
presentations? 2 hours each. Maybe a mix? Strategic groups to 
include everyone? 

• Have him come on a meeting day ... do the observation and hold a 
meeting after school from 3-4. 

PMRHS (Feedback) • JF met w/ middle school regarding strategies used to manage: 7/8 Discussion 
0 manage student behaviors, build relationships, support and today/follow-up 

encourage students, and to provide positive feedback 

• Use common strategies to prepare for HS 

• The HS gave some good ideas that we may be able to apply to grades 
5-8 

• Anti-academic behaviors vs. discipline . 

• 2 types of BoT 1 is a teacher 1 is a BoT/ISS para . 

• They have a shareable form they use as well. <Mike will follow up) 



• Lots of questions from AP, BoT, and MM . 

• Good to see their process . 

• Proactive planning for incoming class. One of the big behavior 
deterrents is Failing credits. For example: 2nd year freshman 

• HS is an open campus. If student is out of area, it is a teacher-level 
offense. Everything is returned to the teacher level prior to making it 
to administration. 

• Phone policies - vary teacher to teacher at PMRHS but policies are 
provided to admin prior to start of the school year. 

Differentiating Instruction Seminar • 19 staff members are enrolled PamS. ongoing 

• Seminar that is meeting four times that began in January and will run 
through April 

• Open-invite and majority is para educators . 

• Could we get more teaching staff involved in future offerings? 

• It is a great format. Flipped with videos. Dozens of strategies are 
given which are beneficial. C. Tomlinson is amazing. 

• Talk about it at staff meeting? 

Update: Peer to Peer Coaching • Unsure how well it is going . Jen Potential for our 
0 Peer to Peer are few and far between. next meeting 

• Let' s look at a model "practice based coaching" 

• It can be applied to any instructional practices 

• Jen will speak with Pam (&John) 
Update: "Apache Awards" 0 "Building confidence and social emotional skills by AdminTeam Ongoing 

recognizing students in a positive fashion" which is 
aligned with our Strategic Plan. 

0 - Kate Roy/Julie LeBlanc 
0 Theme for March will be the same as February. 
0 Voting will be next week and chosen after break. 

Parenting Workshops (Update) • 10 in attendance; very positive feedback 

• Erin was pleased and would love to do another one . 

• Parent feedback was positive . 

Second Round of Positive Parenting related to iSocial will take place 
during the first week of Mach. 

Nance Clements will be her for the rescheduled evening event on 3/19 
-Title 1 nil!ht will also occur this evening .. 



Math in Focus Training (update) • MiF Training has provided 2 sessions for staff in Denise Ongoing 
November and February 

• Susan was here this past Tuesday 

• Worked with 3-4 in am and 5-8 in afternoon 

• Went great 

• Taught how to place students in the ladders for groupings 

• Staff all raved and would like her back ASAP 

• We are looking to have come back again (if possible) 

Using our Behavior Specialist • How can she work with whole staff on this? Jen 
0 Lisa prefers targeted smaller groups 

• Does she have intervention strategies (math/reading) that 
she can share with staffi 

0 Next week Jen will meet with the middle school 
group. 

0 Strategize how to effectively meet the needs of 
high needs students (differentiation and inclusion 
strategies) 

0 Jen will talk to Pam about her usage on 3/28 

• 
Other • Co-teaching videos are available (Jen) 

• Working with Susan Hentz and Michelle V acchio Jen 
0 Video coaching based on pairs needs 
0 1-2x a month depending on comfort level. 
0 Videoconferencing feedback with Michelle 

• Is it time or knowing where to go? 

• Knowing where to go is important .. . potential to network with Pam?Admin 

other districts? Inter-Lakes? Team? 

Highlight present: 
I Stiles I Katz-Borrin I Kharitonov I 'Perry I Major 

. MacArthur . Bickford . Clark . . 



Technology Committee Meeting Agenda & Action plan 

2/20/18 
1. Review last meeting notes and summarize 
2. Vote on roles. 

Note taker: Nairn Syed Time Keeper: Nairn Syed Facilitator : Nairn Syed 
~~~--'---~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~....:___~~~~~~~~ 

-

Agenda Item Notes/Task Who Timeline 
Nonns Follow Meeting r.<orrns An ongoing 
1. Speak one at a time. 
2. Arrive/Start/Leave on Time. 
3. Stay on Topic and have an agenda. 
4. Mutual, Professional, and Unconditional Respect. 

• Policies . RUP - Social Media Policy- TICL Update All 
• Responsible use policy (RUP) is finalized . 

• It was discussed that the damage to Chromebooks issued to students 
next year 'damage cost' will be assessed and user will be charged for it. 

• Loaner Device Agreement includes Parent's Agreement. Parents will 
sign it before Chromebooks are given to students. 

• Chromebooks charger will be given to students which will make 
Chromebooks carts will become available for repurposing for other use. 
Tech committee will come up plans for them. 

• Chromebook insurance will not be mandated . 

• Social Media policy- Tech committee members to add comments to the 
existing document and discuss. 

• PaperCut Software for Printing • Planning meeting on Thursday Feb 22 and implementation during IT 
February vacations and reports provided to school's leadership. Department 

• Printing report will be provided in the next meeting and 
implementation process will be discussed. 

• PowerSchool • Discussed issues with 'One block' for the entire school. Various IT and Dave 
alternatives were discussed and agreed to continue with the 
existing orocess. 

• Kajeet Awareness • Discussed steps to make parents aware of the initiative Nairn 

• It was decided to continue making students aware of this 
opportunity. Parent awareness will be initiated in April. 



• Others - Use of technology in classroom-Help active and passive users of 
technology to utilize available technology tools. 

- Look into tools that can help us monitor students' academic growth, 
i.e. Options that are available in PowerSchool and are not utilized etc. 

Highlight present: 
A.Miller I eaint Stiles Cowan Pappaccno I Syed I 
D. Miller I Major Bailey Hawlcins Kharitonov I MacArthur I 



Buildings and Grounds Minutes 

March 7, 2018 

In attendance: Pam Mcleod, Kathy O'Blenes, John MacArthur, Chuck Norwood, Pam Stiles 

1. Michael Wentworth from Siemens presented a heating system plan for ACS. He explained that 

the highest priority is addressing the needs of Boiler Room #1. 

a. Plan includes: 

i. Installing new piping, valves, pumps, and alerting system 

b. The pneumatic system no longer works. 

c. Recommends a digital control system 

i. Energy savings 

ii. Provides for later expansion 

iii. Will provide a rate of return cost savings analysis 

iv. Recommends addressing the need asap (summer, 2018) 

v. Should take approximately 5 weeks to complete 

vi. Recommends adding on front end web server to provide alerts and data 

(BACnet servier) . This could tie into other boiler systems in the future. It could 

also monitor hvac/fire/smoke/cameras. 
d. SAU 72 is a member of the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) which provides cost 

outs and purchasing contracts. 

i. Committee recommends drafting a policy to allow for purchasing contracts. 

e. Total cost of the project: $83,748 (to be confirmed} 

2. The Underground Storage Tank meets compliance. 

3. field Upgrade: Kathy acquired the names of several companies in the area that install field 

irrigation. Chuck will put together an RFP for irrigation to include sod. The goal is for the bid 

process to be complete by the end of April so that the Buildings and Grounds Committee can 

move forward with some decisions at the May meeting. 

4. Well bids have come in at: $27,500 (James Gray), $26,232 (Gilford Well), and $33,328 (Thomas 

Well). The specifications called for 1000' and 45 gpm. 

5. Gym update: Kathy, John, and Pam met with Chip to discuss possible ways to revitalize the gym. 

Items include paint, lighting, bleachers, sound barriers (to cover pipes), and floor skimming. 
Chip is putting together numbers and it will be ready for review at the May meeting. 

6. Chuck will check to see if the stamps on the trusses in the 1988 wing and the art/music area 

show use of a flame retardant material. The SAU received information that a spray used on 

wood trusses in the 1980s could possibly weaken the wood. He will investigate and report back 
prior to the May meeting. 



7. An Infrastructure grant for $66,100 has been submitted to the state to replace exterior 

safety/fire doors at the school. The district should receive notification of status by the 

beginning of April. 

8. The custodial crew has been working on making upgrades to the building in the form of painting, 

lighting, refinishing and rehanging doors, and some updates to bathrooms. This is part of the 

"Shine" initiative. 

9. Next Meeting: May 2, 2018, 7:30 AM, ACS 



Wellness/Safety Meeting Agenda & Action plan 

3/27/ 18 
1. Review last meeting notes and summarize 
2. Vote on roles. 

Note taker: Kathy O'Blenes Time Keeper: Brandy Sanger Facilitator: Jim LaFreniere 

--

Agenda Item Notes/Task Who Timeline 
Norms Follow rvleetrng r.torms All Cingorng 
1. Speak one at a time. 
2. Arrive/Start/Leave on Time. 
3. Stay on Toplc and have an agenda. 
4. Mutual, Professional, and Unconditional Respect 

Wellness - Update on the use of the recycling bins. The bin is working well. Sam, Jim 
- Solution for milk being thrown in trash. Something to be discussed 

with Maintenance and Mr. Norwood. 
Wellness Other - Lost and Found items update. Brandy came back from vacation and Brandy 

all of the items were removed from the building and donated. 
Fire/Emergency Drills - Unannounced lock down reflection, Jim reported that this went well Jim 

- Drop cover and hold reflection. This reflection had quick feedback by 
staff, specifically that the PA system was not loud enough in the Gr. 
% wing. 

- Next drill, shelter in place. Not sure when this will happen. There 
was much discussion regarding the training of staff in situations 
where they are not used to having a drill, such as during lunch or out 
at recess. More conversation was had about the number of drills, the 
types of drills, the fact that we have had seven to date and are 
required to have ten drills per year. That the staff needs more Ofc. Guest 
frequent training and to know that if at any time this were real life Laurie 
and not a drill that they have the ability to veer off the protocol if it Jim 
meant getting their students to safety. Example was given, if an 
active shooter was in the building, one employee said she would get 
the students out of the classroom quickly safely and run behind the 
house across the street. It's going over the scenarios that would best 
fit the situation and knowing that safety of students is all that matters 
and not to worry that other staff, parents or members of the public 
would take issue with what actions the employee took to keep 
students safe. It was decided that more :frequent training or 



discussions would talce place during a faculty meeting or early 
release day to have staff be more confident in the drills. 

Nurse Updates - Peanut free table update, Facility Use Form. Not addressed 
- Student absences and the flu update. due to time 
- Playground surface update. constraints 

Facilities Update - Update boiler repair. Not addressed 
- Installation of door card reader for kitchen exterior door. due to time 

constraints 
SAU Updates - School Safety Advocacy Council mini-grant. This will be brought Kathy 

back to next month's meeting due to time. 
- Crisis Management for School-Based Incidents Pam and Kristen 

attended a conference over February vacation. They came back with 
a binder called "A WR 148: Crisis Management for School-Based 
Incidents". All members received this book via email. Pam handed 
out an overview of the conference with the highlights, please see 
attached document. There was an App introduced at the conference 
that Pam and Kristen have started working on to adapt for our school. 
It is currently being used in Colorado and Wyoming, called Safe2Tell Kristen and 
(Colorado). Kristen is working with the IT person at the town and Pam 
will report back at the next meeting as to its development. This app 
would be renamed for Alton called "Alton CARES, (Contacting 
Alton Regional Emergency Services). It would allow any students or 
staff members the ability to report something anonymously. It would 
allow someone to report that a student was talking about violence at 
the school, or bringing a gun to school, or planned on talcing drugs or 
hurting themselves. The message would be sent to the proper 
authorities to be looked into and handled appropriately. It's a way of 
being proactive to a situation, instead of reactive to something worse. 
More discussion centered around the highlights listed on the hand out 
and the take away from the discussion was more emergency training 
is needed. August will have 4 days for this training. The Emergency April and John 
bags in every class room needs tunicates, face masks for all students to purchase 
and staff in case of a chemical leak, and quick clot combat gauze. these items now 

School Resources Officer - Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition meeting 1/3/18 outcome. Kristen Not addressed 

- Youth Risk Behavior Survey date? Kristen due to time 
- Safe and Active Community Grant completed 1/2/18? Kristen constraints 

Tardy Students - Car rider duty amendment in the am update. Complete Jim 

Wellness Policies - Update on new wellness policy. The policy was electronically sent to Kathy 
all members ahead of the meeting. Kathy explained that the policy 



was complete and had all the components to make the policy in 
compliance with the Federal Regulations. The Administration in the 
building would need to follow the process of taking action with 
student wellness and accountability, gathering the information from 
the PE and Health Teacher, and reporting it to the school board. The 
Nurse and the Food Service Director will be putting together a 
quarterly flyer that includes health choice foods and health living 
ideas and this can go home with students as well as being posted on 
the school's website. The committee approved the policy for the 
school board to review and approve. 

Intramural basketball - Update on intramural basketball program. Jim stated the program is 
up and running with quite a few students participating. Laurie added Jim 
that three parents in the hallways commented to her that they love the 
new program and that the coach, Mr. Dumond, was doing a great job. 

Meeting dates 2017-2018 - Review remaining dates for this year. April 17, 2018, May 15, 2018 
and final meeting is set for June 12, 2018. 

Jim 
Other - No other business. 

Highlight present: 
Lafreniere Clark O'Blenes Griggs Sanger 

Elliott Cowan Mac.Arthur Norwood 



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #72 
ALTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Joint Loss Management Committee Meeting 

MEETING MINUTES 

COMMITTEE: Joint Loss DATE ll TIME: March 27, 2018 4:00pm 
MEMBERS PRESENT Jim Lafreniere, April Elliott, Brandy Sanger, 
Sam Cowan, Laurie Griggs, Everett Clark (left at 4pm), Ofc. Guest NEXT MTG DATE: June 12, 2018 3:30pm 
and Kathv O'Blenes 
GUESTS: RECORDER: KO 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 
Kathy reviewed all 5 of the first injury reports, none were 
cause for further analysis. They were simple in nature, a 
slip on the ice that was covered by new fallen snow, a 

None taken First Injury Reports maintenance cut on a finger due to an operator error. 
Another injury had to do with repetitive motion and an 
elbow. One was due to a student collision on the ski slopes 
during a ski day in January. 

Other Items No input from any members when asked. 



District Administration® ... - .. . . ... - · . 
Distr1ctAdmtnistrat1on com 

Leeway on lice 
Keeping students in class raises concerns 
among some parents and educators 

Real-world 
'rithmetic 
Hands-on projects add 
confidence and enthusiasm 

' 

March 2018 

All hands 
on deck 
Kl 2 deepens ties 
with higher ed to spread 
academic success 32 

41 

I 

#MeTooK12 
Young people speak out 
against sexual harassment 16 

LGBT lessons 
California's new history 
curriculum breaks ground 18 

7 steps to deeper learning 
How distnct leaders 
can spark curiosity 12 

DISTRICT CIO 
Edtech transformers 
Finding purpose 
for all those devices 63 

f ·~ ~ 
l .'~ 

Every Student is Unique I 
Per onalizi.:: lt.w r rrrng m your classroom 



Pam Stiles 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good afternoon Pam, 

Will Phillips <wphillips@nhsba.org> 
Thursday, March 29, 2018 5:03 PM 
Pam Stiles 
SAU #72 - Alton: Board Use of Social Media/Right-to-Know Implication 
RTK Web 18-2-21 E-mail, Meetings, and Remote Participation (Final).pptx.pdf 

This email Is In response to your email regarding the hazards of school board member use of social media, and whether 

such use by a quorum of a board would implicate meeting issues under RSA 91-A, the State's Right-to-Know law. The 
short answer is YES. 

Board member use of Facebook and other social media sites/applications is subject to the same general standards 
concerning meetings and records as any other mode of communication (email, telephone, text, in person, etc.). 

Under 91-A:2, I, a "public meeting" occurs whenever a quorum of a public body (including not only the board, but any 

board advisory committees as well) convenes "whether In person, by means of telephone or electronic communication, 

or in any other manner such that all participating members are able to communicate with each other 

contemporaneously,. .. for the purpose of discussing or acting upon a matter or matters over which the public body has 
supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power" (referred to in this email as "jurisdictional matter"). Sequential 

communications (email strings), can also constitute a meeting. 

Personnel, students, officials, budget, building, curriculum, co-, extra-, or sponsored activities, policies, buildings, all 
constitute jurisdictional matters for a school board. Indeed, it would be hard to conceive of an issue relating directly or 

indirectly to a school district that would not constitute a jurisdictional matter. 

If the elements of a meeting are present, then all of the requirements of public meetings apply (notice, minutes, 

presence at a location where the public can attend, etc.). 

Given the above, board members should be extremely cautious engaging in any social media discussion of school 

matters. While one board member hosting a page on his/her own without board authority would not in and of itself 

constitute a meeting, comments/replies/postings on the page by any other board members greatly increases the risk of 
an inadvertent - but illegal - meeting. 

I hope the above adequately responds to your question. For further information, I have attached a copy of a power 

point presentation I did as part of a webinar last month titled "Meetings: Emails, Electronic Communications & Remote 

Participation." Although the content deals most specifically with emails, the discussion applies equally to any form of 

electronic communication which allows for two-way communication. Please feel free to call or email with any further 
questions. 

Will Phillips 

William J. Phillips 
NHSBA Staff Attorney 
25 Triangle Park Drive 
Suite 101 
Concord, NH 03301 
Phone: (603) 228-2061 
Fax: (603) 228-2351 

1 



RSA-91-A 

Right to Know Law Basics 

Sllda 1 

Introduction 

All power residing originally in, and being derived from, 
the people, all the magistrates and officers of government 
are their substitutes and agents, and at all times 
accountable to them. Government, therefore, should be 
open, accessible, accountable and responsive. 1b that end, 
the public :t right of access to governmental proceedings 
and records shall not be unreasonablv restricted. 

New Hampshin Constitution, Part I, Article 8: "A.cco1111tability of 
A/agtlll'tltu lllJd Offlcen; Public :r Right-to-Know" (Empham .Added). 

Introduction 

91-A, puts into statutory form the public's right of access to 
government, including the "reasonable restrictions" 
contemplated by Part 1, Article 8. 

The two core areas of right of access under 91-A are 
"meetin~' of''pubUc bodies", and access to "govenuflental 
recortb". 

The statutory definitions of those three words/phrases, along 
with a few others, are key to understanding the breadth of91-A 
as it applies generally to school boards, and more specifically to 
their emails and other electronic communications. 



Right To Know Law Basics 
Key Defmitions 

"Public body" - Includes "Any ... governing body, board 
... • vchool di.rtr'icl, [or] school administraOve unit, ... or 
any committee, subcommittee, or subordinate body 
thereof. or advisory committee thereto .. , 91-A: 1-a, VI. 

"Advisory committee" - includes any "committee ... or 
other like body whose primary purpose ;s to co11Sider ... 
issues designated by the {public body] so as to provide 
such [body] with advice or recommendations concerning 
the formulation qf any public policy ... that nuzy be 
promoted, modified, or opposed by such authority. " 
91-A:l-a, l 

-. I 11 , .. I)"•' ' .. ,. .. ilfn:n4Wj1 o-.lr9 . 

[ Right To Know Law Basics 
Key Definitions 

"Governmental Record" - includes "any ieformation 
created, accepted, or obtained by, or on behalf of, any 
public body, or a quor11m or majority thereof. ... in 
.f11rtherance of its qfficialfimction." 91-A:I-a, III 

This wehinar presentation will focus on the ''meeting" 
implications ofboard emails and electronic 
communications, although the governmental records 
concerns with respect to such communications are as 
complex and important. 

' • r I• 111 • oil is. ,, • ~ .. <1i lllllfl• ll'~ ~- C.. t 

Right To Know Law Basics 
Key Defmitions ---

"Meeting" - means the convening of a quonun of the 
membership of a public body ... whether in person, by means 
of telephone or electronic communication, or in any other 
manner such that all participating members are able to 
communicate with each other contemporaneously, ... fur the 
purpose of discussing or acting upon a matter or matters over 
which the public body has supervision, control, jurisdiction, 
or advisory power." 91-A:2, L 

JVOTE: For this presentation and 91-A. "email" or "electronic 
communicat101U., will include all formslplutforms of digital or 
electronic communication technology and media, e.g .. text messaging, 
instant messaging, group chats, social media, etc., irrespective of 
whether ordinary usage of that plaiform normally includes 
contemporaneous exchanges. 

'--
' I " • .. ·• ,-, •• '6 .'i.'""h1Tfl -·1 I 

Where Technology and the Open Access Law Collide 

From those definitions, it should be clear that email and 
other electronic communication among board members, 
can easily implicate both the governmental records and 
open meeting provisions of the 91-A. 

So, where are the intersections between electronic 
communications and the Right to Know Law? 

The answer is more nuanced than almost any other 
concerning application of 91-A. 

Or, more simply stated, it depends. 



"Meetings" 

Right To Know 
Meetings 

As quoted above, RSA 91-A:2 establishes a three prong test for 
whether a board communication (of whatever medium or fonn) 
should be deemed a meeting. A meeting occurs when: 

1. A quorum of the body convenes; 

2. In any manner in which they can commanfcate 
contemporaneously; 

3. For the purpose of discussing or acting upon something 
over which the public body has supervision, control, 
jurisdiction or advisory power. 

On the issue of emails and other electronic communications, it 
is the second prong that is the most problematic and distinct 
ftom other encounters/communications. 

SlkJe 8 

Prong #1 - Qu°-~m 

1. A 9uorum of the body convenes -

In almost all matters, a school board quorum is a majority 
of the then sitting members. RSA 21: 15 

A couple of caveats/pointers: 

• If a board/committee member has a conflict on a matter, 
and has recused (should recuse) him/herself; then 
quonnn is based upon the remaining membership. 

• Define the core membel8hip of any standing or ad hoc 
advisory committee. This does not preclude additional, 
active, participants, but it at least helps with the 
determination of how 91-A applies in a situation (who is 
responsible for the cornmittee's charge). 

, ' .... ............... ; ...... lfr 

Prong #3 - Jurisdiction 

3. For the~ of discussing or acting upon something 
over which the public body has supervision, control, 
jurildlction or advisory power. 

Almost any matter which directly or indirectly relates lo the 
school or school district will likely fall within the school 
board's '~urisdiction", even when it doesn t. 

NOTE: 91-A:2, I e:xcl11des from the defimtio11 of "meeting", 
''challce. social or other e11counter not convtmedfor the purpose 
of dia:1wing or acting upon [jurisdiction] matters" provided th4t 
"no deci8iOll8 are made regarding such matters. " 

-

.... " ,. ,/I/Vt -.lllifill .. lil :n,\• ,. 



Prong #3 - Jurisdiction 

3. Jurisdiction continued ... 

For example: what if a quorum of the board discusses the 
possibility of the board taking up a resolution on DACA? 

For most New Hampshire school districts DACA would have -
at best an indirect connection to the statutory powers and duties 
of the board1district. Is DACA a matter within the "supervision, 
control, jurisdiction or advisory power" of a small town, New 
Hampshire school board? 

Probably not, but the power to make the resolution itself - is! 

In other words, don't gel caught up on the ']urisdiction" 
language. If board is talking about a subject as board business, 
then i! nrobahly meets the "jurisdiction" threshold 

·r ···•.1 uu.., ,,..,.v,, :Ji..•,, 

Prong #2 - Contemporaneous Communication 

2. Convenes in any manner in which they can communicate 
contemporaneously 

It is this prong that seems to present the most difficulty for 
public officials when identifying the intersection of the 
meeting provisions of91-A with emails or other electronic 
communications. 

Assume a board member sends an email to all of the other 
board members regarding a matter Vlithin the ·~urisdiction" 
of the board. 

Does that constitute a meeting? 

Even if none of the other members respond? 

What if a community member sent it to the board? The 
Superintendent? 

Prong #2 - Contemporaneous Communication 

2. Contemporaneous communication -continued ... 

If a board member sends an email to all of the other board 
members regt.1rding a matter within the ')urisdicticm •· of the 
board, but none of the other members respond, is it a 
meeting? 

At least one K .H. Superior Court Judge thinks so. In Porter 
v. Town of Sandwich, (Carroll Cty. Super. Ct., Do. #212-
2014-CV-180), lhe Judge ruled that the "ability"' to 
communicate contemporaneously was the key factor rather 
than whether such communication actually occurred. 

This is not the prevailing view among school and municipal 
attorneys, and at least one other Superior Court judge, but 
that decision highlights the ambiguity. 

, . ·•' I• ifW'~llH....,.WJ1 :S-. If 

RSA 91-A:l-a-Just to Be Clear 

Taken on its own, the three pronged meeting definition of 9 l­
A:2, I would seem to open the door to all sorts of 
tnisinterpretations which had the effect of public bodies 
effectively and improperly conducting business outside of 
public meetings. 

• But I only sent my email to one member (who then 
forwarded it to another, who sent it to another; etc.); 

• I knew that three of the four recipients were at work, so 
they couldn? commt1nicate "contemporaneously" even if 
they wanted to. 

• We were only hatting some ideas around, we knew we 
had to vote at the meeting; 

• It was only a straw poll. 



RSA 91-A:2-a - Just to Be Clear 

Those misinterpretations - intentional or not - and others like 
them, led to the passage in 2008 of91-A;2-a, which includes 
two paragraphs together serving as the "don'ts" reverse side of 
the coin to 91-A:2's "do's" relative to meetings. 

• Paragraph I mandates that a board's dehbcrations upon 
jurisdictional matters only occur in a public meeting (unless 
falling within one of 91-A:2, I "non-meeting" categories - a 
/iJtle more on that later). 

• Plll'll8J'8Ph II specifically prohibits the use of outside 
oommunications, including "sequential communications" to 
circumvent the spirit and purpose of91-A. 

I -
..... ...,,,,. .... ~ ..... !fl 

L Sequential Communications 

While use of the sequential email to accomplish business which 
should otherwise occur in a meeting might be a 2111 century 
development, but really is just a new-fangled extension of what 
is known in some areas u a "walking quonun". 

"Walking quorum" - a series of meetings, telephone 
conferences, or some olher means of communication such 
that groups of less than a quorum are effectively meeting 
and cau arrive at a consensus or understanding regarding 
governmental business that, collectively, would constitute a 
quorum. See, e.g .. State ex rel Newspqpers I11c. v. Showers. 
135 Wis. 2d 77, 92, 398 N.W.2d 154 (1987). 

·"·1 ............ , !lt;t .. ,, 

The Bottom Line 

Taken together, 91-A:2, I and 91-A:2-a make it pretty clear: 

Discussion or action on oj/ida//jurisdictional 111atters 
should only occur in a properly held muting. 

This does not mean that any mention of a jurisdictional matter 
outside of a meeting is improper. 

First - only deboeration and action are prohibited. An email on 
a purely administrative matter concerning the topic would not 
be (e.g., identifying the topic in order to schedule a meeting to 
deliberate upon it). 

Second - a meeting requires a quorum - e.g., two members (of a 
S+ member body) can legitimately discuss bomd business 
between themselves, but each should be careful not to pass any 
information from that discussion on to another board member. 

Right To Know Law Basics --i 
Meeting_Requirements __J 

If/when the elements of a meeting are present relative to board 
communication, then - unless and to the extent a basis exists for 
a non-public session - the Right to Know law requires: 

• Posted notice (24 hours, absent an emergency); 

• Availability fur the public to attend (subject to 91-A:3); 

• Board deliberations and decisions in public; 

• Pbysical presence at the location specified la the meeting 
notice (unless 91-A:2, ID applies - more on that later); and 

• Appropriate minutes. 

· . • ..... ivw •• , .: ...... , 



I 
l 

Right To Know Law Basics 
Non-Meetings 

When a meeting is not a meeting 

"Non-meetings" - 91-A:2, I carves out four specific categories 
of communications which, notwithstanding meeting the criteria 
above, arc excluded from the definition of"mecting". Only 
three apply to school boards, they are: 

• Strategy and negotiations regarding C-Ollective bargaining; 

• Consultation with legal counsel (must include ability for 
contemporaneous communication); and 

• Circulation of draft documents. 

NOTB: Thi; concept of a "11or1-1neeti11g" is not to be co11fim:d with non-public 
sessions under 91-A:J, which are beyond the scope ofllfis presentation. 

I'' L o w. ... 'l' '1llltW1 :.... ,"1' 

Emails and other Electronic 
Communications 

Best Practices 
& 

Pitfalls 

Electronic Communications 

Best Practices 

> Most importantly, leave discussion and deliberation of 
official matters for a public meeting; 

> Never use email/texts to express ideas, concerns, opinions, 
etc. on jurisdictional issues or matters; 

> Don't use ' 'reply all"; 

> Whenever possible, the Superintendent or central office 
should be responsible for communications which are 
appropriate for the entire board; 

otf• 4 I , •, .,_ 1 o"Tfft~I ···~Ol'W -:1 ' 

Electronic Communications 

Best Practices 

> Use BCC for all recipient addresses (other than perhaps your 
own, or an administrator (helps limit intentional or inadvertent 
use of''reply all"); 

> Use a district provided email address for all electronic 
communications including district business, such 
communications are "governmental records" (sec attachments 
"Gm;cmmcnt Management of E-mail: What's in Your 
Municipality's In-box and ?\1IBSA Training Document: 
School Board Use of Electronic Communication"). 

» Use caution with what you say in electronic communications 
both as to content and tone. Remember such ccmmuniCl!tions 
are subject to the same public disclosure as a formal letter. 



Electronic Communications 

Pitfalls - Slippery Slopes - Violations 

> Simultaneous e-mails sent to a quorum of a public body by a 
member discussing, proposing action on. or announcing how 
one will vote; 

> Forwanling to a board member an email received from 
another board member reganling a jurisdictional matter, 

> Straw polls or communications seeking "a sClllC of the 
board"; 

• ' ' • • ...... , .......... 1t 111t r. rtttft9• ' 1i ...... _ • • 

Electronic Communications 

Pitfalls - Slippery Slopes - Violations 

RSA. 91-..4.:1-a, Ill- "Govanment11l Recortla" 

> AB with hard copy letters, and whether sent or received 
lhrough a district accmmt or a board member's personal or 
business account, an email, etc. will be considered a 
governmental record if it contains information that is: 

created, accepted, or obtained by, or on behalf of, any 
public body, or a quorum or majority thereof, m: 

• the school district, !!!!I 
• which is in furtherance of its official function.. 

> Think hard before forwanling constituent emails or 
complaints. 

Electronic or Remote 
Participation of a Board 

Member at a Meeting 

Remote Partici~ation in Meetings 

RSA 91-A:3, III provides two allowances for remote, 
electronic or telephonic board member participation in a public 
meeting: 

> In an emergency, when less than a quorum may be 
physically present at the noticed meeting site; and 

> When a quorum is present on-site, and individual 
circumstances warrant a member's remote participation. 

While !he circumstances that would support each type are 
different, many of the "meeting" rules are the same. 

Sflda26 



L Remote Participation in Meetings 

In contrast to nuanced analysis of when board emails 
constitute a public meeting, the remote participation 

sections of 91-A are generally clear and simple. 

Remote Participation in Meetings 

RSA 91-A:2, III (b)-Remote participation by a quorum 

"Except in an emergency, a quorum of the public body 
shall be physically present at the location specified in the 
meeting notice ... " 

An emergency means "immediate action is imperative, and 
the physical presence of a quorum is not reasonably 
practical within the time requiring action." This defmition 
is slightly different, bill consistent with, the "emergency" 
definition found in 91-A: 2, II regarding meeting notices. 

The determination of emergency is made by the presiding 
officer, and the facts supporting that detennination must be 
stated in the minutes. 

. ~ . -
1,, •• " •I ll , ... IT" 1'i!J. 11,lf9 1tlie11hlflttot.-g bfll'IJI 

Remote Participation in Meetings 

RSA 91-A:2, III (a)- Remote participation by one member 

• An individual member* can participate electronically only 
when attendance in person is not reasonably practical; 

The reason that attendance is not reasonably practical shall 
be stated in the minutes of the meeting; 

A quorum must be present at the physical location; 

If an emergency meeting is not justified and a quorum cannot 
attend in person, the meeting should be re-scheduled. 

NOTE*: More than one member may participate remotely, provided a 
quorum is physically present at the meeting location. 

·., ~ -: r.,• 1 1',11•• • r,11 - "tri.pt •11wnh.11lhJ 11 IJ "'~ 

Remote Participation in Meetings 

RSA 91-A:2, III-Majority Decision 

The introductory sentence of paragraph III states: 

"A public body may, but is not required to, allow one or 
more members of the body to participate in a meeting by 
electronic or other means of communication ... " 

> Clearly, the decision to permit remote participation of 
fewer than a quorum is a majority decision. 

> But because the quoted language is introductory to all 
of paragraph III, including the "emergency" meeting 
language of(b), a majority may overrule the chair's 
detennination to hold an emergency meeting remotely. 



I Remote Participation in Meetinp I 
I Provisions Applicable to Both fYpes of Remote Ptutidpation 

RSA 91-A:2, III (c)- Open and Audible 

> The "discussions" of all meeting participants must be 
contemporaneously "audible or otherwise discernible" to 
each other, and to members of the public present at the 
location of the posted meeting (this applies to emergency 
meetings as well). 

> Each member participating remotely must identify those 
present at the location from whence that member is 
participating. 

I Remote Participation in Meetings I 
ProvisionsAppliaible to Both fYpes of Remote Panidpadon 

RSA 91-A:2, III (d)-Meeting Procetllll'ft Required 

> All meetings allowing remote participation shall 
comply with "all of the requirements of[91-A] relating 
to public meetings, and shalt not circumvent the spirit 
and purpose of this chapter ... " 

> Non-public sessions are permitted, but must also 
adhere to the requirements of91-A:3. 

I Remote Participation in Meetinp 

Prtnisions Applicable to Both fYpes of Remote PIUtic:ipalion 1 

RSA 91-A:2, Ill (e)-Member Present-Roll Call Required 

> Any member participating remotely "is deemed to be 
present at the meeting for purposes of voting." 

> "All votes taken during such a meeting shall be by roll 
call vote." 

c:emote Participation in Meetings 

Practical Considerations 
---~ 

> Telephone call using a speaker phone. 

Ensure the public in attendance can hear both sides of 
the phone conversation; the speaker on board 
member's cell phone is not likely to be sufficient 

• May require people speaking at the meeting to identify 
themselves so the member on the phone knows who is 
speaking. 

• Would not allow for the remote member to share 
documents without additional technology. 

- 11 • : • \,' . llillf'a .,.:..lllt ... ~ . .!ft i'!I f~ 



L:mote Participation in Meetings 

Practical Considerations 
--~ 

> Skype or Other "1deo Conference. 

If the board can see the remote member(s), the public 
should be able to see the same screen image; 

In most meeting rooms this would require more than 
one screen; 

May require hooking amplified speakers to ensure the 
public can hear; 

Technology needs should be planned ahead of time, 
ideally before the determination to allow the remote 
participation. 

-

I •Ii •/> • •' .\, t~ ltH'ftlt"~IWiJ ~I•• 11'1 

w1 1•'1'S "" ' rurnoc; 
• rHI"-' ---·-·----

' --..... ___ _.., 

--------..-..-.--....... ....._....._.._ ... .................... -. _., .... .............., 

--------~ -· ----............ .._.. ............ ....,_. .. .,.1'>----· __ ., ......... ,..,,._. 
'"'•v••••• 

Will Phillips 

Staff Attorney 

NHS BA 
25 Triangle Park Drive, 

Suite 101 

Concord, NH 03301 
(603) 228-2061 

w:phillips@nhsba.org ........----··--·-·,.. .. 

... ' .1 ' .................... ~· • 



Frank Edelblut 
Commissioner 

March 21, 2018 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

101 Pleasant Street 
Concocd, N.H. 03301 
TEL. (603) 271-3495 
FAX (603) 271-1953 

Jennifer Katz-Borrin, Special Education Director 
SAU 72 I Alton 
PO Box 910 
Alton, NH 03809 

Christine M. Brennan 
Deputy Commissioner 

RECEIVED 
APR 02 2018 

SAU #72 

Re: Indicator 11: Timeliness of Initial Evaluations 2017-2018 Reporting Year 

Dear Ms. Katz-Borrin, 

The New Hampshire Department of Education, Bureau of Special Education 
determined on March 19, 2018 that the Alton school district had a 1003 compliance 
level relative to 34 CFR 300.301-300.311: Initial Evaluations for the September 1, 2017-
November 30, 2017 report period. 

The previous three years of compliance for Alton School District were 1003 2016-2017, 
1003 2015-2016 and 1003 2014-2015. 

The Bureau appreciates the district's efforts to achieve compliance with this indicator 
and will continue to work with the district to ensure ongoing compliance. 

If you have questions, please contact Bridget Brown at (603) 271-3776 or 
Bridget.Brown@doe.nh.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Santina Thibedeau . . 
Administrator, Bureau of Special Education 
State Director of Special Education· 

ST/bb 

V cc: - Superintendent 

TDD Access: Relay NH 711 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER· EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 



Virginia M. Bany, Ph.D 
Commissioner of Education 

Tel. 603-271-3144 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

101 Pleasant Street 
Concord, N.H. 03301 

FAX 603-271-1953 
Citizens Services Line 1-800·339-9900 

Bureau of Special Education FY'lO Memo #9 

Date: September 23, 2009 

To: Superintendents 
Special Education Directors 

From: Office of the Commissioner 

Division of Instruction 
Bureau of Special Education 

RE: Indicator 11 ,., Timeliness of Evaluations 

The New Hampshire Department of Education (NHDoE), Bureau of Special Education, has 
reviewed the data collection and reporting process for Indicator 111 Timeliness of Evaluations. 
Based on this comprehensive review, the NHDoE will retain the State compliance rate of 77% 
for 2007-2008 for Indicator 11, as reported in the Annual Performance Report (APR) 
submitted to OSEP on February 1, 2009. This data continues to serve as the basis for the 
District Data Profiles and District Determinations for 2007-2008. 

For the 2008-2009 Annual Performance Report (APR), due February 1, 2010, the NHDoE will 
determine the rate of compliance for Indicator 11, Timeliness of Evaluations, based on the 
count of days from parent consent to evaluate to the eligibility date. This count must be 
within 45 days of receipt of parent consent to evaluate to the eligibility date, unless there is 
evidence of written consent agreed upon by the parties to extend the evaluation for no more 
than 15 days. 

Should you have further questions, please contact Santina Thibedeau at 271-6693 or e-mail 
sthibedeau@ed.state.nh.us. 

ST:BJR 

TDD Access: Relay NH 711 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER- EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 



Report of the Superintendent 
April 9, 2018 

1. During these last several weeks there has been a heightened focus on school safety. On 
March 2, Chief Heath and our SRO, Kristen Guest, completed a walk through assessment of the 
school. Their only point of note was a back door from the stage that leads to the hallway of the 
art classrooms that did not lock from either side. John is addressing that with Chuck. Kristen and 
I attended two different workshops; one on rural preparedness and the other on developing a risk 
assessment (with John and Jim). As a follow-up to the workshops, Kristen and I met with the 
Alton safety committee to discuss how we could best implement some of the practices and 
procedures that were shared during these state wide meetings. Staff professional development, 
upgrades to our emergency bags, and resources to review were all discussed with the school 
committee. We also shared an idea with the group regarding anew app which would make it easy 
and convenient for our students and parents to contact the local police and school representatives 
if they have concerns that need to be shared. Alton CARES - Contacting Alton Regional 
Emergency §.ervices - would be fashioned after the Safe2Tell app which was developed by the 
state of Colorado and Wyoming. Kristen is working with high school students (we anticipate 
getting several middle school students involved as well) and we are beginning an investigation of 
how to move forward. Data suggests that early interventions to and reporting of potential 
situations has a significant impact on preventing tragedies. On March 15, Chief Heath, Officer 
Guest, John, Bob Cullison, and I met to discuss how we can work with the town to promote the 
highest level of safety possible at our schools. We are currently discussing how we might be able 
to increase the SRO presence at both facilities; I will keep you updated as progress is made in this 
area. 

2. We are moving forward with curriculum in a number of areas. John, Jen, Denise, and I are 
meeting with vertical teams to discuss curriculum development, resource needs and sharing of 
strategies that have proven to be successful. We are also making progress on piloting two potential 
science programs. Trainers have been brought in to work with the staff, materials have been 
received and distributed, and we will be looking for feedback from the teachers by mid-May. 

3. On March 28, Howard Muscott, Director of the NH Center for Effective Behavioral 
Interventions and Support, spent the day at ACS working with staff on strategies for behavior 
management. Dr. Muscott will be with us four more times before the end of the school year as a 
result of feedback from the professional development survey. He will be focusing on behavioral 
interventions that work (punitive versus positive interventions), forming relationships, and what 
to look and listen for when intervening. 

4. On March 16th, it was a true pleasure to attend the second Showcase of Excellence 
assembly for the entire school. The energy and the pride that filled the gym was exciting! Students 
shared classroom projects, middle schoolers who have been building computers and programming 
games with original music highlighted their progress, and our youngest children displayed their 
knowledge of reading and math. I also enjoyed meeting with some of our eighth graders who are 



taking part in PLOs (Personalize Leaming Opportunity). We talked about setting goals, mastery 
of skills, timelines, and needed resources. The projects are moving forward and are allowing 
students to explore topics of special interest to them. 

5. At this writing we are preparing for the visit from the Excellence in Education committee. 
There is an excitement in the air and we are very much looking forward to "showing off' all that 
Alton offers to its students on a daily basis. Our staff is to be commended for putting in the extra 
effort to prepare for April 2. It will be a pleasure to report out to you at the May meeting regarding 
the feedback that we received from the committee. 

Respectfully, 
Pamela Stiles 
Superintendent 



 

 
Alton Central School 

    
  

 

 

   

 

 

Principal’s Report to the School Board 
April 9, 2018 

 
It has been a super busy over the past few weeks here at ACS!  Alton Central School celebrated the conclusion of 
Trimester 2 with a Showcase of Excellence assembly on March 16, 2018.  All grade levels were represented at the 
assembly.  Pre-K students sang all about colors using sign language, Spanish and English!  Our kindergarten 
students sang about sight words and did the “Macarena” to math.   Second students presented facts from a recent 
field trip to Prescott Farms.  There were several slide shows highlighting Performance Based Learning projects, 
National Junior Honor Society Events, the “Potential Energy” elective, and our RISE basketball team.  Grades 4-8 
chorus also performed a song that they are preparing for an upcoming concert.  At the conclusion, the Potential 
Energy students were awarded with certificates. 
 
One additional highlight came from two of our students currently in the “Computers Inside Out” elective class here 
at ACS under the direction of Dr. Naim Syed.  Hayden Mellon demonstrated “Skyscraper Mystery” which is a video 
game he from created from scratch using coding through the Unity platform.  Also, Spencer Hogan developed the 
intense background music for the videogame.  Students and staff were absolutely mesmerized by their creations.  
They were truly impressive! 
 
In PreK, Mrs. Rees and Kelly MacPherson have begun their evening Pyramid Model Parenting Series: Positive 
Solutions for Parents.  They have reported that seven families are participating in this six-week series on 
Wednesday evenings from 5:30-7:30. It has been a reported that so far it has been a powerful experience for all for 
both parents and facilitators. 
 
Kindergarten has been focusing on the changing seasons and talking about spring!  Last week they were lucky to 
have a parent, Mrs. Wood. come into Mrs. Knott’s classroom to teach about how maple syrup is made.  Students 
were able to taste both maple sap and the finished product maple syrup.  They were also able to have a taste test 
between real maple syrup and the “store bought” kind and then graphed their results.  Mrs. Wood also brought in 
some of the tools used to collect sap from the trees so students got a chance to see and explore these tools.  There 
was even a small piece of a maple tree students were able to practice tapping.  It was an exciting hands-on learning 
experience.  Also in kindergarten Mrs. Leblanc’s class went on a nature walk looking for signs of spring, gathered 
some seeds and planted them.  They are anxiously awaiting to see what will grow!  
 
Third Grade is working on their wax museum projects and have set April 20th as the date for their wax 
museum.  Parents, second grade, and administrators are invited to come in from 8:30-9:00 to view the students. 
Students are looking forward to this project. They have already selected their person and are hard at work.  Fourth 
grade has opened their seed business, Future Gardens.  They are accepting orders through April 13th.  They use this 
business as a project based learning, covering both economics and math standards. 
 
Before testing, third and fourth grade sent home blank notes to parents requesting families to write a letter or 
words of encouragement for each day of testing to their child.  This is done without the students knowing. Then in 
the morning before the test, teachers put one letter on their desk for them to read. They love it and parents have 
had fun coming up with these notes. If students don’t return anything from their parents, we find teachers and 
different staff members to write a quick word of encouragement.  
 
In seventh grade, students concluded their focus on economics with research projects comparing the reasons for 
wealth or poverty in two countries.  Next on the agenda is an exploration of medieval Europe and feudalism. 



Alton Central School 
Currently, seventh grade STEM is making CO2 powered cars to race and collect data with Mr. Macduff. This data 
will be used to calculate a rate of speed and convert that rate from ft/sec into MPH.  Seventh grade Math students 
are currently working on geometry and are learning about the different angles, supplementary, complementary, 
and adjacent.  Soon they will be moving to volume and surface area of cones and pyramids.  Mr. Pappaceno’s 7th 
and 8th grade elective will be at UNH for an underwater robotics competition with their ROV’s on Friday April 13th! 

Eighth graders have chosen their Power of One activities and will begin preparations to put their ideas into actions.  
These include a “Meme Day” to benefit the Downtown Boxing Gym Youth Program, a softball tournament to raise 
money for the David Ortiz Foundation and Limbs for Life, a barbecue to show support for those in foster care, and 
seven other activities!  In class, their studies have moved on to the expansion of the United States through 
purchase, negotiation, and war.  They have also begun to gather information through class discussion and projects 
that will help them to rewrite the “Three Witches” scene from Shakespeare’s Macbeth to analyze and demonstrate 
the reasons for the American Civil War.  In math, students are finishing up their chapter on the Pythagorean 
Theorem and moving onto the Transformations chapter.  They will start with translations, then reflections, 
rotations, and end with dilations.  Algebra is working on the geometric unit of transformations.  They are taking an 
assessment on dilation using “Shrinky Dinks” and drawing a geometric shape on the coordinate plane, transferring 
that shape to shrink paper, shrinking it down, drawing the smaller shape on the coordinate plane, and finding the 
scale factor between the two. 

For the third year in a row, 8th graders in the ACS band traveled to Boston’s historic Symphony Hall to sit in on 

an open rehearsal of the Boston Symphony Orchestra on Thursday, March 29th. Afterwards, the students were 

able to take part in a private guided tour around the entire facility. Boston Symphony Hall is considered the 

third best venue in the world for its acoustics and students were able to experience this with some of the best 

players in the world performing for them! 

Finally, I would like to thank the entire ACS community (students, staff, parents, board members, community 

members… really everybody) for their support and hard work through the “Edies” process!  The school is 

absolutely beautiful and our entire school is beaming with pride and excitement.   Between all the wonderful 

things that go on here daily at ACS to the recent “spruce ups” building-wide, the displays of student work, 

bulletin boards, artwork, and our wonderful student tour guides, we have truly made our school a 

showcase.  Win or lose, this is a proud day for ACS to be selected as a finalist!  Thanks again to all and we will 

absolutely keep you posted once the Edie’s Team has made their choice. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

John W. MacArthur, Jr. 

Principal, Alton Central School 

Upcoming Events @ ACS 

4/10 – 4/12 Grade 3-8 NH State Testing 

4/13 7/8 Elective to UNH 

4/13 ACS MS Dance 6:00-9:00 

4/18 PTSA Meeting 6:00 

4/20 No Kindergarten Classes Today –  

Kindergarten Screening 8:00-2:00 

4/20 Grade 3 Wax Museum 

4/23-4/27 Spring Break 



17/18 

February Maintenance Report 

• Room 197 Lab Faucet Repair (In-house) 

• Supply Deliveries (Cleaning/Paper products) 

• Many School Dude work orders Completed 

• LED Light Replacement, Gym Hall (In-house) 

• Autoscrubber repair (In-house) 

• Fuel Deliveries (Irving Oil) 

• Heating System Clean (SAU) (Siemens) 

• Snow storm Clean-ups (20") 

• School Wide Touchup Painting (In-house) 

• Gym Restroom Painting/Light Replacement (In-house) 

• Boiler 1 Gasket Repair (Siemens) 

• Room Movements (220-127) 

• Bogen Sound System, Adjust and card Replc. (Williams) 

• Horn/Strobe replacement (205-214) (NE Security) 

• Strobe/Speaker install (198) (NE Security) 

• Generator Maintenance (Major PM) (Generator Connection) 



17/18 

March Maintenance Report 

• Supply Deliveries (Cleaning/Paper products) 

• Many School Dude work orders Completed 

• LED Light Replacement, Music/Art Hall (In-house) 

• Fuel Deliveries (Irving Oil) 

• Snow storm Clean-ups (34") 

• School Wide Touchup Painting (In-house) 

• Plow maintenance and Snow Removal Parts install (In-house) 

• Sensor Install in B-S(Siemens) 

• Air Monitoring room 140 (RPF Assoc.) 

• Spring Sports netting hung (In-house) 

• Baby changing station hung (In-house) 

• Touch up painting at SAU (In-house) 

• Pipe wrap replacement (In-house) 

• ERC Lab door repair (In-house) 

• Began Exterior Spring Cleanup 



Strategic Plan Update 

Action Steps 

Engage in team/community building activities. 

2017-2018 

(April, 2018) 

Develop and sustain a schoolwide student-generated newsletter 
each trimester. 
Use bulletin boards, pictures, website, newspapers, social media, 
morning announcements, etc., to communicate achievements. 
Hold schoolwide (K-8) celebrations at least once each trimester. 

Develop student- led opportunities for parents, community, and 
peers. 

Conduct a student and adult interest survey; assign students to 
staff members for daily interaction. 

Create a confidential communication "board". 

Use interest survey to drive such things as after school activity 
choices, outreach needs, personalized instruction. 

Create opportunities for students to share their interests and 
expertise with others. 

Professional Development has been identified overall and will be 
further guided by PD Committee. 

K-6 Report Cards will be re-written. (K-4) 

Project Based Learning will be the focus in 2017-2018. 
STEAM-based instructional strategies for all grades will be 
examined and implemented. 

Provide professional learning to enhance knowledge of designing 
and validating authentic assessments. 

Electives for Grades 5-8 will be offered by UA and G/T staff. 
Create and maintain an instructional database of local and on line 
resources. 

Utilize both qualitative and quantitative data. 
Assemble an annual budget review meeting to discuss warrant 
articles in support of the budget forum. 
Improve the school/teacher websites by establishing a protocol and 
timeline for ostings. 

Provide parent forums and/or resources to build an understanding 
of supports that can be provided at home. 

Showcase student work/projects in community locations (le, 
Gilman Library, Town Hall, PMHS, SAU). 

Use audience-friendly language in all communications (test scores, 
financials, etc). 
Build a network with the community: individuals, groups, and 
organizations. 
Take advantage of the community's natural, government, and 
economic resources to enhance learning. 
Create a list of in-house and community resources (clothes, eye 
glasses, food, etc.) to have available each year. 



SAU #72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Adoption Agreement for the 403(b) Plan Document 
For Public Education Organizations 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION x PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
---------------------- -- - -------------------=-==== --------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

1. To approve the updated document for the Adoption Agreement for 
the 403(b) Plan Document for Public Education Organizations. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: NIA 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

6 



ADOPTION AGREEMENT FOR THE 
403(b) PLAN DOCUMENT FOR PUBLIC EDUCATION ORGANIZATIONS 

Employer hereby establishes a 403(b) plan by adopting the 403(b) Plan Document for Public Education 
Organizations plan document (the "Plan") as modified by this Adoption Agreement and agrees that the following 
provisions shall be incorporated as part of the Plan document. 

EMPLOYER INFORMATION 

Name of Employer: Alton School District 

Federal Tax ID: .... 02 ..... -..... 60_0_0 ..... 0_14 _________________ _ 

Employer's Address: 
____ 252 Suncook Valley Road __________ ________ _ 
____ Alton, NH 03809 _____________________ _ 

Telephone Number: 603-875-7890 Fax: 603-875-0391 

Contact Person: Kathy O'Blenes, Business Administrator 

Telephone/Extension: 603-875-7890 E-mail: koblenes@sau72.org 

Type of Organization: 

X K-12 Public School D Community College D Public College/University 

Note: If Employer is not a public education organization, this document may not be used. 

PLAN INFORMATION 

Name of Plan: Alton School District 403(b) Plan 

Effective Date: This Adoption Agreement: 

D 

181 

establishes a Plan effective as of (the "Effective Date") and is the first 403(b) 
plan document established by the Employer. 
amends and restates a previously established 403(b) Plan document of the Employer. The effective 
date of this amended Plan is ___ 04/09/18 ___ (the "Effective Date"). 

Eligibility: Except as otherwise selected below, all employees are immediately eligible to make contributions under the 
Plan. Eligibility for Employer Contributions is based on applicable employment agreements or collective bargaining 
agreements to which an employee is subject. The plan shall not include: 

0 Employees who are eligible to participate in one or more plans described under Section 403(b)(l2)(A) of 
the Code during the calendar year sponsored by the Employer. 

)I' Employees who are students and regularly attending classes at the Employer institution during the calendar 
year (limited to Employers that are educational institutions). 

Employees who normally work fewer than 20 hours per week (must be 20 or less; equivalent to 1,000 
hours or less in a year except as otherwise provided under applicable 403(b) regulations generally effective 
January I, 2009) during the calendar year. 

Note: The inclusion of all common law employees will prevent an inadvertent violation of the 
eligibility requirements of Section 403(b)(A)(ii). 

1 



Contributions into the Plan: 

Employee Contributions (in addition to salary reduction contributions): 

D Roth 403(b) Contributions to the Plan are permitted beginning on ----

D Roth 403(b) Contributions are NOT permitted under the Plan 

(Default: If no election is made, Roth 403(b) Contributions are not permitted) 

Employer Contributions ( if any): 

D No Employer Contributions will be made. 

1:8'.1 Employer Contributions will be made in accordance with applicable employment agreements and 
collective bargaining agreements, or as may be determined from year to year by the Employer. 

(Default: If no election is made, Employer Contributions are permitted) 

15 Years of Service Catch Up Contributions: The Plan will 1:8'.1 or will not 0 permit employees with 15 years of 
service with the Employer that satisfy the conditions for the Special Section 403(b) Catch-up Limitation for Employees 
With 15 Years of Service (Section 3.2 of the Plan) to increase their Elective Deferrals limitation. 

(Default: If no election is made, Catch Up Contributions are permitted) 

Investment Options: Any Annuity Contracts and/or Custodial Accounts provided by Vendors authorized on Appendix 
l, which may be revised from time to time, are authorized to accept contributions under the Plan. 

Exchanges Within the Plan: The Plan will 1:8'.1 or will not 0 permit Participants to make Exchanges If permitted, 
Exchanges may occur between: 

D Those organizations listed on Appendix I only (default if no election made) 

IZI Those organizations listed on Appendix 1 and any other organization offering annuity contracts and or 
custodial accounts that satisfy the requirements of Section 403(b) of the Code who execute an 
information sharing agreement with Employer or its appointee for purposes of satisfying applicable 
compliance requirements. 

(Default: if no election made, Exchanges between organizations listed on Appendix I are: permitted) 

Transfers Into the Plan: The Plan will 0 or will not 1:8'.l accept Transfers from another employer's 403(b) plan. 

(Default: If no election is made, Transfers will be accepted) 

Transfers From the Plan : The Plan will 0 or will not 0 permit Transfers from the Plan to another employer's 
403(b) plan, ifrequested by a former Participant. 

(Default: If no election is made, Transfers will be sent to another 403(b) plan. 

Financial Hardship Distributions: Hardship Distributions are 181 or are not 0 available under the Plan. 

(Default: If no election made, Hardship Distributions are permitted) 

Loans: Loans are IZ! or are not 0 available under the Plan subject to availability and any additional conditions that 
may apply under a Participant's 403(b) Individual Agreement(s). 

2 



(Default: If no election made, loans are permitted) Note: The Plan prohibits loans to any Participant who has 
an existing outstanding defaulted loan under any retirement or deferred compensation plan sponsored by the 
Employer. 

Direct Roth Rollovers: If Roth 403(b) Contributions are permitted to the Plan (above), direct rollovers from other 
Roth 403(b) or Roth 401(k) plans are 0, are not 0 accepted into the Plan or 

~ Not Applicable because Roth Contributions are not permitted to the Plan. 

(Default: If no election made, direct rollovers of Roth contributions will be permitted), 

Plan Administration: The Plan shall be administered: 

0 By Employer 
~ Jointly by Employer and Vendors. Unless otherwise agreed to by the affected parties, Employer 
and the provider/issuer of each Funding Vehicle shall jointly act as Administrator of the Plan. 
Employer shall be responsible for matters relating to eligibility (including providing notice of the Plan 
to Employees), enrollment opportunities, Contributions authorizing disbursements in accordance with 
Section 5, and proper tax reporting on Contributions, Plan document maintenance and payroll related 
issues. The Funding Vehicles are responsible for matters relating to investing Contributions as directed 
by Participants, beneficiary designations, distributions authorized by the Employer, Exchanges, 
Transfers, Rollovers, loans, withdrawals and post-employment compliance, such as tax reporting, 
notice requirements and withholding on distributions. 
0 By a designated Administrator. The Employer has named------------

to act in this capacity. 

The following section may be used to insert provisions for which there were no acceptable alternatives provided. 
It may be used to modify any portion of the Plan or Adoption Agreement. 

NOTE: Any modifications should be carefully reviewed by Employer's legal 
counsel to ensure that changes do not adversely affect the Plan's qualification under 
Section 403(b) of the Code. 

Other provisions of the Plan (Attach additional pages as necessary): 

None------------------------------~-------~ 

EMPLOYER ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND SIGNATURES 

Employer acknowledges that it is an eligible public education organization under Section 170(b)(l)(A)(ii) of the Code 
and is authorized to offer a program qualified under Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code 

EMPLOYER 

By: 1~~ (S)·B...co"' 0.4 

Print Name of Signer: \~I CY ~le tt & 

Title: ~u..slo.es,s.. Ac\ro\ o1 ~co.+~ r 
Dated: I.\\ OG\ \ \9. 

3 



APPENDIX 1 

Vendors authorized to receive ongoing contributions, and, if applicable, Exchange and Transfers under the Plan: 

Name of Organization 

AIG Retirement (formerly AIG V ALIC) 
Franklin Templeton Investments 
Horace Mann Insurance Co. 
New York Life Insurance Annuity Corp. 
USAA Financial Advisors, Inc. 
Waddell & Reed Financial Services 

Address 

LOCKBOX 20077 1111 Fannin, Houston, TX 770022 
P. 0. Box 33083 St Petersburg, FL 33733-8030 
P. 0. Box 3263 Springfield, IL 62701 
75 Remittance Dr. Suite 3021, Chicago, IL 60675-3021 
P. 0. Box 659447 San Antonio, TX 78265-9447 
P.O. Box 29217 Shawnee Mission, KS 66201-9217 

APPENDIX II 

Vendors authorized only to receive Exchanges or Transfers under the Plan: 

Name of Organization Contact Person Telephone Number 

None 

Important Notes: 

I. As provided under the Plan, any authorized Vendor named in Appendix l and/or II agrees to share 
information necessary for compliance purposes with Employer, an Administrator and/or with any other 403(b) 
provider as may be required or desirable to facilitate compliance with the Plan and all applicable laws and 
regulations. 

2. Each Vendor named above is required to maintain records of the Funding Vehicles offered under the Plan 
to comply with the information sharing requirements of the Plan and applicable information sharing 
agreements. 

This Appendix is dated: ____ 04/09/18 ________ _ 

4 



SAU #72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: 17/18 School Calendar Revisit 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION -~X- PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
----------------- -- -------------- - ----------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

1. To review and discuss snow day options. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: -----
RECOMMENDATION: 

To be determined by the Board. 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

7 



AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL CALENDAR 
2018-2019 

August2018 February 2019 
M T w T F 16 Days M T w T F 
w w w w x 1 

4 5 6 7 8 
September 2018 11 12 ER 14 15 

19 Days M T w T F 18 19 20 21 22 
H F 5 6 7 x x x x 
10 11 12 13 14 
17 18 ER 20 21 March 2019 
24 25 26 27 28 20 Days M T w T F 

x 
October 2018 4 5 6 7 8 

20 Days M T w T F 11 12 13 14 15 
1 2 3 4 w 18 19 20 21 22 
H 9 10 11 12 25 26 ER 28 29 
15 16 17 ER PTC 
22 23 24 25 26 April 2019 
29 30 31 17 Days M T w T F 

1 2 3 4 5 
November 2018 8 9 10 11 12 

18 Days M T w T F 15 16 17 18 19 
1 2 x x x x x 

5 6 7 8 9 29 30 
H 13 14 15 16 
19 20 x H x May2019 
26 27 28 29 30 22 Days M T w T F 

1 2 3 
December 2018 6 7 8 9 10 

15 Days M T w T F 13 14 ER 16 17 
3 4 5 6 7 20 21 22 23 24 
10 11 ER 13 14 H 28 29 30 31 
17 18 19 20 ER 
x H x x x June 2019 

10 Days M T w T F 
January 2019 3 4 5 6 7 

21 Days M T w T F 10 11 12 13 L-ER 
x H 2 3 4 17P- 18P- 19P- 2® 21P-
7 8 9 10 11 24 25 26 27 28 
14 15 16 17 18 
H 22 23 ER 25 
28 29 30 31 

NOTES 
~SNOW DAYS - 5 snow days are built into 

CALENDAR DAYS the calendar. If all are needed, the last day of 

F = First Day of School classes for students could be June 21, 2019. lf 
H =Holidays more day:s are needed to com~lete l z~ student 

X = Vacations (no school) day:s, these will be added. 

W = Teacher Work Day(s), Students off (6) 
PROGRESS REPORTS will be issued 35 days PTC = Parent/Teacher Conferences - No 

Classes after the start of each trimester; report cards 

ER = Early Release@ 12:30 PM (9) will be issued 1 O days after the end of each 

L-ER = Last Day, Early Release: trimester. 

Estimated Final Day to be June 14, 2019 
REPORT CARDS - excessive snow days 
could result in report cards being delayed by as 
much as 5 days. 

STUDENT DAYS -178 
TEACHER DAYS -185 

201 B-2019 Alton School Board Approved 2120/18 



SAU#72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Name of School / Mascot 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION x PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
--------------------- -- ---------------------- - ---------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

1. Discuss the Alton Central School name and Mascot and review 
survey results. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: NIA 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

8 



ACS Poll Survey Monkey 

01 The Alton School District Strategic Plan (which can be found at 
myacs.org) highlights the importance of community involvement in 
enriching the educational process. With a focus on continuing to 

implement the Mission Statement and supporting beliefs, the School 
Board has begun a very preliminary discussion regarding the name of the 

school. Would you be in favor of renaming Alton Central School to the 
Alton Community School? Your feedback will guide the Board in any 

further discussions they might have on this topic. 

Yes, I would 
be In favor ••. 

No, I would 
not be in fa ... 

I support 
efther ... 

Answered: 250 Skipped: 2 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES 

Yes, I would be in favor of renaming the school Alton Community School. 

No, I would not be In favor or renaming trie school. It should remain Alton Central Sctiool. 

I support either "Central" or "Community" school. 

TOTAL 

1/3 

9.60% 

74.00% 

16.40% 

24 

185 

41 

250 



ACS Poll SurveyMonkey 

02 On an unrelated topic - In 2004, Alton Central School became a K-8 
school when grades 9-12 moved to Prospect Mountain High School. Is 

the time right for the elementary school to begin to explore finding a new 
mascot? 

Vu, l wottl~ 
be in favor ••• 

No, I would 
like the Apa ••• 

I have no . 
opinion on t. .. 

Answered: 250 Skipped: 2 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% fi0% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

ANSWER CHOICES 

Yes, I would be in favor of beginning the process to find a new mascot for the elementary school. 

No, I would like the Apache to remain the mascot for the elementary school. 

I have no opinion on this topic. 

TOTAL 

2/3 

RESPONSES 

38.40% 

50.40% 

11 .20% 

96 

126 

28 

250 



ACS Poll 

An ACS Parent 

AoACSSNdoot I 
An ACS Empl11yee 

A Community 
Member 

ANSWER CHOICES 

An ACS Parent 

An ACS Student 

An ACS Employee 

A Community Member 

Total Respondents: 252 

0% 10% 

031 am: 
Answered: 252 Skipped: 0 

20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 

3/3 

RESPONSES 

65.08% 

5.95% 

20.24% 

25.00% 

Survey Monkey 

90% 100% 

164 

15 

51 

63 



SAU #72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Loaner Device Program 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION x PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
==========================-=========================-=== 
BACKGROUND: 

1. To review and discuss the Loaner Device Program. See attached 
documents that Pam will speak too. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: NIA 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To be determined by the Board. 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

9 



Alton Central School 

Loaner Device Agreement 

2018-2019 

The Alton School District is offering students in grades 5-8 the opportunity to take their 
Chromebook home to help with educational assignments. To ensure peace of mind, these devices 
use internet content filtering. 

By signing this form, the parent agrees to assume all responsibility for equipment signed out to 
the student. 

Student Agreement /Parental Consent 

As a guardian I agree to the following statements related to having an electronic device used at home for 
educational purposes: 

D I have agreed to follow the Alton Central School Acceptable Use Policy. 

1. I understand the device is the property of Alton School District and the district retains all rights to 
the hardware and software. 

2. I understand I am completely responsible for repairs as a result of neglect or intentional or 
accidental misuse. 

3. I must bring my device to school every day and make sure it is fully charged. (The school 
recommends not bring a charger to school). 

4. I agree to follow all Alton Central School regulations and policies governing the use of the device 
as well as all applicable State and Federal laws including copyright and intellectual property law 
pertaining to software and information. 

5. I agree not to remove or interfere with the serial number and other identification tags. 

6. I agree to keep the device and district information safe and secure. (i.e. Don't leave the device in 
open view in your locked car, in areas of extreme temperature or humidity). 

7. I agree to report theft, Joss, or damage to the device to the school library or school office 
immediately and to the police in the case of theft. 

8. I agree to deliver the device promptly to designated location for technical inspection, to verify 
inventory, or for other reasons when requested. 

9. I agree to return the equipment at the end of the loan period to the assigned location or when my 
family moves out of the district. 

10. I agree not to remove or change the physical structure of the device, including the keys, screen 
cover, or plastic casing. 

13. I understand I am responsible for monitoring and guiding my child's activity at home. 

J have discussed the agreement with my child and will support the school in guiding my child in using the 

device at home as an educational tool. 



Alton Central School 

Chromebook Optional Insurance Program 

At this time, accidental damage to a Chromebook is covered by warranty. 

Jf there are stickers, graffiti, cosmetic damage or other intentional defacing to the device that the 

school determines warrants replacement so that it can be used by another student, the family 

would be individually responsible for the replacement cost. 

However, the District is offering an optional insurance plan for $10 which will cover: 

The loss of a Chromebook (replacement value- $299) 

{payment made to Alton Central School) 

The Plan will not cover: 

Case replacement ($20), Lost/damaged Charger ($30). 

D Yes, I would like to participate in the Insurance program. I agree to pay the premium 

cost of $10 which will cover the loss of a Chromebook. 

0 No, I decline the Insurance program and understand that I am 100% responsible for the 

loss of a loaner Chromebook. 

Student Name (Please Print) Student Signature 

Parent/Guardian Name (Please Print) Parent /Guardian Signature 

Date _ _ _ _____ _ 



Alton School District Policy JICL-R/GBEF-R 

CategoryP 

SAU 72 RESPONSIBLE USE POLICY 

The SAU 72 and Alton Central School provides access to a comprehensive collection of 
technology resources for employee and student use. These technology resources are to be used 
for educational and school related business purposes only. 

The ACS Responsible Use Policy outlines appropriate use and prohibited activities when using 
all technology resources and electronic devices as defined by school administrators. Access to 
the networks and to the information technology environment within the District is a privilege and 
must be treated as such by all users of the network and its associated systems. 

Every employee and student is expected to follow all of the rules and conditions listed, whether 
at home or at school, as well as those given verbally by SAU 72 administrators and/or teachers, 
and to demonstrate responsible citizenship and ethical behavior at all times when using 
school/district equipment. 

Examples of unacceptable uses of ACS computers that are expressly prohibited include, but are 
not limited to the following: 

1. Accessing Inappropriate Materials - Accessing, submitting, posting, publishing, 
forwarding, downloading, scanning or displaying defamatory, abusive, racially offensive, 
obscene, vulgar, profane, sexually explicit, sexually suggestive, threatening, 
discriminatory, harassing and/or illegal materials. 

2. IDegal or Prohibited Activities - Using the ACS computers, networks or Internet 
services for any illegal activity or in violation of any Board policy or school rules, 
including "cyberbullying" and other harassing or discriminatory conduct. The school unit 
assumes no responsibility for illegal activities of students while using school computers. 

3. Violating Copyrights - Copying, downloading or sharing of any type of copyrighted 
materials (including music or fihns) without the owner's permission (see Board policy). 
The school district assumes no responsibility for copyright violations by students/staff. 

4. Copying Software -- Copying or downloading software without the express 
authorization of the Technology Department is prohibited. Unauthorized copying of 
software is illegal and may subject the copier to substantial civil and criminal penalties. 
Alton Central School assumes no responsibility for illegal software copying by 
students/staff. 

5. Non-School Related Uses - Using the school district's computers, networks or Internet 
services for non-school related purposes such as private financial gain, commercial, 
advertising or solicitation purposes, or for any other personal use not connected with the 
educational program or assignments. 

Page 1 of5 



6. Misuse of Passwords/Unauthorized Access-- Sharing passwords, using other user's 
passwords, or accessing/using other user's accounts. 

7. Malicious UseNandalism-- Any malicious use, disruption or hann to the ACS computers, 
networks and Internet services, including but not limited to hacking activities, 
creation/uploading of computer viruses, or subverting web filters, :firewalls or any other 
security measures. 

8. Unauthorized Access to Biogs/Social Networking Sites, etc . - Accessing biogs, social 
networking sites, etc. without specific authorization from the supervising teacher is 
prohibited. 

No Expectation of Privacy 
SAU 72 computers remain under the control, custody and supervision of ACS at all times. 
Students/staff have no expectation of privacy in their use of school computers, including but not 
limited to: email, stored files or internet activity. 

Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986 ( 18 USC 2510 et seq.), notice is 
hereby given that there are no facilities provided by this system for sending or receiving private 
or confidential electronic communications. System administrators have access to all mail and 
will monitor messages. Messages relating to or in support of illegal activities will be reported to 
the appropriate authorities. 

Compensation for Losses, Costs and/or Damages 
SAU 72 and Alton Central School reserves the right to seek for compensation for any losses, 
costs or damages incurred by the student/staff for violations of Board policies and school rules 
while the student/staff is using school owned computers, including the cost of investigating such 
violations. ACS assumes no responsibility for any unauthorized charges or costs incurred by a 
student/staff while using school computers. 

ACS families will be given the option of purchasing insurance to cover the cost of any damages; 
families who do not have insurance will be responsible for the full cost of repairing or replacing. 

Student Security 
A student is not allowed to reveal his/her full name, address, telephone number, social security 
number or other personal information on the Internet without prior permission from a teacher. 
Students should never agree to meet people they have contacted through the Internet without 
parental/guardian's permission. Students should inform their teacher if they access information or 
messages that are dangerous, inappropriate or make them uncomfortable in any way. 

Network Security 
The security of ACS computers, networks and Internet services is a high priority; staff must 
notify the technology director immediately regarding problems. Any student who identifies a 
security problem must notify his/her teacher immediately. The student shall not demonstrate the 
problem to others or access unauthorized material. Any user who attempts to breach system 
security, causes a breach of system security or fails to report a system security problem shall be 
subject to disciplinary and/or legal action in addition to having his/her computer privileges 
limited, suspended or revoked. 

Page 2 of5 



Students/staff may not propagate computer worms or viruses, distribute quantities of information 
that overwhelms the systems, or use a District network to make unauthorized entries into any 
other resources accessible via the network. 

Additional Codes of Conduct 

1. Laptops are loaned to students/staff as an educational tool and are only authorized for use 
consistent with the schoor s mission. 

2. Students/staff are responsible for the proper care of laptops at all times, including costs 
associated with repairing or replacing the laptop. 

3. If a laptop is lost or stolen, this must be reported to the Technology Department 
immediately; a theft should also be reported to the local police. 

4. The Board's policy and rules concerning computer and Internet use and all other policies 
and rules apply to use of laptops at any time or place, on or off school property. 
Students/Staff are responsible for obeying any additional rules concerning care of laptops 
issued by the school. 

5. Violation of policies or rules governing the use of computers, or any careless use of a 
laptop may result in a student's/staff's laptop being confiscated and/or a student only 
being allowed to use the laptop under the direct supervision of school staff. The 
student/staff will also be subject to disciplinary action for any violations of Board 
policies or school rules. 

6. Parents/guardians will be informed of their child's login password. Parents/guardians are 
responsible for supervising their child's use of the laptop and Internet access when in use 
at home. 

7. The laptop may only be used by the student to whom it is assigned. 

8. Laptops must be returned in acceptable working order at the end of the school year or 
whenever requested by school staff. 

Page 3 of5 



SAU 72 Responsible Use Policy 
Responsible Use Policy Parent Agreement 

Student 

As the parent or guardian of this student, I have read the Responsible Use Policy and have 
discussed it with my child. 

I have also read and discussed the following points with my child. 

• The use of school devices, the school network, the Internet, and the Apps suite of tools 
is a privilege, not a right. 

• The ACS network, Apps accounts and school email are owned by SAU 72 and are not 
private. SAU 72 has the right to access the information at any time. 

• The computer/network/Internet access and SAU 72 accounts are provided in Alton 
Central Schools for educational purposes only in keeping with the academic goals of 
A CS and student use for any other purpose is considered inappropriate. 

I understand that the consequences of my child's actions for not complying with the RUP may 
include loss of computer/network/Internet privileges, school disciplinary action, prosecution 
under state and federal law, and/or payment for intentional damage of school devices. SAU 72 
administrators will decide what conduct is inappropriate use if such conduct is not specified in 
this agreement. 

I recognize that it is impossible for ACS to restrict access to all controversial materials, 
and I will not hold the school responsible for materials acquired on the school network. 

Parent Signature: ___________________ Date: ____ _ 

Page 4 ofS 



SAU 72 Responsible Use Policy 
Responsible Use Policy Employee Agreement 

I have read and understand the SAU 72 and Alton Central School Responsible Use Policy. I 
recognize my responsibilities as defined within and agree to use ACS computer, network and 
Internet resources only in support of education and research, consistent with the purposes of 
SAU 72. I further understand that any violation of the regulations is unethical and may constitute 
a criminal offense. 

I will abide by the terms and conditions for use of the Alton Central School and SAU 72 
Network, computers, and Internet resources. Should I commit any violation, I understand that my 
access privileges may be revoked and school disciplinary and/or appropriate legal action may be 
taken. 

This document will remain part of the permanent personnel record on file at the SAU office. 

Name of Employee: (please print) ____________________ _ 

Employee Signature: ___________ ______ __ Date: ____ _ 

First Reading: 9/14/15 (new policy) 
Second Reading: 10/26/15 
Adopted: 12/14/15 
First Reading: 4/9/18 

Page 5 of5 



Alton School District Policy JICL 

Category: Priority/Required by La.w See also EHAA, GBEF 

SCHOOL DISTRICT INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS 

The School Board recognizes that technological resources can enhance student 
performance by offering effective tools to assist in providing a quality instructional 
program, facilitating communications with parents/guardians, teachers, and the 
community, supporting District and school operations, and improving access to and 
exchange of information. The Board expects all students to learn to use the available 
technological resources that will assist them in the performance of their education. As 
needed, students shall receive lessons and instruction in the appropriate use of these 
resources. 

Students shall be responsible for the appropriate use of technology and shall use the 
District's technological resources primarily for purposes related to their education. 
Technology resources include but are not limited to: computer hardware, operating system 
software, application software, stored text and data files, e-mail, local databases, externally 
accessed databases, DC-ROM, recorded magnetic or optical media, clip art/digital images, 
digitized information, communications technologies, and stand-alone workstations. 
Students are hereby notified that there is no expectation of privacy on district computers, 
computer files, email, internet usage logs, and other electronic data. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with Internet access 
have a technology protection measure that prevents access to visual depictions that are 
obscene or pornographic and that the operation of such measures is enforced. The 
Superintendent or designee may disable the technology protection measure during use by 
an adult to enable access for bona fide research, educational or other lawful pwpose. 

The Superintendent shall establish administrative regulations and an Acceptable Use 
Agreement that outlines student obligations and respoilSloilities related to the use of 
District technology. He/she also may establish guidelines and limits on the use of 
technological resources. fuappropriate use may result in a cancellation of the student's user 
privileges, disciplinary action, and/or legal action in accordance with law, Board policy, 
and administrative regulations. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide copies of related policies, regulations, and 
guidelines to all students. Students shall be required to acknowledge in writing that they 
have read and understood the District's Acceptable Use Agreement. 

Legal References: 
.RSA 194:3-d, School District Computer Networks 
47 U.S. C. §254, Requirements For Certain Schools - Internet Safety 
20 U.S. C. §6777, Enhancing Education Through Technology - Internet Safety 

Appendix: JIC~R 

Page 1of2 



First Reading: 9/14/15 (new policy) 
Second Reading: 10/26/15 
Adopted: 12/14/15 
First Reading: 4/9/18 

Page 2 of 2 



Alton School District Policy KD/GBEBD 

Category 0 
SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 

The Alton School Board recognizes the value of social media platforms in promoting community 
involvement and collaboration. The purpose of any official district social media platform shall be 
to further the district's vision and mission, support student learning and staff professional 
development, and enhance communication with students, parents/guardians, staff, and 
community members. As such, the Superintendent is authorized to establish social media 
websites and platforms in furtherance of the District's values, goals, and mission. 

Definitions 

"Social media" means any online platform for collaboration, interaction, and active participation, 
including, but not limited to, social networking sites such as Facebook, Twitter, Y ouTube, 
Linkedln, or biogs. 

"Official district social media platform" is a site authorized by the Superintendent or designee. 
Sites that have not been authorized by the Superintendent or designee but that contain content 
related to the district or comments on district operations, such as a site created by a parent­
teacher organization, booster club, or other school-connected organization or a student's or 
employee's personal site, are not considered official district social media platforms. 
Unauthorized pages will be considered as personal pages. 

Guidelines for Content 

All content on the District's Facebook page must relate to education, curriculum, instruction, 
school-authorized activities and athletics, school or district news or general information relating 
to work, activities and accomplishments of the District and its staff, as representatives of the 
District. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that official district social media platforms provide 
current information regarding district program, activities, and operations. Official district social 
media platforms shall contain content that is appropriate for all audiences. The Superintendent or 
designee shall ensure that official district social media platforms are regularly monitored. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that copyright laws are not violated in the use of 
material on official district social media platforms. 

Establishment of Regulations 

The Superintendent or designee will establish administrative regulation, guidelines and protocols 
for official district social media platforms to ensure the appropriate and responsible use of these 
resources and compliance with law, Board policy, and regulation. 

Page 1of4 



Student Use of Social Networking Sites 

First and foremost, students are encouraged to always exercise the utmost caution when 
participating in any form of social media or online communications, both within the Alton 
community and beyond. 

Students who participate in online interactions must remember that their posts reflect on the 
Alton community and, as such, are subject to the same behavioral standards set forth in the 
Student Handbook and Responsible User Policy. 

The District will not require, compel or request that any student provide his/her personal or 
private social media account information with relation to any District social media website. 

Written parental release is required before posting of student photographs in District­
sponsored social media. 

Employee Use of Social Networking Sites 

The Alton School District respects the right of employees to use social media and networking 
sites, as well as personal websites and biogs, but it is important that employees' personal use of 
these sites does not damage the Alton School District's reputation, its employees, or its students 
or their families. Employees should exercise care in setting appropriate boundaries between their 
personal and public online behavior, understanding that what is private in the digital world often 
has the possibility of becoming public, even without their knowledge or consent. The Alton 
School District strongly encourages all employees to carefully review the privacy settings on any 
social media and networking sites they use and exercise care and good judgment when posting 
content and information on such sites. 

If an employee maintains or participates in an ASD-sponsored online community that extends to 
persons who are parents, or other constituents, he/she must exercise good judgment about any 
content that is shared on the site. Staff members should not discuss or reveal a student's personal 
information or problems, or invite a student to do the same. The employee must uphold the 
district's Responsible Use Policy and avoid making defamatory statements about the school's 
employees, students, or their families. 

Additionally, employees should adhere to the following guidelines, which are consistent with the 
Alton workplace standards on harassment, student relationships, conduct, professional 
communication, and confidentiality. The employee may not: 

• Make statements that would violate any of the Alton policies. 
• Disclose any confidential information regarding the Alton School District or confidential 

information obtained during the course of his/her employment, about any individuals or 
organization, collective bargaining agreements, school board policies, ethical code or 
standards of professional conduct. 

• Engage in, post, share, or otherwise disclose sexually explicit or suggestive 
messages/pictures/videos, sexual banter, jokes, innuendos, or behavior with students. 

Page 2 of4 



• Advocate or encourage students to use alcohol, tobacco, drugs, or other illegal 
substances. 

• Engage in peer-like communication with students. 
• Identify themselves as representatives of the Alton School District in their personal 

electronic communication. 
• Access social networking websites for personal use during school hours. 

The Alton School District can require employees to disclose login information for accounts or 
services provided by virtue of the employment relationship or for devices or online account paid 
for, or supplied by, the employer. 

Limitation of Public Comments 

Official district social media platforms shall be used only for their stated purposes and in a 
manner consistent with this policy and administrative regulation. Comments to ASD-sponsored 
sites, such as biogs, online forums, and social media sites, are welcomed and encouraged. 

Official district social media platforms may not contain content that is obscene, profane, 
offensive, sexually explicit, inappropriate, inflammatory, libelous, or so incites students as to 
create a clear and present danger of the commission of unlawful acts on school premises, 
violation of school rules, or substantial disruption of the school's orderly operation. The District 
reserves the right to reject or remove comments for any reason. 

For the privacy of users and their families, all postings to ASD-sponsored sites will be publicly 
available on the Internet and therefore publicly accessible without limitation or protection of any 
kind. Users must consider how much personal information to share, with the understanding that 
this information may be linked to an individual's name and published on the Internet. 

By posting a comment or other material to an ASD-sponsored site as outlined above, the Alton 
School District has the right to re-use, display, modify, reproduce, publish, or distribute with 
permission from the originator. 

Staff or students who post prohibited content shall be subject to discipline in accordance with 
district policies and administrative regulations. 

The User agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Alton School District, its employees, and 
successors and assigns against any damages, losses, liabilities, judgement, cause of action, costs 
or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs), arising out of any claim by a third 
party relating to any material the user has posed on an ASD-sponsored site. 

Privacy 

The Superintendent or designee will ensure that the privacy rights of students, parents/guardians, 
staff, Board members, and other individuals are protected on official 
district social media platforms. 

Page 3of4 



Students, parents, staff and members of the public are hereby given notice that the District 
reserves the right to and will monitor all District social media websites. As such, there is no 
expectation of privacy for information posted on, sent to or received by the 
District's social media websites. 

NHSBA Note, September 2014: Only change is an addition of a Legal Reference, RSA 275:72. Content 
of the policy has not changed. RSA 276:72 prohibits an employer from requesting or requiring that an 
employee or prospective employee disclose login information for accessing any personal account or 
service through an electronic communication device. Additionally, RSA 275:72 prohibits an employer 
from taking or threatening to take disciplinary action against any employee for such employee's refusal to 
comply with a request or demand by the employer that violates this statute. Employers are still allowed to 
adopt and enforce lawful workplace policies governing the use of the employer's electronic equipment, 
including policies regarding Internet use, social networking site use, and electronic mail use. 

Legal References: 

RSA 275:72, Use of Social Media and Electronic Mail 

First Reading & Adoption: 12/8/14 
First Reading: 4/9/18 

Page 4of4 



Students, parents, staff and members of the public are hereby given notice that the District 
reserves the right to and will monitor all District social media websites. As such, there is no 
expectation of privacy for information posted on, sent to or received by the 
District's social media websites. 

NHSBA Note, September 2014: Only change is an addition of a Legal Reference, RSA 275:72. Content 
of the policy has not changed. RSA 276:72 prohibits an employer from requesting or requiring that an 
employee or prospective employee disclose login information for accessing any personal account or 
service through an electronic communication device. Additionally, RSA 275:72 prohibits an employer 
from taking or threatening to take disciplinary action against any employee for such employee's refusal to 
comply with a request or demand by the employer that violates this statute. Employers are still allowed to 
adopt and enforce lawful workplace policies governing the use of the employer' s electronic equipment, 
including policies regarding Internet use, social networking site use, and electronic mail use. 

Legal References: 

RSA 275:72, Use of Social Media and Electronic Mail 

First Reading & Adoption: 12/8/ 14 
First Reading: 4/9/18 

Page 4of4 



SAU #72 

ALTON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Policies 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION __ x_ PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
------------------ ---------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

Rescind First Reading: 
1. GBEF-R - Equipment Possession 

First Reading: 
1. GBEBD I KD - Social Media Policy 
2. GBEF - School District Internet Access for Staff 
3. JICL- School District Internet Access for Students 
4. JICL-R I GBEF-R - SAU 72 Responsible Use Policy 
5. JLCF - Student Wellness Policy 

Second Reading and Adoption: 
1. None 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To be determined by the Board. 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

Fiscal verification: NIA 

10 



Alton School District Policy GBEF-R 

CategoryO 

EQUIPMENT POSSESSION 

In the event that an employee leaves the District and is in possession of a device that was 
purchased with District funds, the following will apply: 

1. If the device was purchased with a grant, the device will remain with the District; 
2. If the employee is leaving the District after having the device for one year, the 

device will remain with the District; . '.: · : · ·. ·': .. 
3. If the employee is leaving the District after having the 4'vice for ~· years, he or 

she may purchase it with administrative approval from· 'tb.e District at ·75% of its 
purchase price; ·" ·.. :· . . 

4. If the employee is leaving the District after having the device.tor three years, he or 
she may purchase the device with administratiye_ approval Jrom ~·Di¢t at either 
50% of its purchase price or a price negotia¥,b1,: ... Di~eCtor ofT«hnology and 
approval of the Superintendent as adjustl!iji. for ·~nabfe ~tion. 

First Reading: 9/16/13 (New Policy) ·· . :-:, .:,: ·· ·::·>·:>:· <·.; :._ .... 
Second Reading I Adoption: 10/28/13 :: ·: · .. , ; 
First Reading: 2/8/16 · · 
Second Reading & Adoption: 5/17/16 :.;:_ 
Rescind First Reading: 4/9/~i': ;:·::··. , . .. 

. ~· 

Page 1of1 



Alton School District Policy GBEBDIKD 

Category 0 

SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 

The Alton School Board recognizes the value of social media platforms in promoting community 
involvement and collaboration. The purpose of any official district social media platform shall be 
to further the district's vision and mission, support student learning and staff professional 
development, and enhance communication with students, parents/guardians, staff, and 
community members. As such, the Superintendent is authorized to establish social media 
websites and platforms in furtherance of the District' s values, goals, and mission. 

Definitions 

"Social media" means any online platform for collaboration, interaction, and active participation, 
including, but not limited to, social networking sites such as Facebook, Twitter, You Tube, 
Link.edln, or biogs. 

"Official district social media platform" is a site authorized by the Superintendent or designee. 
Sites that have not been authorized by the Superintendent or designee but that contain content 
related to the district or comments on district operations, such as a site created by a parent­
teacher organization, booster club, or other school-connected organization or a student's or 
employee's personal site, are not considered official district social media platforms. 
Unauthorized pages will be considered as personal pages. 

Guidelines for Content 

All content on the District's Facebook page must relate to education, curriculwn, instruction, 
school-authorized activities and athletics, school or district news or general information relating 
to work, activities and accomplishments of the District and its staff, as representatives of the 
District. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that official district social media platforms provide 
current information regarding district program, activities, and operations. Official district social 
media platforms shall contain content that is appropriate for all audiences. The Superintendent or 
designee shall ensure that official district social media platforms are regularly monitored. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that copyright laws are not violated in the use of 
material on official district social media platforms. 

Establishment of Regulations 

The Superintendent or designee will establish administrative regulation, guidelines and protocols 
for official district social media platforms to ensure the appropriate and responsible use of these 
resources and compliance with law, Board policy, and regulation. 

Page 1of4 



Student Use of Social Networking Sites 

First and foremost, students are encouraged to always exercise the utmost caution when 
participating in any form of social media or online communications, both within the Alton 
community and beyond. 

Students who participate in online interactions must remember that their posts reflect on the 
Alton community and, as such, are subject to the same behavioral standards set forth in the 
Student Handbook and Responsible User Policy. 

The District will not require, compel or request that any student provide his/her personal or 
private social media account information with relation to any District social media website. 

Written parental release is required before posting of student photographs in District­
sponsored social media. 

Employee Use of Social Networking Sites 

The Alton School District respects the right of employees to use social media and networking 
sites, as well as personal websites and biogs, but it is important that employees' personal use of 
these sites does not damage the Alton School District's reputation, its employees, or its students 
or their families. Employees should exercise care in setting appropriate boundaries between their 
personal and public online behavior, understanding that what is private in the digital world often 
has the possibility of becoming public, even without their knowledge or consent. The Alton 
School District strongly encourages all employees to carefully review the privacy settings on any 
social media and networking sites they use and exercise care and good judgment when posting 
content and information on such sites. 

If an employee maintains or participates in an ASD-sponsored online community that extends to 
persons who are parents, or other constituents, he/she must exercise good judgment about any 
content that is shared on the site. Staff members should not discuss or reveal a student' s personal 
information or problems, or invite a student to do the same. The employee must uphold the 
district's Responsible Use Policy and avoid making defamatory statements about the school's 
employees, students, or their families. 

Additionally, employees should adhere to the following guidelines, which are consistent with the 
Alton workplace standards on harassment, student relationships, conduct, professional 
communication, and confidentiality. The employee may not: 

• Make statements that would violate any of the Alton policies. 
• Disclose any confidential information regarding the Alton School District or confidential 

information obtained during the course of his/her employment, about any individuals or 
organization, collective bargaining agreements, school board policies, ethical code or 
standards of professional conduct. 

• Engage in, post, share, or otherwise disclose sexually explicit or suggestive 
messages/pictures/videos, sexual banter, jokes, innuendos, or behavior with students. 

• Advocate or encourage students to use alcohol, tobacco, drugs, or other illegal 
substances. 

• Engage in peer-like communication with students. 

Page 2of4 



• Identify themselves as representatives of the Alton School District in their personal 
electronic communication. 

• Access social networking websites for personal use during school hours. 

The Alton School District can require employees to disclose login information for accounts or 
services provided by virtue of the employment relationship or for devices or online account paid 
for, or supplied by, the employer. 

Limitation of Public Comments 

Official district social media platforms shall be used only for their stated purposes and in a 
manner consistent with this policy and administrative regulation. Comments to ASD-sponsored 
sites, such as biogs, online forums, and social media sites, are welcomed and encouraged. 

Official district social media platforms may not contain content that is obscene, profane, 
offensive, sexually explicit, inappropriate, inflammatory, libelous, or so incites students as to 
create a clear and present danger of the commission of unlawful acts on school premises, 
violation of school rules, or substantial disruption of the school's orderly operation. The District 
reserves the right to reject or remove comments for any reason. 

For the privacy of users and their families, all postings to ASD-sponsored sites will be publicly 
available on the Internet and therefore publicly accessible without limitation or protection of any 
kind. Users must consider how much personal information to share, with the understanding that 
this information may be linked to an individual's name and published on the Internet. 

By posting a comment or other material to an ASD-sponsored site as outlined above, the Alton 
School District has the right to re-use, display, modify, reproduce, publish, or distribute with 
permission from the originator. 

Staff or students who post prohibited content shall be subject to discipline in accordance with 
district policies and administrative regulations. 

The User agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Alton School District, its employees, and 
successors and assigns against any damages, losses, liabilities, judgement, cause of action, costs 
or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs), arising out of any claim by a third 
party relating to any material the user has posed on an ASD-sponsored site. 

Privacy 

The Superintendent or designee will ensure that the privacy rights of students, parents/guardians, 
staff, Board members, and other individuals are protected on official 
district social media platforms. 

Students, parents, staff and members of the public are hereby given notice that the District 
reserves the right to and will monitor all District social media websites. As such, there is no 
expectation of privacy for information posted on, sent to or received by the 
District's social media websites. 

Page 3of4 



NHSBA Note, September 2014: Only change is an addition of a Legal Reference, RSA 275:72. Content 
of the policy has not changed. RSA 276:72 prohibits an employer from requesting or requiring that an 
employee or prospective employee disclose login information for accessing any personal account or 
service through an electronic communication device. Additionally, RSA 275:72 prohibits an employer 
from taking or threatening to take disciplinary action against any employee for such employee's refusal to 
comply with a request or demand by the employer that violates this statute. Employers are still allowed to 
adopt and enforce lawful workplace policies governing the use of the employer's electronic equipment, 
including policies regarding Internet use, social networking site use, and electronic mail use. 

Legal References: 

RSA 275:72, Use of Social Media and Electronic Mail 

First Reading & Adoption: 12/8/14 
First Reading: 4/9/18 

Page 4 of 4 



Alton School District Policy . GBEF 

Category R 

SCHOOL DISTRICT INTERNET ACCESS FOR STAFF 

The School Board recognizes that technological resources can enhance teacher 
performance by offering effective tools to assist in providing a quality instructional 
program, facilitating communications with parents/guardians, teachers, and the 
community, supporting District and school operations, and improving access to and 
exchange of information. The Board expects all staff to learn to use the available 
technological resources that will assist them in the performance of their education. As 
needed, staff shall receive training, lessons and instruction in the appropriate use of these 
resources. 

Staff shall be responsible for the appropriate use of technology and shall use the District's 
technological resources primarily for purposes related to their education. Staff are hereby 
notified that there is no expectation of privacy on district computers, computer files, email, 
internet usage logs, and other electronic data. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with Internet access 
have a technology protection measure that prevents access to visual depictions that are 
obscene or pornographic and that the operation of such measures is enforced. The 
Superintendent or designee may disable the technology protection measure during use by 
an adult to enable access for bona fide research, educational or other lawful purpose. 

The Superintendent shall establish administrative regulations and a Responsible Use 
Agreement that outlines staff obligations and responsibilities related to the use of District 
technology. He/she also may establish guidelines and limits on the use of technological 
resources. Inappropriate use may result in a cancellation of the staff member's user 
privileges, disciplinary action, and/or legal action in accordance with law, Board policy, 
and administrative regulations. 

In the event that an employee leaves the District and is in possession of a device that was 
purchased with District funds, the following will apply: 

1. If the device was purchased with a grant, the device will remain with the District. 

2. If the employee is leaving the District after having the device for one year, the 
device will remain with the District. 

3. If the employee is leaving the District after having the device for two years, he/she 
may purchase it with administrative approval from the District at 75% of its 
purchase price; 

4. If the employee is leaving the District after having the device for three years, he/she 
may purchase the device with administrative approval from the District at either 
50% of its purchase price or a price negotiated by the Director of Technology and 
approval of the Superintendent as adjusted for reasonable depreciation. 



The Superintendent or designee shall provide copies of related policies, regulations, and 
guidelines to all staff. Staff shall be required to acknowledge in writing that they have read 
and understood the District's Responsible Use Agreement. 

Legal References: 
RSA 194:3-d, School District Computer Networks 
47 US.C. §254, Requirements For Certain Schools -Internet Safety 
20 US. C. §6777, Enhancing Education Through Technology - Internet Safety 

Appendix: GBEF-R 

Board Approved: 8/27101 
pt Reading 8/23/10, 2nd Reading/Adoption 9/13/10 
Policy Code Change from IGE to GBEF: 4/9/12 
1st Reading 9/16/13, 2nd Reading/Adoption 10/28/13 
1st Reading 2/8/16, 2nd Reading/ Adoption 4/4/16 
First Reading: 4/9/18 



Alton School District Policy JICL 

Category: Priority/Required by Law See also EHAA, GBEF 

SCHOOL DISTRICT INTERNET ACCESS FOR STUDENTS 

The School Board recognizes that technological resources can enhance student 
performance by offering effective tools to assist in providing a quality instructional 
program, facilitating communications with parents/guardians, teachers, and the 
community, supporting District and school operations, and improving access to and 
exchange of information. The Board expects all students to learn to use the available 
technological resources that will assist them in the performance of their education. As 
needed, students shall receive lessons and instruction in the appropriate use of these 
resources. 

Students shall be responsible for the appropriate use of technology and shall use the 
District's technological resources primarily for purposes related to their education. 
Technology resources include but are not limited to: computer hardware, operating system 
software, application software, stored text and data files, e-mail. local databases, externally 
accessed databases, DC-ROM. recorded magnetic or optical media, clip art/digital images, 
digitized information, communications technologies, and stand-alone workstations. 
Students are hereby notified that there is no expectation of privacy on district computers, 
computer files, email, internet usage logs, and other electronic data. 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District computers with Internet access 
have a technology protection measure that prevents access to visual depictions that are 
obscene or pornographic and that the operation of such measures is enforced. The 
Superintendent or designee may disable the technology protection measure during use by 
an adult to enable access for bona fide research, educational or other lawful purpose. 

The Superintendent shall establish administrative regulations and an Acceptable Use 
Agreement that outlines student obligations and responsibilities related to the use of 
District technology. He/she also may establish guidelines and limits on the use of 
technological resources. Inappropriate use may result in a cancellation of the student's user 
privileges, disciplinary action, and/or legal action in accordance with law, Board policy, 
and administrative regulations. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide copies of related policies, regulations, and 
guidelines to all students. Students shall be required to acknowledge in writing that they 
have read and understood the District's Acceptable Use Agreement. 

Legal References: 
RSA 194: 3-d, School District Computer Networks 
47 US.C. §254, Requirements For Certain Schools -Internet Safety 
20 US.C. §6777, Enhancing Education Through Technology-Internet Safety 

Appendix: JICL-R 

Page 1of3 



First Reading: 9/14/15 (new policy) 
Second Reading: 10/26/15 
Adopted: 12/14/15 
First Reading: 4/9/18 

Page 2 of 3 



Alton School District Policy JICL-R/GBEF-R 

Category P 

SAU 72 RESPONSIBLE USE POLICY 

The SAU 72 and Alton Central School provides access to a comprehensive collection of 
technology resources for employee and student use. These technology resources are to be used 
for educational and school related business purposes only. 

The ACS Responsible Use Policy outlines appropriate use and prohibited activities when using 
all technology resources and electronic devices as defined by school administrators. Access to 
the networks and to the information technology environment within the District is a privilege and 
must be treated as such by all users of the network and its associated systems. 

Every employee and student is expected to follow all of the rules and conditions listed, whether 
at home or at school, as well as those given verbally by SAU 72 administrators and/or teachers, 
and to demonstrate responsible citizenship and ethical behavior at all times when using 
school/district equipment. 

Examples of unacceptable uses of ACS computers that are expressly prohibited include, but are 
not limited to the following: 

1. Accessing Inappropriate Materials - Accessing, submitting, posting, publishing, 
forwarding, downloading, scanning or displaying defamatory, abusive, racially offensive, 
obscene, vulgar, profane, sexually explicit, sexually suggestive, threatening, 
discriminatory, harassing and/or illegal materials. 

2. Illegal or Prohibited Activities - Using the ACS computers, networks or Internet 
services for any illegal activity or in violation of any Board policy or school rules, 
including "cyberbullying" and other harassing or discriminatory conduct. The school unit 
assumes no responsibility for illegal activities of students while using school computers. 

3. Violating Copyrights - Copying, downloading or sharing of any type of copyrighted 
materials (including music or films) without the owner's permission (see Board policy). 
The school district assumes no responsibility for copyright violations by students/staff. 

4. Copying Software -- Copying or downloading software without the express 
authorization of the Technology Department is prohibited. Unauthorized copying of 
software is illegal and may subject the copier to substantial civil and criminal penalties. 
Alton Central School assumes no responsibility for illegal software copying by 
students/staff. 

5. Non-School Related Uses - Using the school district's computers, networks or Internet 
services for non-school related purposes such as private financial gain, commercial, 
advertising or solicitation purposes, or for any other personal use not connected with the 
educational program or assignments. 



6. Misuse of Passwords/Unauthorized Access-- Sharing passwords, using other user's 
passwords, or accessing/using other user's accounts. 

7. Malicious UseNandalism-- Any malicious use, disruption or harm to the ACS computers, 
networks and Internet services, including but not limited to hacking activities, 
creation/uploading of computer viruses, or subverting web filters, firewalls or any other 
security measures. 

8. Unauthorized Access to Biogs/Social Networking Sites, etc. -Accessing blogs, social 
networking sites, etc. without specific authorization from the supervising teacher is 
prohibited. 

No Expectation of Privacy 
SAU 72 computers remain under the control, custody and supervision of ACS at all times. 
Students/staff have no expectation of privacy in their use of school computers, including but not 
limited to: email, stored files or internet activity. 

Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986 (18 USC 2510 et seq.), notice is 
hereby given that there are no facilities provided by this system for sending or receiving private 
or confidential electronic communications. System administrators have access to all mail and 
will monitor messages. Messages relating to or in support of illegal activities will be reported to 
the appropriate authorities. 

Compensation for Losses, Costs and/or Damages 
SAU 72 and Alton Central School reserves the right to seek for compensation for any losses, 
costs or damages incurred by the student/staff for violations of Board policies and school rules 
while the student/staff is using school owned computers, including the cost of investigating such 
violations. ACS assumes no responsibility for any unauthorized charges or costs incurred by a 
student/staff while using school computers. 

ACS families will be given the option of purchasing insurance to cover the cost of any damages; 
families who do not have insurance will be responsible for the full cost of repairing or replacing. 

Student Security 
A student is not allowed to reveal his/her full name, address, telephone number, social security 
number or other personal information on the Internet without prior permission from a teacher. 
Students should never agree to meet people they have contacted through the Internet without 
parental/guardian's permission. Students should inform their teacher if they access information or 
messages that are dangerous, inappropriate or make them uncomfortable in any way. 

Network Security 
The security of ACS computers, networks and Internet services is a high priority; staff must 
notify the technology director immediately regarding problems. Any student who identifies a 
security problem must notify his/her teacher immediately. The student shall not demonstrate the 
problem to others or access unauthorized material. Any user who attempts to breach system 
security, causes a breach of system security or fails to report a system security problem shall be 
subject to disciplinary and/or legal action in addition to having his/her computer privileges 
limited, suspended or revoked. 



Students/staff may not propagate computer worms or viruses, distribute quantities of information 
that overwhelms the systems, or use a District network to make unauthorized entries into any 
other resources accessible via the network. 

Additional Codes of Conduct 

1. Laptops are loaned to students/staff as an educational tool and are only authorized for use 
consistent with the school's mission. 

2. Students/staff are responsible for the proper care of laptops at all times, including costs 
associated with repairing or replacing the laptop. 

3. If a laptop is lost or stolen, this must be reported to the Technology Department 
immediately; a theft should also be reported to the local police. 

4. The Board's policy and rules concerning computer and Internet use and all other policies 
and rules apply to use of laptops at any time or place, on or off school property. 
Students/Staff are responsible for obeying any additional rules concerning care of laptops 
issued by the school. 

5. Violation of policies or rules governing the use of computers, or any careless use of a 
laptop may result in a student's/staffs laptop being confiscated and/or a student only 
being allowed to use the laptop under the direct supervision of school staff. The 
student/staff will also be subject to disciplinary action for any violations of Board 
policies or school rules. 

6. Parents/guardians will be informed of their child's login password. Parents/guardians are 
responsible for supervising their child's use of the laptop and Internet access when in use 
at home. 

7. The laptop may only be used by the student to whom it is assigned. 

8. Laptops must be returned in acceptable working order at the end of the school year or 
whenever requested by school staff. 



SAU 72 Responsible Use Policy 
Responsible Use Policy Parent Agreement 

Student 

As the parent or guardian of this student, I have read the Responsible Use Policy and have 
discussed it with my child. 

I have also read and discussed the following points with my child. 

• The use of school devices, the school network, the Internet, and the Apps suite of tools 
is a privilege, not a right. 

• The ACS network, Apps accounts and school email are owned by SAU 72 and are not 
private. SAU 72 has the right to access the information at any time. 

• The computer/network/Internet access and SAU 72 accounts are provided in Alton 
Central Schools for educational purposes only in keeping with the academic goals of 
ACS and student use for any other purpose is considered inappropriate. 

I understand that the consequences of my child's actions for not complying with the RUP may 
include loss of computer/network/Internet privileges, school disciplinary action, prosecution 
under state and federal law, and/or payment for intentional damage of school devices. SAU 72 
administrators will decide what conduct is inappropriate use if such conduct is not specified in 
this agreement. 

I recognize that it is impossible for ACS to restrict access to all controversial materials, 
and I will not hold the school responsible for materials acquired on the school network. 

Parent Signature: --------------------Date: ------



SAU 72 Responsible Use Policy 
Responsible Use Policy Employee Agreement 

I have read and understand the SAU 72 and Alton Central School Responsible Use Policy. I 
recognize my responsibilities as defined within and agree to use ACS computer, network and 
Internet resources only in support of education and research, consistent with the purposes of 
SAU 72. I further understand that any violation of the regulations is unethical and may constitute 
a criminal offense. 

I will abide by the terms and conditions for use of the Alton Central School and SAU 72 
Network, computers, and Internet resources. Should I commit any violation, I understand that my 
access privileges may be revoked and school disciplinary and/or appropriate legal action may be 
taken. 

This document will remain part of the permanent personnel record on file at the SAU office. 

Name of Employee: (please print) _____________________ _ 

Employee Signature: ___________________ Date: ------

First Reading: 9/14/15 (new policy) 
Second Reading: 10/26/15 
Adopted: 12114115 
First Reading: 4/9/18 



Altoa School District Policy JLCF 

Category P 

STUDENT WELLNESS POLICY 

Introduction 
The Alton School District (the District) recognizes the importance of promoting the 
physical well-being of students and staff. Scientific research indicates a positive 
relationship between adequate nutrition and physical activity as they relate to academic 
success. Poor nutrition and lack of physical activity can place students at a higher risk 
for diseases such as diabetes, obesity, and other health ailments. Federal and state laws 
mandate that school districts provide students with healthy food choices while in school, 
whether the students are obtaining food and/or beverages from the Food Service 
Program, school stores, vending machines, snack bars, fundraisers, or other sources. 

The District will provide students and families with educational opportunities regarding 
healthy choices in nutrition. Educational opportunities will include formal academic 
instruction in health, physical education family and consumer science and science 
classes. Other opportunities could include individual counseling by school nursing 
personnel, dietary direction by athletic coaches and an explanation of food choices 
provided by the school food service. While healthy food choices brought from home are 
encouraged, food for individual consumption is excluded from this policy. 

Nutrition 
All foods available during the school day will meet or exceed the district's nutrition 
standards, as required by the Healthy Hunger-Free Kids Act (HHFKA) of 2010. Such 
offerings will meet or exceed the regulations and guidance issue by the US Secretary of 
Agriculture as applicable to schools. Schools in the district will offer food choices that 
are nutrient dense per calorie, have low fat and low sugar content, are of a moderate 
portion size, and include a variety of fruits and vegetables. Foods should be served with 
consideration towards variety, appeal, taste, safety and packaging to ensure that students 
will participate in consuming high quality meals. Students shall be provided with 
adequate time to consume meals in accordance with the New Hampshire Department of 
Education Minimum Standards Section 306.11. During the school day, the New 
Hampshire School Nutrition Guidelines will apply to the school lunch and breakfast 
programs, all food and beverages sold in vending machines, school stores, classroom 
parties/celebrations, communal snacks, meetings, fundraising activities that exceed the 
three allowable exemptions per school, or any school sponsored activities on school 
grounds. 

Physical Activity 
The purpose of the District's physical activity policy is to promote daily participation in 
physical activity for all students. The goal is to promote and maintain physical fitness 
and to provide students with the opportunity to gain the knowledge and skills needed to 
understand the short and long term benefits of physical activity. Physical activities 

Page 1 of3 



offered may include, but are not limited to, recess periods, physical education classes, 
walking programs, the integration of physical activities in to the academic curriculum and 
after-school programs, including intramurals, interscholastic athletics, and physical 
activity clubs. 

The District recognizes that sixty (60) minutes of moderate to vigorous daily exercise is a 
reasonable goal for students. The goal may be accomplished through a combination of 
the following: 

1. A sequential physical education program; 
2. Time in the elementary school day for supervised recess with physical activities 

encouraged; 
3. Opportunities and encouragement for students to initiate and voluntarily 

participate in before-and after-school physical activity or programs, such as 
intramurals, clubs, etc; and 

4. School support for community recreation, youth sports programs, and agencies 
that complement physical activity programs. 

Wellness Committee 
The District shall establish a District Wellness Committee (DWC) with representation 
from parents, students (at grade levels where appropriate) food service, the school board, 
building administration, school nurses, classroom teachers, and health/physical education 
teachers that will meet monthly and report to the administration and school board as 
appropriate. 

The DWC will encourage compliance with all nutritional, wellness, and physical activity 
components of this policy The DWC will publicize activities, events, and programs that 
support healthy lifestyle, nutrition education, and physical activity. These activities could 
include, but are not limited to: 

1. Quarterly outreach to parents/guardians that provides tips for living healthy, 
active, and nutritionally sound lifestyles through websites, school newsletters, 
etc.; 

2. Providing resources and programs that provide parents/guardians with strategies 
to support their children; 

3. Adopting a student reporting system, such as Fitnessgram Program, that annually 
illustrates a student's physical growth and is practiced in all physical education 
classes and serves as the tracking mechanism to monitor student growth and 
progress; 

4. Ensuring that student/parent/guardian handbooks contain specific reference to this 
policy; and 

5. Developing and sharing a list of healthy snacks and party ideas. 

Legal Reference: 
RSA 189: 11-a, Food and Nutrition Programs 

Page 2 of3 



Section 204 of Public Law 108-265, Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act 
of2004 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 303.01 (g), Substantive Duties of 
School Boards 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 306.11, Food & Nutrition Services 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 306.40, Health Education Program 
NH Code of Administrative Rules, Section Ed 306.41, Physical Education 
Program 

First Reading: May 8, 2006 
Second Reading: May 22, 2006 
Third Reading: June 12, 2006 
Fourth Reading/Adoption: March 26, 2007 
First Reading: 8/8/16 
Second Reading & Adoption: 9/12/16 
First Reading: 4/918 

Page 3 of3 



SAU#72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: National Teacher Appreciation Week - May 7 - 11, 2018 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION _....,,.X_ PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
----------------- - ---------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND: 

1. To discuss and approve expending up to $100 for the purchase of desert 
trays for the annual luncheon provided by the PTSA on May 11, 2018. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: Yes 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To be determined by the Board 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

11 



SAU#72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Personnel 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION x PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 
======================-=-----==================---------
BACKGROUND: 

Resignation: 
1 . Kathy O'Blenes, Business Administrator, effective 6/30/18 
2. Russ Perrin, 17/18 Track and Field Coach 

17/18 New Hire: 
1. Tyler Trefrey, 2nd Shift Custodian 

17/18 Co-curricular Stipends: 
1. Derek Pappaceno - First Lego League Club 

17/18 Spring Coaches 
1. Charles Greeley - Track and Field Coach 
2. Sara Hall - Track and Field Assistant Coach 

18/19 Fall Coaches 
3. Ryan Stockman - Boys' "A" Soccer 
4. Kara Kennedy - Girls' "A" Soccer 
5. Matthew Dumond - Girls' "B" Soccer 
6. Andrew Jackson - Boys' "B" Soccer 
7. Greg Neveu -Cross Country 

18/19 Professional Staff Nominations 
1. Handout 

18/19 Handbooks 
1. Service Providers Handbook 

18/19 Revised Job Descriptions 
1. Literacy Coach 
2. Director of Curriculum and Instruction 
3. Director of Buildings and Grounds 

12 



FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

To be determined by the Board 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

Fiscal verification: NIA 

13 



Name Title 
Kathy O'Blenes Business Administrator 
Russ Perrin 17/18 Track and Field Coach 

-
Name Title 
Tyler Trefrey 2nd Shift Custodian 

Name Title 

Derek Pappaceno First Lego League Club 

Name Title 
Charles Greeley Track and Field Coach 
Sarah Hall Track and Field Assistant Coach 

Name Title 
Ryan Stockman Boys' "A" Soccer Coach 
Kara Kennedy Girls' "A" Soccer Coach 
Matthew Dumond Girls' "B" Soccer Coach 
Andrew Jackson Boys' "B" Soccer Coach 
Greg Neveu Cross Country 

-
Name Title 
Certified Staff Handout 

April 9, 2018 
Alton School Board Meeting 

Personnel Actions 

R .. lanation 
Date Effective Previous Salary 

6/30/18 
Immediately 

17/18 Hew Hke 
Date Effective Previous Salary 

3/26/18 $14.30/hr. 

. . . 
17118 Co-Cum cuur Stl nd ,,,. • 

Date Effective Previous Salary 

3/19/18 

17/18 Spring CoachH 
Date Effective Previous Salary 

3126/18 
3126118 

18111 Atha.tic De 1oartment 
Date Effective Previous Salary 

8/1/18 $1, 100.00 
8/1/18 $1, 100.00 
8/1/18 $950.00 
8/1/18 $950.00 
8/1/18 $1, 100.00 

. . . . 
18/11 Profeulonal Nomination• 

Date Effective Previous Salary 
7/1/18 

Proposed Comments 
See attached letter 

Proposed Comments 
$13.56/hr. 

Proposed Comments 
Stipend to be paid from Robotic 

$375.00 Grant 

Proposed Comments 
$1, 100.00 
$950.00 

I 
Proposed Comments 
$1,300.00 
$1,300.00 
$1 ,100.00 
$1 ,100.00 
$1,300.00 

1 
Proposed Comments 



18119 Handbook• 
Name Title Date Effective Previous Salary Proposed Comments 

Service Provider Handbook 7/1/18 

18119 Job On rl 8o C IP' .,. 
I 

Name Title Date Effective Previous Salary Proposed Comments 
Literacy Coach 7/1/18 
Director of Curriculum and Instruction 7/1/18 
Director of Buildings and Grounds 7/1/18 

Alton School Board 419118 



SAU #72 

Service Providers Handbook 

July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2019 

Pamela Stiles, M.Et>., CA6S 
Superintendent of Schools 

Alton School Board Approved: _ ___ _ 



This document outlines the benefits and compensation for the following personnel: 

Licensed or Certified Personnel & Coordinators: 
Health Services Coordinator 
Occupational Therapist 
Speech & Language Pathologist 
Social Worker 

Evaluation 
An annual review of perfonnance will be conducted based on District policy. 

Salarv 
Salaries will be recommended by the Superintendent to the Alton School Board based on 
perfonnance. 

Payroll 
All employees will be paid bi-weekly. Direct deposit is made available to the employee. 

Professional Development/Leave 
All requests for up to three (3) professional days shall be pre-approved by the Superintendent. 
Additional days may be approved at the discretion of the Superintendent. 

All personnel included in this handbook will be reimbursed up to $2,000 for professional 
development that has been pre-approved in My Leaming Plan (MLP) by the Superintendent or 
his/her designee. 

All courses including graduate courses, workshop or seminars must be job related. 

Employees will be reimbursed for daily meal expenses related to their professional training. 
Contact the Business Administrator for the rates based on the per diem GSA.gov portal. 

Travel reimbursement will be for actual mileage at the federal rate per mile from the school or 
home whichever is closer to the workshop site. Rooms and meals must be reasonable and 
follow all district policies. 

Professional Dues/Fees 
Personnel may use professional development monies to pay for re-certification I licensing fees 
or professional organization dues as approved by the Superintendent. 

Retirement 
All full time employees thirty-six (36) hours or more are required to be members of the NH State 
Retirement System. 

Health Insurance 
The School District will offer a single, two-person or family health plan with a 14% co-pay by the 
employee. The co-pay will be paid through payroll deduction. 

2 



Health Insurance Buy Back 
The District agrees to pay $2,000 to any employee who does not elect to participate in the District's 
Health Insurance program upon evidence of a certificate of insurance. The buy-back will be paid 
in two equal installments in December and May. 

Dental Insurance 
The School District will pay one hundred (100) percent of the complete cost of a single person 
coverage, ninety-five (95) percent for two-person coverage and ninety (90) percent for family 
coverage for employees. The employee will pay the remaining percentage through payroll 
deduction. 

COBRA Plan 
Employees at the end of their employment may elect to continue coverage up to 18 months 
following their termination. Coverage will be at the employee's expense. 

Sick Leave 
Sick leave will accumulate at the rate of 1.5 days per month, September - June, cumulative to a 
maximum of one hundred-ten (110) days. The Board agrees to reimburse the employees who 
have accumulated over the maximum of one hundred-ten (110) days at a rate of $125.00 per day 
for excess sick days. 

Other Leave 
Two (2) emergency days, three (3) personal days and up to three (3) bereavement days are 
available. Additional time may be granted upon written request to the Superintendent. Personal 
days may not be used to extend school calendar vacations unless pre-approved by the 
Superintendent. 

Annuity - Payment of Life Insurance, Other Insurance Premiums 
Only Employees enrolled in a 403b matching annuity plan as of July 1, 2016, are eligible to 
continue receiving 1 % of the employee's gross pay. Deductions will be made bi-weekly through 
payroll deductions. 

Approved : _ _ _ _ 

3 



Literacy Coach 

Contract: 185 Days 

Reports to: Principal 

Certification: 
NH Certification as Reading and Writing Specialist 
Additional NH Certification in one or more of the following areas is preferred: 

• English Education 
• Elementary Education or NH Teacher Certification 
• Principal 

Salary and Benefits: 
Salary and benefits as determined annually by the Alton School Board 

Evaluation: 
In accordance with provisions of School Board Policy 

Education: 
Master's Degree or higher in Education related field 

Qualifications: 
1. At least five (5) years classroom teaching experience. 
2. Deep knowledge of reading, writing and literacy development. 
3. Demonstrated use of data collection, analysis and evaluation to support improved performance of 

students and teacher instruction. 
4. Strong ability to work effectively with individuals and groups. 

Responsibilities: 
• Provides leadership and coordination of reading and writing instruction for grades K-8. 
• Demonstrates exemplary literacy instruction for teachers through observing, coaching, modeling, 

collaboratively designing lessons, and providing small and large group professional development. 
• Instructs teachers in the use of strategies, methods, and techniques to improve reading 

proficiency. 
• Observes classroom instruction and coaches teachers to ensure reading strategies and methods are 

implemented effectively. 
• Provides individualized, classroom-based support for teachers, modeling best teaching practices. 
• Provides leadership by analyzing data and prescribing strategies that teachers can implement to 

improve literacy. 
• Serves on the Professional Development Committee. Facilitates professional development for 

staff. 
• Works with the Curriculum Coordinator and Principal to create a school-wide focus on goals for 

literacy achievement. 
• Provides interventions to students as needed. 
• Manages and facilitates the Personalized Leaming Opportunities (PLOs) for middle school 

students; assists with the development of personalized learning for students. 
• Attends all SPARC meetings. 
• Attends all grade level curriculum meetings. 
• Coordinates with Prospect Mountain High School to ensure program communication and 

continuity. 

Alton School District - Job Description Literacy Coach 1 of2 



• Makes recommendations to the Curriculum Coordinator regarding the need for instructional 
materials. Develops a budget to support student achievement. 

• Directs and oversees the curriculum review cycle for reading, writing, and handwriting. 
• Presents information to the School Board as needed. 
• Performs such other tasks and assumes such other responsibilities as assigned by the Principal or 

Superintendent. 

Approved: 4/9/18 (new) 

Alton School District - Job Description Literacy Coach 2 of2 



Director of Curriculum and Instruction 

Contract: 210 Days 

Reports to: Principal 

Certification: 
NH Certification in Curriculum Administration 
Additional NH Certification in one or more of the following areas is preferred: 

• Reading and Writing Specialist 
• Elementary Education or NH Teacher Certification 
• Principal 

Salary and Benefits: 
Salary and benefits as determined annually by the Alton School Board 

Evaluation: 
In accordance with provisions of School Board Policy 

Education: 
Master's Degree or higher in Curriculum Administration 

Qualifications: 
1. At least five (5) years classroom teaching experience. 
2. Leadership experience as Curriculum Administrator. 
3. Knowledgeable in the area of instructional methods and theory. 
4. Demonstrated use of data collection, analysis and evaluation to support improved performance in 

all aspects of student achievement and teacher instruction. 
5. Excellent writing and public speaking skills. 
6. Strong ability to work effectively with individuals and groups. 

Responsibilities: 
• Develops, coordinates, and monitors the program of instruction for academic programs and 

oversees updates of the curriculum for grades PreK-8. 
• Serves as a resource person in curriculum and instruction across subject areas. 
• Assists in providing resources and materials to support staff in accomplishing program goals. 
·• Assists in the evaluation of academic programs, grading and assessment, and their effect on 

student achievement. 
• Facilitates appropriate review cycle for curriculum materials and adoptions. 
• Observes classroom instruction and provides feedback and assistance to classroom teachers to 

facilitate improvement and innovation. 
• Provides cognitive coaching and mentoring to develop rigorous, competency based instruction 

and assessment. 
• Facilitates the ongoing implementation of cross curricular instruction, project based learning, and 

STE(A)M. 
• Demonstrates teaching strategies with students in curriculum classrooms. 
• Plans, improves, and oversees curriculum based assessments in all core subject areas. 
• Collects and reports student performance data in useable forms. 
• Schedules and coordinates NH State Assessments in reading, math, and science. 
• Obtains and uses student achievement data to examine curriculum and instruction program 

effectiveness. 
• Leads student data team reviews (SPARC) to ensure effective use of interventions. 

Alton School District - Job Description Director Curriculum and Instruction I of2 



• Facilitates grade/team level curriculum meetings. 
• Provides leadership to assure correlation between district curriculum and state/national standards. 
• Communicates information to parents and community members about school programs and 

curriculum. 
• Develops and arranges for staff development sessions, including sessions on delivery of 

instruction, enriched learning in classroom settings, technology integration and new instructional 
practices in all core subject areas. 

• Facilitates in-house professional development for teachers and other staff members to develop 
and implement higher-order thinking skills, project-based learning, and differentiation into the 
classroom curriculum and instruction. 

• Coordinates grant development, implementation, and budget management. 
• Assists in the preparation of the budget and administration of the budget for supplies, equipment, 

and facilities in curriculum. 
• Communicates and coordinates in partnership with community groups and organizations. 
• Coordinates school-wide after-school programs, competitions, and summer programs. 
• Participates in the work of state and/or regional curriculum associations. 
• Attends, participates in, and facilitates Student Study Team meetings as needed. 
• Performs such other tasks and assumes such other responsibilities as assigned by the Principal or 

Superintendent. 

Original: 7/14/00, Rev. 5/5/09, Rev. 10/27/10 
Rev. 3/2/11, Approved 4/4/11 
Rev. 5114112, Approved 6111112 
Position Eliminated 6/30/15 
Rev. & Position Combined: 10/16/15, Approved 1/11/16 Effective 711/16 
Review 3/9/18, Approved 4/9/18 

Alton School District - Job Description Director Curriculum and Instruction 2 of2 



Director of Buildings and Grounds 

Contract: 260days 

Repol"IS to: Principal I Business Administrator 

Certification: AHERA, Asbestos Certification 
Underground Storage Tank Class A and B Certificate 

Salary & benefits: 
Salary and benefits as determined annually by the Alton School Board 

Education: 
Minimum High School diploma 
Associate's degree preferred in Facilities Management Trades such as electrical, plumbing, or 
HVAC. 

Evaluation: 
Performance of this job will be evaluated in accordance with provisions of School Board Policy 

Qualifications: 
1. Must have the physical ability to stima leag 13erieas eftime, bend, i:eaeh, kaeel 1Hl4 lift lifl to 75 

J&s.iperform the job; 
2. 211t technology skills to include all programs within Microsoft Office Suite;-.;_prefer experience 

with School Dude, and computer monitored facility systems; 
3. Excellent verbal and written communication skills. 

Responsibiliti.es: 
• Maintains a clean, healthy and safe environment for staff, students and public; 
• Interviews, nominates for hiring, deploys, and evaluates all full, part-time, and substitute 

buildings and grounds employees; 
• Responsible for maintaining and proposing job descriptions for employees and contracted 

services for the Buildings and Grounds Department; 
• Recommends to administration and collaborates with all staff in the development and 

implementation of policies, procedures, or improvements that will enhance the health, safety and 
well-being of the school community; 

• Prepares and accurately implements a responsible budget; 
• Develops, implements and updates maintenance/repair and budget cycles for systems and 

equipment (boiler/heating, water, electrical, plumbing, cleaning, etc.); 
• As per District purchasing procedures, orders supplies, equipment and furniture within the 

Buildings and Grounds function; 
• Maintains appropriate inventory of supplies, furniture and equipment, utilizing resources 

available to assist in this process; 
• Makes repairs as needed (electrical, carpentry, plumbing, etc.) 
• Ensures proper maintenance of interior and exterior of building and grounds, including 

preparations for athletic activities; 
• Contacts vendors for pricing, bids and quotes as per District policy; 
• Oversees repairs beyond scope and experience of present personnel (i.e. contacting and 

supervision of construction, etc.); 
• Oversees the maintenance of facilities equipment (lawn mowers, truck, vacuum cleaners, etc.); 

Alton School District- Job Description Director of Buildings and Grounds 1 of2 



• Contacts contractors for bid items and also with support of resource professionals, writes bid 
specifications on specific occasions; 

_• _ Responds to all facility emergencies and alarm calls evenings, weekends, and holidays or 
designates a person when unavailable; 

• Dedicates the necessary time and energy during evenings, weekends. and/or holidays to remove 
snow and/or prepare the school to open after a weather event; 

• Manages disposal of supplies, equipment etc. as per Board policy; 
• Arranges custodial coverage for all school functions during the evening and weekend hours and 

arranges for set up/breakdown for all events; 
• Using appropriate technology, maintains records of all maintenance, repair and purchase requests; 
• Ensures compliance with American Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements, following New 

Hampshire guidelines and with waivers based upon present building status. 
• Following guidelines and maintaining records as required by state and local officials in the 

following areas, assure the following is implemented appropriately: 
• Risk Management; 
• Pest Control; 
• Water testing; 
• Asbestos management; 
• Playground safety; 
• Fire safety; 
• Blueprints and specifications library; 
• Elevator safety; 
• Environmental safety and quality control; 
• Other areas as needed/required. 

• Maintain Materials Safety Data Sheet (MSDA) information on all products used at the school -
including products in the science labs and art areas and assures compliance with proper storage 
throughout the facility; 

• Updates and implements as needed the Alton School District Maintenance Plan; 
• Organize training and professional development for staff; 
• Attend school board meetings, as needed, to address district facilities issues; 
• Other duties as assigned by the Principal or Business Administrator. 

Wsrlffttg CsndititJns: Jlereetttage 9ftime1 

Sittiag 25% 
SkmEliRg 4 5% 
Bea&ing 20% 
LiFl:iag 10% 

Original: 
Reviewed: 
Reviewed: 

7/8/91; Approved: 
3/2111; Approved: 

2/28/18: Approved: 

10/19/10 
4/4/11 
4/9/18 

Alton School District - Job Description Director of Buildings and Grounds 2of2 



SAU #72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Future Agenda 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION PRESENTATION INFORMATION X 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Future Agenda Items: 

Board Meeting 
1. On - going items: 

a. Policies as needed 
1. DIH - Fraud Prevention and Fiscal Management May 2018 

May 2018 2. ILD - Student Surveys 
b. Student Presentations 

2. 18/19 Support Staff Nominations & Salaries 
3. 18/19 Support Staff Benefits Handbook 
4. 18/19 Administrators/SAU Support Staff Salaries 
5. 18/19 District Office Handbook 
6. 18/19 School Administrators Handbook 
7. Staff Recognitions 
8. Collaboration between High School & Grade 8 
9. Field Upgrade & Full Plan 
10. End of year Summary of Strategic Plan 
11. 18/19 ACS Handbooks 

a. Student and Parent Handbook 
b. Pre-Kindergarten Handbook 
c. New Staff Welcome Handbook 
d. Faculty I Support Staff Handbook 
e. Substitute Handbook 

12. CIP - Capital Improvement Plan 

May 2018 
May 2018 
May 2018 
May 2018 
May 2018 
Jun. 2018 
Jun. 2018 
Jun.2018 
Jun.2018 
Jun. 2018 

Aug.2018 

14 



SAU#72 

AL TON CENTRAL SCHOOL 

TITLE: Non-Public Session 

ASD MEETING OF: April 9, 2018 

ACTION x PRESENTATION INFORMATION 

SIGNATURE REQUIRED ORIGINAL ATTACHED 

BACKGROUND: 

Non-Public Session 

1. Non-Public Session 
Motion to Seal Non-Public Minutes (if necessary) 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Fiscal verification: NIA 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented by: 

To be determined, Chair 

Pamela Stiles, Superintendent 

15 



NON-PUBLIC SESSION WORKSHEET 

Alton Central School 

Alton School Board Meeting of _______ _ 
Date 

TIME INTO NON-PUBLIC ------

I move that this Board go into nonpublic session to act upon a matter or matters referenced in the 
following provisions of RSA 91-A:2 I and/or RSA 91-A:3 II (check appropriate provision). 

91-A: 3 II, (a) - The dismissal, promotion or compensation of any public employee or the 
disciplining of such employee or the investigation of any charges against him/her, unless the 
employee affected ( 1) has a right to a meeting and, (2) requests that the meeting be open, in 
which case the request shall be granted. 

91-A: 3 II, (b) - The hiring of any person as a public employee. 

91-A: 3 II (c)-Matters which if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation 
of any person, other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open 
meeting. 

91-A: 3 II (d)-Consideration of the acquisition, sale or lease of real or personal property which, 
if discussed in public, would likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those 
of the general community. 

91-A: 3 II (e)-Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been 
threatened in writing or filed against the public body or any subdivision thereof, or against any 
member thereof because of his/her membership in such public body, until the claim or litigation 
has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled. 

__ 91-A: 3 II (i)- Consideration of matters relating to the preparation for any carrying out of 
emergency functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly intended to 
thwart a deliberate act that is intended to result in widespread or severe damage to property or 
widespread injury or loss of life. 

_ 91-A: 3 II (k) - Consideration by a school board of entering into a student or pupil tuition 
contract authorized by RSAl 94 or RSA 195-A, which, if discussed in public, would likely 
benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general public or the school 
district that is considering a contract, including any meeting between the school boards, or 
committees thereof, involved in the negotiations. 

__ 91-A: 3, II (!)-Consideration oflegal advice provided by legal counsel, either in writing or 
orally, to one or more members of the public body, even where legal counsel in not present. 

NON-MEETING ------

91-A: 2 I (b) - Strategy or negotiations with respect to collective bargaining. 

91- A: 2 I (c)- Consultation with legal counsel. 



ROLL CALL VOTE: (list board members by name, indicate yes or no vote for each member) 

Peter Leavitt Karen Kharitonov Everett Clark -- --

Pamela McLeod Kristi Hikel 

MINUTES/DECISIONS REACHED: (identify decisions by Motion, second and vote) 

MOTION BY: ---------------
I move that this board return to public session. 

SECOND BY: ---------------
VOTE: ------------------
TIME OUT OF NON-PUBLIC: ------

MOTION BY: ---------------
I move that the minutes of this Nonpublic Session be sealed, because divulgence of the information 
likely would adversely affect the reputation of any person other than a member of this board or render 
the proposed action ineffective, until in the opinion of a majority of members, the aforesaid 
circumstances no longer apply. 

SECOND BY: ---------------
ROLL CALL VOTE (2/3 vote required): 
(list board members by name, indicate yes or no vote for each member) 

MOTION BY: TO ADJOURN -----------
SECONDED BY: ----------
VOTE: -------------------
TIME MEETING ADJOURNED: ------

SEAL MINUTES Yes Sealed until ------ -------
(Date) 

No ------




